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Acting Chief of Enforcement

JENNA C. RINEHART

Commission Counsel

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street, Suite 3050

Sacramento, CA 95811

Telephone: (916) 323-6302

Email: JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant
Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission

BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of FPPC Case No.: 19/1407

)
)
JOSE PECH, ) DEFAULT DECISION AND
) ORDER
)
)
)
)
)

Respondent. (Government Code Sections 11506

and 11520)

Complainant, the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission, hereby
submits this Default Decision and Order for consideration by the Fair Political Practices Commission at
its next regularly scheduled meeting.

Pursuant to the California Administrative Procedure Act,’ Jose Pech (“Pech™) has been served
with all of the documents necessary to conduct an administrative hearing regarding the above-captioned
matter, including the following:

jid An Order Finding Probable Cause:

2. An Accusation;

<8 A Notice of Defense (Two Copies per Respondent);

! The California Administrative Procedure Act, which governs administrative adjudications, is contained in Sections
11370 through 11529 of the Government Code.
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4. A Statement to Respondent; and

5. Copies of Sections 11506, 11507.5, 11507.6 and 11507.7 of the Government Code.

Government Code Section 11506 provides that failure of a respondent to file a Notice of Defense
within fifteen days after being served with an Accusation shall constitute a waiver of respondent’s right
to a hearing on the merits of the Accusation. The Statement to Respondent, served on Pech, stated that a
Notice of Defense must be filed in order to request a hearing. Pech failed to file a Notice of Defense
within fifteen days of being served with an Accusation. Government Code Section 11520 provides that,
if the respondent fails to file a Notice of Defense, the Commission may take action, by way of a default,
based upon the respondent’s express admissions or upon other evidence, and that affidavits may be used
as evidence without any notice to the respondent.

Pech violated the Political Reform Act as described in Exhibit 1, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein. Exhibit 1 is a true and accurate summary of
the law and evidence in this matter. This Default Decision and Order is submitted to the Commission to

obtain a final disposition of this matter.

Dated: 6/20/23 Chriataphior B. Bunton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief of
Enforcement, Fair Political Practices Commission

ORDER
The Commission issues this Default Decision and Order and imposes a total administrative
penalty of $14,000 upon Jose Pech, payable to the “General Fund of the State of California.”
IT IS SO ORDERED, effective upon execution below by the Chair of the Fair Political Practices

Commission at Sacramento, California.

/ 7 (
(ol l e UMl ¥

Richard C. Miadich, Chair
Fair Political Practices Commission

/3122

Dated:
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EXHIBIT 1

INTRODUCTION

Respondent Jose Pech (“Pech”) assumed office as a Housing Inspector for the City of
Oxnard Housing Authority in December 1991 and left office on or around May 15, 2019. As a
Housing Inspector, Pech inspected dwellings and determined their suitability to rent and fair
market rental value. Additionally, some of the dwellings inspected by Pech were subsidized by
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”).

The Political Reform Act (the “Act”)! prohibits a public official from making,
participating in making, or attempting to use their official position to influence a governmental
decision in which the official knows or has reason to know they have a financial interest.
Additionally, the Act requires designated officials to disclose their reportable economic interests
on a Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) at various times pursuant to their agency’s
Conlflict of Interest Code.

As a public official, Pech violated the Act by participating in governmental decisions in
which Pech had a financial interest and by failing to timely file a Leaving Office SEIL

This matter arose from a commission-initiated investigation regarding potential
violations of the Act’s conflict of interest provisions.

DEFAULT PROCEEDINGS UNDER
THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT

When the Commission determines that there is probable cause for believing that the Act
has been violated, it may hold a hearing to determine if a violation has occurred.? Notice of the
hearing, and the hearing itself, must be conducted in accordance with the Administrative
Procedure Act (the “APA”).? A hearing to determine whether the Act has been violated is
initiated by the filing of an accusation, which shall be a concise written statement of the charges,
specifying the statutes and rules which the respondent is alleged to have violated.*

Included among the rights afforded a respondent under the APA, is the right to file the
Notice of Defense with the Commission within 15 days after service of the accusation, by which
the respondent may (1) request a hearing; (2) object to the accusation on the ground it does not
state acts or omissions upon which the agency may proceed; (3) object to the form of the

! The Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014. All statutory references are to
the Government Code, unless otherwise indicated. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission
(“Commission”) are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations. All
regulatory references are to Title 2, Division 6 of the California Code of Regulations, unless otherwise indicated.

2 Section 83116.

3 The California Administrative Procedure Act, which governs administrative adjudications, is contained in
Sections 11370 through 11529 of the Government Code; Section 83116.

4 Section 11503.
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accusation on the ground that it is so indefinite or certain that the respondent cannot identify the
transaction or prepare a defense; (4) admit the accusation in whole or in part; (5) present new
matter by way of a defense; or (6) object to the accusation on the ground that, under the
circumstances, compliance with a Commission regulation would result in a material violation of
another department’s regulation affecting substantive rights.’

The APA provides that a respondent’s failure to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days
after service of an accusation constitutes a waiver of the respondent’s right to a hearing.¢
Moreover, when a respondent fails to file a Notice of Defense, the Commission may take action
based on the respondent’s express admissions or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used
as evidence without any notice to the respondent.’

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS AND HISTORY

A. Initiation of the Administrative Action

The service of the probable cause hearing notice, as required by Section 83115.5, upon
the person alleged to have violated the Act starts the administrative action.®

A finding of probable cause may not be made by the Commission unless the person
alleged to have violated the Act is (1) notified of the violation by service of process or registered
mail with return receipt requested; (2) provided with a summary of the evidence; and (3)
informed of his or her right to be present in person and represented by counsel at any proceeding
of the Commission held for the purpose of considering whether probable cause exists for
believing the person violated the Act.” Additionally, the required notice to the alleged violator
shall be deemed made on the date of service, the date the registered mail receipt is signed, or if
the registered mail receipt is not signed, the date returned by the post office.!’

No administrative action pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Act alleging a violation of any of
the provisions of the Act may be commenced more than five years after the date on which the
violation occurred.!!

Documents supporting the procedural history are included in the attached Certification of
Records (“Certification”) filed herewith at Exhibit 1, A-1 through A-27, and incorporated herein
by reference.

In accordance with Sections 83115.5 and 91000.5, the Enforcement Division initiated the
administrative action against Pech in this matter by serving Pech with a Report in Support of a

5 Section 11506, subd. (a)(1)—(6).
6 Section 11506, subd. (c).

7 Section 11520, subd. (a).

8 Section 91000.5, subd. (a).

9 Section 83115.5.

10 Section 83115.5.

' Section 91000.5.

EXHIBIT 1 IN SUPPORT OF DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
FPPC NO. 19/1407



Finding of Probable Cause (the “Report”) (Certification, Exhibit A-1) by certified mail.'? Pech
was served with the Report on November 30, 2020, (Certification, Exhibit A-2.) The
administrative action commenced on November 30, 2020, and the five-year statute of limitations
was effectively tolled on this date.

As required by Section 83115.5, the packet served on Pech contained a cover letter and a
memorandum describing probable cause proceedings, advising that Pech had 21 days in which to
(1) request discovery of the evidence in possession of, and relied upon by, the Enforcement
Division, (2) request a probable cause conference and/or (3) file a written response to the Report.
On December 1, 2020, Pech requested records of the evidence. (Certification, Exhibit A-3.)

B. Service of Records

In accordance with Regulation 18361.4, subdivision (d)(3)(A), the Enforcement Division
provided Pech with copies of the requested records by serving Pech with the Response to
Respondent’s Request for Records After Service of Probable Cause Report (“Records
Response”). Pech was served with the Records Response on October 4, 2021. (Certification,
Exhibit A-4.)

The packet served on Pech contained a cover letter advising that Pech had the right to file
a written response to the Report and/or request a probable cause conference within 21 days of
receipt of the Records Response. (Certification, Exhibit A-5.) The Enforcement Division granted
two requests for extensions from Pech and agreed to allow extra time for Pech to submit a
written response to the Report and/or request a probable cause conference. Ultimately, Pech did
not file a written response to the Report or request a probable cause conference.

C. Ex Parte Request for a Finding of Probable Cause

Because Pech failed to request a probable cause conference or submit a written response
to the Report by the statutory deadline, the Enforcement Division submitted an Ex Parte Request
for a Finding of Probable Cause and an Order that an Accusation Be Prepared and Served to the
Hearing Officer of the Commission on or around February 10, 2022. (Certification, Exhibit A-6.)

On or around March 1, 2022, the Hearing Officer, Legal Division, Jack Woodside, issued
a Finding of Probable Cause and an Order to Prepare and Serve an Accusation on Pech.

(Certification, Exhibit A-7.)

D. The Issuance and Service of the Accusation

Under the Act, if the Hearing Officer makes a finding of probable cause, the Enforcement
Division must prepare an accusation pursuant to Section 11503 of the APA, and have it served on
the persons who are the subject of the probable cause finding. '3

12 Section 83115.5.
13 Regulation 18361.4, subd. (e).
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Section 11503 states:

A hearing to determine whether a right, authority, license, or privilege should be
revoked, suspended, limited, or conditioned shall be initiated by filing an
accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force. The accusation or District
Statement of Reduction in Force shall be a written statement of charges that shall
set forth in ordinary and concise language the acts or omissions with which the
respondent is charged, to the end that the respondent will be able to prepare his or
her defense. It shall specify the statutes and rules that the respondent is alleged to
have violated, but shall not consist merely of charges phrased in the language of
those statutes and rules. The accusation or District Statement of Reduction in
Force shall be verified unless made by a public officer acting in his or her official
capacity or by an employee of the agency before which the proceeding is to be
held. The verification may be on information and belief.

Upon the filing of the accusation, the agency must (1) serve a copy thereof on the
respondent as provided in Section 11505, subdivision (c); (2) include a post card or other form
entitled Notice of Defense that, when signed by or on behalf of the respondent and returned to
the agency, will acknowledge service of the accusation and constitute a notice of defense under
Section 11506; (3) include (i) a statement that respondent may request a hearing by filing a
notice of defense as provided in Section 11506 within 15 days after service upon the respondent
of the accusation, and that failure to do so will constitute a waiver of the respondent’s right to a
hearing, and (ii) copies of Sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7.'* The APA also sets forth the
language required in the accompanying statement to the respondent. !°

The Accusation and accompanying information may be sent to the respondent by any
means selected by the agency, but no order adversely affecting the rights of the respondent may
be made by the agency in any case unless the respondent has been served personally or by
registered mail as set forth in the APA. !¢

On or around October 20, 2022, the Commission’s Chief of Enforcement, Angela J.
Brereton, issued an Accusation against Pech. (Certification, Exhibit A-8.) In accordance with
Section 11505, the Accusation and accompanying information, consisting of a Statement to
Respondent, two copies of a Notice of Defense Form, and copies of Government Code Sections
11506, 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7, were served upon Pech by personal service on November
5, 2022. (Certification, Exhibit A-9.)

Along with the Accusation, the Enforcement Division served Pech with a “Statement to
Respondent,” which notified Pech that Pech could request a hearing on the merits and warned
that, unless a Notice of Defense was filed within 15 days of service of the Accusation, Pech
would be deemed to have waived the right to a hearing. (Certification, Exhibit A-10.) Pech did

14 Section 11505, subd. (a).
15 Section 11505, subd. (b).
16 Section 11505, subd. (c).
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not file a Notice of Defense within the statutory time period, which ended on November 21,
2022.

As a result, on May 4, 2023, the Enforcement Division sent a letter to Pech advising that
this matter would be submitted for a Default Decision and Order at the Commission’s public
meeting scheduled for June 15, 2023. (Certification, Exhibit A-26.)

On June 22, 2023, the Enforcement Division sent another letter to Pech advising that this
matter would be submitted for a Default Decision and Order at the Commission’s public meeting
scheduled for August 17, 2023. (Certification, Exhibit A-27.) A copy of the Default Decision and
Order, and this accompanying Exhibit 1 with attachments, was included with the letter.

SUMMARY OF THE LAW

The Act and its regulations are amended from time to time. The violations in this case
occurred between 2015 and 2019. For this reason, all legal references and discussions of law
pertain to the Act’s provisions as they existed at that time.

An express purpose of the Act is to ensure that the assets and income of public officials
be disclosed and public officials are disqualified from certain matters in order that conflicts of
interest may be avoided.!” The primary purpose of the conflict of interest provisions of the Act is
to ensure that public officials perform their duties in an impartial manner, free from bias caused
by their own financial interests or the financial interests of persons who have supported them. '8

In furtherance of this goal, the Act prohibits a public official, at any level of state or local
government, from making, participate in making, or in any way attempt to use their official
position to influence a governmental decision in which the official knows, or has reason to know,
that they have a financial interest.'’

“Public Official” means every member, officer, employee, or consultant of a state or local
government agency.?’ An employee of a department within a city government agency is a public
official.?!

“Government decision” means any action taken by a government agency that has a
financial effect on any person other than the governmental agency making the decision.??

“Financial interest” includes any source of income amounting to a total of at least $500
received by the public official within 12 months before the decision is made.??

17 Section 81002, subd. (c).

18 Section 81001, subd. (b).

19 Section 87100, subd. (a).

20 Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(1).

2l Sections 82048 and 82041.

22 Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(4).

23 Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(6)(C).
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In 2015 and 2016, there were four steps to determine whether an individual had a conflict
of interest in a governmental decision.?*

First, it must have been reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision would
have a financial effect on the public official’s financial interests.?’> A financial effect on a
financial interest is presumed to be reasonably foreseeable if the financial interest is a named
party in a governmental decision before the public official or the public official’s agency.?®

Second, the reasonably foreseeable financial effect must be material.?’ For income
received by the official for services provided in the ordinary course of business, including salary,
the financial effect was material if the source of income was a named party in the decision.?®

Third, the material financial effect on the public official’s financial interest must not be
indistinguishable from its effect on the public generally.?® A governmental decision’s financial
effect on a public official’s financial interest is indistinguishable from its effect on the public
generally if the official establishes that a significant segment of the public is affected and the
effect on his or her financial interest is not unique compared to the effect on the significant
segment.*? A unique effect on a public official’s financial interest includes a disproportionate
effect on a person’s income, investments, assets or liabilities, or real property if the person is a
source of income to the official.>! The burden of proof is on the official to prove this affirmative
defense.

Fourth, the public official must have made, participated in making, or attempted to use
their official position to influence a governmental decision.?? A public official participates in a
governmental decision if the official provides information, an opinion, or a recommendation for
the purpose of affecting the decision without significant intervening substantive review.>?

The Act requires every state and local agency to develop a Conflict of Interest Code.>*
These codes must designate those officials who participate in making decisions which may
foreseeably have a material financial effect on any financial interest belonging to that official and
require those designated officials to disclose all reportable interests on SEIs.?® The requirements

24 Regulation 18700, subds. (b) and (d).
25 Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(1).
26 Regulation 18701, subd. (a).

27 Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(2).
28 Regulation 18702.3, subd. (a)(1).
2 Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(3).
30 Regulation 18703, subd. (c)(5).
31 Regulation 18703, subd. (c)(5).
32 Regulation 18700, subd. (b).

33 Regulation 18704, subd. (b).

34 Section 87300.

35 Section 87302, subd. (a).
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of an agency’s Conflict of Interest Code have the force of law, and any violation of those
requirements is deemed a violation of the Act.¢

The City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019, designated
Housing Inspector as a position required to file SEIs.*” Housing Inspectors are required to
disclose all investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of income,
including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are located in, do business
in, or own real property within the jurisdiction of the City; and all interests in real property which
is located in whole or in part within, or not more than two miles outside, the jurisdiction of the
City.*®

The City of Oxnard incorporated by reference Regulation 18730 into its Conflict of
Interest Code.>® Regulation 18730 outlines the timing and period covered for disclosing the
designated employees’ economic interests as follows: an initial statement shall be filed by each
designated employee within 30 days after the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code
disclosing economic interests held on the effective date of the code and income received during
the 12 months prior to the effective date of the code; and all persons who leave designated
positions shall file Leaving Office statements within 30 days after leaving office disclosing the
economic interests held or received during the period between the closing date of the last
statement and the date of leaving office.*°

SUMMARY OF THE EVIDENCE

Between December 1991 and May 15, 2019, Pech was an employee of the Housing
Authority which is a department within the City of Oxnard. (Certification, Exhibit A-11.)
Because Pech was an employee of the City of Oxnard, a local government agency, Pech was a
public official.

According to the Housing Program Supervisor, Patricia Magallanes (“Magallanes”), the
general protocol for rental evaluations, rent increase requests, and suitability inspections of
properties at the City of Oxnard Housing Authority is that housing inspectors conduct a Housing
Quality Standards (“HQS”’) inspection for all rental units prior to initiating a new contract,
annually or biennially thereafter or when an owner requests a rent increase. (Certification,
Exhibit A-12.) The inspector would also conduct the rent study to determine if the rent requested
by the owner was reasonable. (Certification, Exhibit A-12.) Additionally, a rental evaluation and
a HQS inspection can be prompted when an owner submits a Request for Tenancy Approval to
the City of Oxnard.

In 2015 and 2016, Javier Torres (“Torres”) submitted a Request for Tenancy Approval to
the City of Oxnard for rental units Torres owned located at 521 South K Street. According to the

36 Section 87300.

37 City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019. (Certification, Exhibit A-22.)
BId.

¥Id.

40 Regulation 18730, subd. (b)(5) and (6).
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City of Oxnard Housing Authority, Pech was assigned to complete multiple
inspections/evaluations on rental units located at 521 South K Street.

Prior to initiating a new contract with Torres for his rental property located at 521 South
K Street Unit #4, the City of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned Pech to complete the initial
HQS inspection and rental evaluation. (Certification, Exhibit A-13.) On December 11, 2015,
Pech completed the rental evaluation for 521 South K Street Unit #4 and submitted his
recommendation and findings for the fair market rental value of the property amounting to
$1,450 per month. (Certification, Exhibit A-14.) On December 14, 2015, Pech completed and
passed the initial HQS inspection for 521 South K Street Unit #4. (Certification, Exhibit A-15.)

Pech’s supervisor, Magallanes, confirmed that Senior Housing Specialist Grace Navarro
(“Navarro”) reviewed Pech’s findings and rental comps but did not complete an independent
check of the results for these decisions. (Certification, Exhibit A-12.) Ultimately, this resulted in
Pech’s assessments being approved and on or around December 15, 2015, Torres entered into a
residential lease agreement with a tenant to rent 521 South K Street Unit #4 for $1,450 per
month. (Certification, Exhibit A-16.)

The following year, on or around December 15, 2016, Torres submitted a Request for
Tenancy Approval to the City of Oxnard for the rental property located at 521 South K Street
Unit #1 and requested a rental value of $2,300 per month. (Certification, Exhibit A-17.) The City
of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned Pech to complete the rental evaluation. On December 21,
2016, Pech completed the rental evaluation for the property located at 521 South K Street Unit
#1 and submitted his recommendation and findings for the fair market rental value of the
property amounting to $2,063 per month. (Certification, Exhibit A-18.) Again, Magallanes
confirmed that Navarro reviewed Pech’s findings and rental comps but did not complete an
independent check of the results for this decision. This resulted in Pech’s assessments being
approved and on or around January 9, 2017, Torres entered into a residential lease agreement
with a tenant to rent 521 South K Street Unit #1 for $2,063 per month. (Certification, Exhibit A-
19.)

During an interview conducted by HUD investigators on September 19, 2017, Pech
admitted he was paid $75 per month in cash, amounting to $900 per year, by Torres for
managing the rental properties located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 and Unit #4. (Certification,
Exhibit A-11.) Subpoenaed records obtained during investigation revealed that Pech and Torres
exchanged checks between May 6, 2014 and November 7, 2016. Therefore, Pech had a source of
income interest in Torres. Additionally, Pech admitted that Pech was involved in the rental
increases for Torres’ units and approved them. (Certification, Exhibit A-11.)

Pech’s source of income, Torres, owned two rental units that required inspections by the
City of Oxnard Housing Authority to determine the fair market rental value of the units and one
unit’s suitability to rent. (Certification, Exhibit A-20.) Since Torres was explicitly involved in the
subject governmental decisions as the owner of the rental properties under inspection, it is
presumed to be reasonably foreseeable that the decisions would have a financial effect on Torres.
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Pech’s approval on the initial HQS inspection for Torres’ rental property located at 521
South K Street Unit #4 had a material financial effect on Torres because Torres was then able to
initiate a new rental contract with the City of Oxnard or HUD and receive rental income. Also,
Pech’s approval of the rental amounts for each of Torres’ units had a material financial effect on
Torres as Torres was then able to rent the property located at 521 South K Street Unit #4 for
$1,450 per month and the property located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 for $2,063 per month.
Since Torres was the named party in these decisions as the owner of the rental properties, the
materiality standard is met.

Since Pech left office on May 15, 2019, Pech was required to file a Leaving Office SEI
by the June 14, 2019 due date covering the reporting period of January 1, 2019 through May 15,
2019. (Certification, Exhibit A-21.) According to the City of Oxnard’s Housing Program
Manager, Brenda Lopez, Pech was asked to file a Leaving Office SEI but failed to do so.
(Certification, Exhibit A-22.)

Summary of Contact

Overall, the Enforcement Division contacted Pech at least 13 times throughout this case,
as follows:

October 15, 2019: We Will Investigate Letter sent via mail

November 30, 2020: Report in Support of Probable Cause served on Pech

December 1, 2020: Request for Records received from Pech via email

October 4, 2021: Records Response served on Pech

October 5, 2021: email sent

October 26, 2021: telephone call and email sent

December 2, 2021: telephone call and email sent

January 14, 2022: telephone call and email sent

January 26, 2022: email sent

February 10, 2022: copy of Ex Parte Request for a Finding of Probable Cause and an

Order than an Accusation Be Prepared and Served sent to Pech via mail and email

November 5, 2022: Accusation personally served on Pech

e May 4, 2023: letter sent via mail to Pech informing Pech the Default Decision and Order
would appear on the agenda for the May 18, 2023 Commission meeting as a pre-notice
default item, and would be presented at the June 15, 2023 meeting for Commission action

e June 22, 2023: Notice of Intent to Enter Default Decision and Order sent via mail to Pech

informing Pech that the Default Decision and Order would be presented at the August 17,

2023 meeting for Commission action

I
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VIOLATIONS
Pech committed three violations of the Act as follows:
COUNT 1
Conflicts of Interest

On December 11, 2015 and December 14, 2015, Pech, as a Housing Inspector,
participated in City of Oxnard Housing Authority governmental decisions by completing an
initial HQS inspection and a rental evaluation for a rental property owned by Torres, at a time
when Torres was a source of income to Pech of $500 or more within the preceding 12 months.
Since Torres was explicitly involved in the governmental decisions as the owner of the rental
property under inspection and evaluation, it is presumed that the decisions would have a
reasonably foreseeable financial effect on Torres that is material. As such, Pech participated in
governmental decisions in which Pech had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code
Section 87100.

COUNT 2
Conflict of Interest

On December 21, 2016, Pech, as a Housing Inspector, participated in City of Oxnard
Housing Authority governmental decision by completing a rental evaluation for a rental property
owned by Torres, at a time when Torres was a source of income to Pech of $500 or more within
the preceding 12 months. Since Torres was explicitly involved in the governmental decision as
the owner of the rental property under evaluation, it is presumed that the decision would have a
reasonably foreseeable financial effect on Torres that is material. As such, Pech participated in a
governmental decision in which Pech had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code
Section 87100.

COUNT 3
Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI
As a public official, Pech had a duty under the Act to file a Leaving Office SEI by the
June 14, 2019 due date. According to the City of Oxnard, Pech failed to timely file this Leaving

Office SEI. By failing to timely file this Leaving Office SEI, Pech violated Government Code
Section 87300.

I
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CONCLUSION

This matter consists of three counts of violating the Act, which carry a maximum total
administrative penalty of $15,000.%!

In determining the appropriate penalty for a particular violation of the Act, the
Enforcement Division considers the typical treatment of a violation in the overall statutory
scheme of the Act, with an emphasis on serving the purposes and intent of the Act. Additionally,
the Enforcement Division considers the facts and circumstances of the violation in the context of
the following factors set forth in Regulation 18361.5 subdivision (e)(1) through (8): (1) The
extent and gravity of the public harm caused by the specific violation; (2) The level of
experience of the violator with the requirements of the Political Reform Act; (3) Penalties
previously imposed by the Commission in comparable cases; (4) The presence or absence of any
intention to conceal, deceive or mislead; (5) Whether the violation was deliberate, negligent or
inadvertent; (6) Whether the violator demonstrated good faith by consulting the Commission
staff or any other governmental agency in a manner not constituting complete defense under
Government Code Section 83114(b); (7) Whether the violation was isolated or part of a pattern
and whether the violator has a prior record of violations of the Political Reform Act or similar
laws; and (8) Whether the violator, upon learning of a reporting violation, voluntarily filed
amendments to provide full disclosure.*?

In this matter, Pech participated in governmental decisions in which Pech had a financial
interest. The public harm inherent in conflict of interest violations is that it creates an appearance
that a governmental decision was made on the basis of a public official’s financial interest. Also,
such conduct contradicts the Act’s decree that government should serve the needs of all citizens
equally, in an impartial manner, without regard to financial interests.*’ Here, the public harm was
aggravated as a special inspection was completed for the rental property located at 521 South K
Street Unit #4, on August 4, 2016, which resulted in the property failing the inspection for
various reasons. (Certification, Exhibit A-24.) As discussed above, on December 14, 2015, Pech
completed and passed the initial inspection for this rental property. (Certification, Exhibit A-15.)

Additionally, in this matter, Pech failed to timely file a Leaving Office SEI. The public
harm inherent in failing to file SEISs is that it deprives the public of important information about a
public official’s economic interests which could lead to potential conflicts of interests regarding
decisions they make in their official capacity. Here, the public harm was limited as Pech’s
position was not included in the City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code until April 2, 2019.
(Certification, Exhibit A-23.) Thus, Pech was not required to file SEIs during the periods in
which Pech participated in governmental decisions in which Pech had a conflict of interest.

The Enforcement Division did not find any evidence that Pech intended to conceal,
deceive, or mislead the public. The violations discussed in Counts 1 and 3 appear to have been
negligent as Pech had no prior experience with the Act since Pech’s position was not included in

41 Section 83116, subd. (c).
42 Regulation 18361.5, subd. (e).
43 Section 81001, subd. (b).
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the City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code until April 2, 2019. (Certification, Exhibit A-23.)
The violation discussed in Count 2 appears to have been deliberate as approximately three weeks
prior to the December 21, 2016 governmental decision Pech attended a class on HUD’s Housing
Inspection Manual. (Certification, Exhibit A-25.) A key principle reviewed during the class was
objectivity — the inspector must conduct the inspection free of personal, class, ethnic, or
neighborhood biases.

Pech does not have a prior history of violating the Act. To date, Pech has not filed the
outstanding Leaving Office SEIL

The Enforcement Division also takes into consideration previous cases that were
approved by the Commission in determining penalties. In this matter, the following cases were
used as guidelines.

Counts 1-2

o [n the Matter of John Martin; FPPC Case No. 14/426. (The Commission approved a
default decision on February 19, 2015). The respondent, as a Wasco City Council
Member, participated in a governmental decision in which respondent had a financial
interest. Respondent owned real property which was within 500 feet of the location of the
governmental decision at issue. Also, the vote only passed 3 to 2, making Respondent a
“swing vote.” Respondent did not have a prior enforcement history. The Commission
imposed a penalty of $4,000.

Here, Pech, as a Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, made
governmental decisions in which Pech had a financial interest. Pech was paid $75 per
month to manage certain rental properties owned by Torres. At the same time, Pech, as a
Housing Inspector, inspected these same properties and deemed them acceptable to rent.
Additionally, Pech evaluated these same properties and recommended rental values for
each. Pech is no longer in office as a Housing Inspector and does not have prior
enforcement history. In consideration of the factors, a penalty of $5,000 per count is
recommended.

Count 3

o [n the Matter of Jennifer Allsup; FPPC Case No. 16/20047. (The Commission approved a
default decision on October 15, 2020.) The respondent, as a Modesto Entertainment
Commissioner, among other violations, failed to timely file a Leaving Office SEI. At the
time of the default, Respondent was no longer in office. Also, Respondent did not have a
prior enforcement history. The Commission imposed a penalty of $4,000.

Here, Pech, as a Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, failed to

timely file a Leaving Office SEI. In consideration of the factors, a penalty of $4,000 is
recommended.
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PROPOSED PENALTY

After considering the factors of Regulation 18361.5 and the penalties imposed in prior
cases, the following penalties are proposed:

Counts Violations Proposed Penalty
1 Conlflict of Interests $5,000
2 Conflict of Interest $5,000
3 Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI $4,000
Total: $14,000
13
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DECLARATION OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
CALIFORNIA FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
Enforcement Division

CERTIFICATION OF RECORDS
The undersigned declares and certifies as follows:

1. I am employed as an Associate Governmental Program Analyst by the California Fair
Political Practices Commission (Commission). My business address is: California Fair
Political Practices Commission, 1102 Q St, Ste 3050, Sacramento, CA 95811.

2. I am a duly authorized custodian of the records maintained by the Commission in the
Enforcement Division. As such, I am authorized to certify copies of those records as
being true and correct copies of the original business records which are in the custody of
the Commission.

3. I have reviewed documents maintained in FPPC Case No. 19/1407; Jose Pech and have
caused copies to be made of documents contained therein. I certify that the copies
attached hereto are true and correct copies of the documents prepared in the normal
course of business and which are contained in files maintained by the Commission. The
attached documents are as follows:

EXHIBIT A-1:  Report in Support of a Finding of Probable Cause, dated November 18, 2020

EXHIBIT A-2:  Proof of Service for the Report in Support of a Finding of Probable Cause and
applicable statutes and regulations, dated November 19, 2020, and
accompanying certified mail receipt and USPS tracking

EXHIBIT A-3:  Respondent’s request for Discovery, dated December 1, 2020

EXHIBIT A-4:  Proof of Service for Response to Respondent’s Request for Records After
Service of Probable Cause Report, dated October 4, 2021

EXHIBIT A-5:  Cover letter to Respondent regarding Response to Respondent’s Request for
Records After Service of Probable Cause Report, dated October 4, 2021
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EXHIBIT A-6:

EXHIBIT A-7:

EXHIBIT A-8:

EXHIBIT A-9:

EXHIBIT A-10:

EXHIBIT A-11:

EXHIBIT A-12:

EXHIBIT A-13:

EXHIBIT A-14:

EXHIBIT A-15:

EXHIBIT A-16:

EXHIBIT A-17:

EXHIBIT A-18:

EXHIBIT A-19:

EXHIBIT A-20:

EXHIBIT A-21:

EXHIBIT A-22:

EXHIBIT A-23:

Ex Parte Request for a Finding of Probable Cause and an Order that an
Accusation Be Prepared and Served, dated February 8, 2022

Finding of Probable Cause and Order to Prepare and Serve an Accusation,
dated February 22, 2022

Accusation, dated October 20, 2022

Proof of Service for Accusation and accompanying documents from process
server, dated November 13, 2022

Statement to Respondent, Notices of Defense, applicable statutes, and Proof
of Service for Accusation and accompanying documents, dated October 20,

2022

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Interview Summary of
Jose Pech, dated October 3, 2017

Email Response from Patricia Magallanes, Housing Program Supervisor,
dated July 28, 2020

Oxnard Housing Authority Inspection Schedule, dated December 11, 2015
Rental Evaluation for 521 South K Street Unit #4, dated December 11, 2015

Housing Quality Standards Inspection for 521 South K Street Unit #4,
Inspection date December 14, 2015

Residential Lease for 521 South K Street Unit #4, dated December 6, 2015

Request for Tenancy Approval for 521 South K Street Unit #1, dated
December 14, 2016

Rental Evaluation for 521 South K Street Unit #1, dated December 21, 2016
Residential Lease for 521 South K Street Unit #1, dated January 9, 2017
Grant Deed for 521 South K Street, recorded August 14, 2003

City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019

Email Response from Brenda Lopez, City of Oxnard’s Housing Program
Manager, dated March 25, 2020

City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 17, 2018
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EXHIBIT A-24: Housing Quality Standards Special Inspection for 521 South K Street Unit #4,
Inspection date August 4, 2016

EXHIBIT A-25: Housing Quality Standards Inspection Overview event, dated October 31,
2016, and relevant section of Housing Inspection Manual

EXHIBIT A-26: Notice of Default Decision and Order, dated May 4, 2023

EXHIBIT A-27: Notice of Intent to Enter Default Decision and Order, dated June 22, 2023

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed on June 19, 2023, at Sacramento, California.

Shaina Elkin,
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Enforcement Division
Fair Political Practices Commission
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ANGELA J. BRERETON

Chief of Enforcement

JENNA C. RINEHART

Commission Counsel

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street, Suite 3000

Sacramento, CA 95811

Telephone: (916) 323-6302

Email: JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant
Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission

BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of: FPPC Case No. 19/1407

REPORT IN SUPPORT OF A FINDING
JOSE PECH, OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Respondent. Hearing Date: TBA

Hearing Time: TBA

Hearing Location: Commission Offices
1102 Q Street, Suite 3000
Sacramento, CA 95811

INTRODUCTION

Respondent, Jose Pech (“Pech”), served as a Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard Housing
Authority between December 1991 and May 2019.

The Political Reform Act (the “Act”)! prohibits a public official from making, participating in
making, or attempting to use his official position to influence a governmental decision in which the
official knows or has reason to know he has a financial interest. Additionally, the Act requires
designated officials to disclose their reportable economic interests on a Statement of Economic Interests
(“SEI”) at various times pursuant to their agency’s Conflict of Interest Code. Pech violated the Act by

11

! The Political Reform Act — sometimes simply referred to as the Act — is contained in Government Code sections
81000 through 91014. All statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are
contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations. All regulatory references are to
this source.
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participating in governmental decisions in which he had a financial interest and by failing to timely file aj
Leaving Office SEI.
SUMMARY OF THE LAW

The Act and its regulations are amended from time to time. The discussion below regarding
jurisdiction, the standard for finding probable cause, and the contents of the probable cause report
includes references to current law. Unless otherwise noted, all other legal references and discussions of
law pertain to the Act’s provisions as they existed at the time of the violations in this case.
Jurisdiction

The Fair Political Practices Commission (the “Commission”) has administrative jurisdiction to
enforce the provisions of the Act.?
Probable Cause Proceedings

Prior to the Enforcement Division commencing an administrative action, the General Counsel of
the Commission or his designee (the “hearing officer”), must make a finding that there is probable cause
to believe the respondent has violated the Act.® After a finding of probable cause, the Commission may
hold a noticed hearing in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act* to determine whether
violations occurred, and levy an administrative penalty of up to $5,000 for each violation.’
Standard for Finding Probable Cause

To make a finding of probable cause, the hearing officer must be presented with sufficient
evidence to lead a person of ordinary caution and prudence to believe, or entertain a strong suspicion,

that a respondent committed or caused a violation.®

1

2 Section 83116.

3 Section 83115.5 and Regulations 18361 and 18361.4.

4 Section 11500, et seq.

5> Section 83116 and Regulation 18361.4, subdivision ().
% Section 18361.4, subdivision (e).
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Contents of the Probable Cause Report

The probable cause report is required to contain a summary of the law and evidence gathered in
connection with the investigation, including any exculpatory and mitigating information of which the
staff has knowledge and any other relevant material and arguments. The evidence recited in the probable
cause report may include hearsay.’

Need for Liberal Construction and Vigorous Enforcement of the Political Reform Act

When enacting the Act, the people of California found and declared that previous laws regulating
political practices suffered from inadequate enforcement by state and local authorities.® Thus, it was
decreed the Act “should be liberally construed to accomplish its purposes.”

One central purpose of the Act is to ensure that the assets and income of public officials be
disclosed and public officials are disqualified from certain matters in order that conflicts of interest may
be avoided.!” Another is to provide adequate enforcement mechanisms so that the Act will be
“vigorously enforced.”!!

Contflict of Interest

No public official at any level of state or local government shall make, participate in making, or
in any way attempt to use his official position to influence a governmental decision in which he knows
or has reason to know he has a financial interest.!? A public official has a financial interest in a decision
if it is reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have a material financial effect on any source of
income aggregating $500 or more in value provided or promised to, or received by, the public official
within 12 months prior to the time when the decision is made.'?

In 2015 and 2016, there were five steps to determine whether an individual had a conflict of

interest in a governmental decision.'*

11

7 Regulation 18361.4, subdivision (a).

8 Section 81001, subdivision (h).

9 Section 81003.

10 Section 81002, subdivision (c).

1 Section 81002, subdivision (f).

12 Section 87100, subdivision (a).

13 Section 87103, subdivision (c).

14 Regulation 18700, subdivisions (b) and (d).
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First, the individual must have been a public official.!®

An employee of a department within a
city government agency was a public official.'¢

Second, the public official must have made, participated in making, or attempted to use his
official position to influence a governmental decision.!” A public official participates in a governmental
decision if the official provides information, an opinion, or a recommendation for the purpose of
affecting the decision without significant intervening substantive review.!®

t.!° Such interests included any source

Third, the public official must have had a financial interes
of income amounting to a total of at least $500 received by the public official within 12 months before
the decision is made.?

Fourth, it must have been reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision would have a
financial effect on the public official’s financial interests.?! A financial effect on a financial interest is
presumed to be reasonably foreseeable if the financial interest is a named party in a governmental
decision before the public official or the public official’s agency.??

1'23

Fifth, the reasonably foreseeable financial effect must be material. For income received by the

official for services provided in the ordinary course of business, the financial interest was material if the
source was a named party in the decision.?*
Conflict of Interest Codes

The Act requires every state and local agency to develop a Conflict of Interest Code.?> These
codes must designate those officials who participate in making decisions which may foreseeably have a

material financial effect on any financial interest belonging to that official and require those designated

officials to disclose all reportable interests on SEIs.?® The requirements of an agency’s Conflict of

15 Regulation 18700, subdivision (b).

16 Sections 82048 and 82041.

17 Regulation 18700, subdivision (b).

18 Regulation 18704, subdivision (b).

19 Regulation 18700, subdivision (a).

20 Regulation 18700, subdivision (¢)(6)(C).
2l Regulation 18700, subdivision (d)(1).
22 Regulation 18701, subdivision (a).

23 Regulation 18700, subdivision (d)(2).
24 Regulation 18702.3, subdivision (a)(1).
25 Section 87300.

26 Section 87302, subdivision (a).
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Interest Code have the force of law, and any violation of those requirements is deemed a violation of the
Act.?’
City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code

The City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019, designated Housing
Inspector as a position required to file SEIs. Housing Inspectors are required to disclose all investments
and business positions in business entities, and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel
payments, from business entities that are located in, do business in, or own real property within the
jurisdiction of the City; and all interests in real property which is located in whole or in part within, or
not more than two miles outside, the jurisdiction of the City.?®
Regulation 18730

The City of Oxnard incorporated by reference Regulation 18730 into its Conflict of Interest
Code.? Regulation 18730 outlines the timing and period covered for disclosing the designated
employees’ economic interests as follows: an initial statement shall be filed by each designated
employee within 30 days after the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code disclosing economic
interests held on the effective date of the code and income received during the 12 months prior to the
effective date of the code; and all persons who leave designated positions shall file Leaving Office
statements within 30 days after leaving office disclosing the economic interests held or received during
the period between the closing date of the last statement and the date of leaving office.*
Liability for Violations

Any person who violates any provision of the Act is liable for administrative penalties up to
$5,000 per violation.’!

SUMMARY OF THE EVIDENCE

According to the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, Pech assumed office as a Housing Inspector

in December 1991 and left office on May 15, 2019. As a Housing Inspector, Pech inspected dwellings

and determined their suitability to rent and fair market rental value. Additionally, some of the dwellings

27 Section 87300.

28 City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019.
2 1d.

30 Regulation 18730, subdivision (b)(5) and (6).

31 Sections 83116 and 83116.5.
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inspected by Pech were subsidized by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(“HUD”).
Conflict of Interest

A. Public Official

Between December 1991 and May 15, 2019, Pech was an employee of the Housing Authority
which is a department within the City of Oxnard. Because Pech was an employee of the City of Oxnard,
a local government agency, Pech was a public official.

B. Governmental Decisions

According to the Housing Program Supervisor, Patricia Mangallanes, the general protocol for
rental evaluations, rent increase requests, and suitability inspections of properties at the City of Oxnard
Housing Authority is that housing inspectors conduct a Housing Quality Standards (“HQS”) inspection
for all rental units prior to initiating a new contract, annually or biennially thereafter or when an owner
requests a rent increase. The inspector would also conduct the rent study to determine if the rent
requested by the owner was reasonable.

According to the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, Pech was assigned to complete multiple
inspections on rental units located at 521 South K Street in Oxnard. The rental units located at 521 South|
K Street were owned by Javier Torres (“Torres™). Prior to initiating a new contract with Torres for his
rental property located at 521 South K Street Unit #4, the City of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned
Pech to complete the initial HQS inspection and rental evaluation. On December 11, 2015, Pech
completed the rental evaluation for 521 South K Street Unit #4 and submitted his recommendation and
findings for the fair market rental value of the property amounting to $1,450 per month. On December
14, 2015, Pech completed and passed the initial HQS inspection for 521 South K Street Unit #4. Pech’s
supervisor, Senior Housing Specialist Grace Navarro (“Navarro”), confirmed she reviewed Pech’s
findings and rental comps but did not complete an independent check of the results for these decisions.
Thus, Pech participated in these governmental decisions.

The following year, Torres requested a rental increase for his rental property located at 521
South K Street Unit #1. The City of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned Pech to complete the rental

evaluation. On December 21, 2016, Pech completed the rental evaluation for the property located at 521
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South K Street Unit #1 and submitted his recommendation and findings for the fair market rental value
of the property amounting to $2,063 per month. Again, Navarro confirmed she reviewed Pech’s findings
and rental comps but did not complete an independent check of the results for this decision. Thus, Pech
participated in this governmental decision.
C. Source of Income
During an interview conducted by HUD investigators on September 19, 2017, Pech admitted he
was paid $75 per month in cash, amounting to $900 per year, by Torres for managing the rental
properties located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 and Unit #4. Additionally, Pech admitted that he was
involved in the rental increases for Torres’ units and approved them. Thus, Pech had a financial interest
in his source of income, Torres.
D. Reasonably Foreseeable Financial Effect
Pech’s source of income financial interest, Torres, owned two rental units that required
inspections to determine the fair market rental value of the units and one unit’s suitability to rent. Since
Torres was explicitly involved in the subject governmental decisions as the owner of the rental
properties under inspection, it is presumed to be reasonably foreseeable that the decisions would have a
financial effect on Torres.
E. Material Financial Effect
Pech’s approval on the initial HQS inspection for Torres’ rental property located at 521 South K
Street Unit #4 was material as Torres was then able to initiate a new rental contract with the City of
Oxnard or HUD. Also, Pech’s approval of the rental amounts for each of Torres’ units was material as
Torres was then able to rent the property located at 521 South K Street Unit #4 for $1,450 per month and
the property located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 for $2,063 per month. Since Torres was the named
party in these decisions, the materiality standard is met.
Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI
Since Pech remained in office until May 15, 2019, he was required to file a Leaving Office SEI
by the June 14, 2019 due date covering the reporting period of January 1, 2019 to May 15, 2019.
According to the City of Oxnard’s Housing Program Manager, Brenda Lopez, Pech was asked to file a

Leaving Office SEI but failed to do so.
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VIOLATIONS

Count 1: Conflict of Interest — Participate in Governmental Decision in Which Public Official Had

Financial Interest

By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income financial
interest, on December 11, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in making a governmental decision
in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code Section 87100.

Count 2: Conflict of Interest — Participate in Governmental Decision in Which Public Official Had

Financial Interest

By recommending a rental unit pass inspection for property owned by Torres, a source of income
financial interest, on December 14, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in making a governmental
decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code Section 87100.

Count 3: Conflict of Interest — Participate in Governmental Decision in Which Public Official Had

Financial Interest

By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income financial
interest, on December 21, 2016, Pech, a public official, participated in making a governmental decision
in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code Section 87100.

Count 4: Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI

Pech failed to timely file a Leaving Office SEI by the June 14, 2019 due date, in violation of
Government Code Section 8§7300.
EXCULPATORY AND MITIGATING INFORMATION
Pech is no longer in office as a Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard Housing Authority.
Also, Pech has no prior enforcement history.
OTHER RELEVANT MATERIAL AND ARGUMENTS
On August 4, 2016, the evidence shows HUD inspectors completed a special inspection of the
rental property located at 521 South K Street Unit #4, which resulted in the property failing the
inspection for various reasons.
On October 31, 2016, the evidence shows Pech attended a class on HUD’s Housing Inspection

Manual. A key principle reviewed during the class was objectivity — the inspector must conduct the

8

REPORT IN SUPPORT OF A FINDING OF PROBABLE CAUSE
FPPC Case No. 19/1407




O© 0o I N n B~ W =

N NN N N N N N N /= e e e e e s e e
>IN B Y T SN U R S R = R N o R ) Y, B SN VS N S =)

inspection free of personal, class, ethnic, or neighborhood biases. At least one of the violations here
appears to be deliberate as the class Pech attended on HUD’s Housing Inspection Manual occurred
approximately three weeks prior to the December 21, 2016 governmental decision. Thus, Pech knew or
should have known that he had a disqualifying conflict of interest and so should not have participated in
the governmental decisions discussed in this report.

On September 19, 2017, during an interview conducted by HUD investigators, Pech stated that
he was being paid in cash by Torres for the management of certain properties owned by Torres and that
all he was doing was just helping a friend out. Also, on September 19, 2017, during an interview
conducted by HUD investigators, Torres stated he managed the properties located at 521 South K Street
alone and that he has never paid Pech for any services. The evidence shows numerous checks were
written to Torres from Pech and from Pech to Torres.

On March 11, 2019, Pech filed a 2018 Annual SEI electronically and reported no interests.
However, the City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code was not approved until April 2, 2019, so Pech
was required to file an initial SEI by May 2, 2019 to disclose economic interests Pech held on April 2,
2019 and income received during the 12 months prior to April 2, 2019.

CONCLUSION

Probable cause exists to believe Pech violated the Act as detailed above. The Enforcement
Division respectfully requests an order finding probable cause pursuant to Section 83115.5 and
Regulation 18361.4.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dated: 11/18/2020 FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

Angela J. Brereton
Enforcement Chief

By: Jenna C. Rinehart
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
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PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service, | was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. My business
address is: Fair Political Practices Commission, 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, California
95811. On November 19, 2020, I served the following document(s):

Letter dated November 19, 2020 from Jenna C. Rinehart;

FPPC Case No. 19/1407 Report in Support of a Finding of Probable Cause;

Probable Cause Fact Sheet;

Selected Sections of the California Government Code regarding Probable Cause
Proceedings for the Fair Political Practices Commission; and

5. Selected Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding Probable Cause
Proceedings

ol g

By Personal Delivery. I personally delivered the document(s) listed above to the person(s)
at the address(es) as shown on the service list below.

By personal service. At a.m./p.m.:

] [ personally delivered the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the
address(es) as shown on the service list below.

] By providing the document(s) listed above with instructions for registered process
server to personally deliver the envelope(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) set
forth on the service list below. The signed proof of service by the registered
process server will be attached as soon as it is available.

X By United States Postal Service. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person at the address listed below and placed the envelope or package for
collection and mailing by certified mail, return receipt requested, following my company’s
ordinary business practices. [ am readily familiar with this business’ practice for collection and
processing correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal Service. On the same day
that correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of
business with the United States Postal Service, with postage fully prepaid.

I am a resident or employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package
was placed in the mail in Sacramento County, California.

SERVICE LIST

Jose Pech

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on November 19, 2020.

Wt Hewlee

Chloe Hackert
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Tracking Number: 70192970000140276410

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 4:02 pm on November 30, 2020 in
ALLEN, TX 75002.

& Delivered

November 30, 2020 at 4 02 pm
Delivered, Left with Individual
ALLEN, TX 75002

Yoeqpaa

Get Updates v

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

November 30, 2020, 4:02 pm

Delivered, Left with Individual

ALLEN, TX 75002

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 4:02 pm on November 30, 2020 in ALLEN, TX

75002.

November 28, 2020
In Transit to Next Facility

November 24, 2020, 7:07 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=2&text28777=&tLabels=70192970000140276410%2C&tABt=true 1/2



12/1/2020 USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

COPPELL TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER

November 24, 2020, 2:39 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
COPPELL TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER

November 20, 2020, 10:43 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SACRAMENTO CA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Product Information

See Less /\

Yoeqpaa

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=2&text28777=&tLabels=70192970000140276410%2C&tABt=true 2/2
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From: Jose Pech

To: Jenna Rinehart

Subject: Fwd: Case No. 19/1407

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 8:47:04 AM
EXTERNAL EMAIL

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jose Pech

Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2020, 10:44 AM
Subject: Case No. 19/1407

To: <junehart@fpp.ca.gov>

I received your notice regarding case number 19/1407 and read your findings. I am
sorry for what happened my intentions were not for financial reasons rather to help
tenants who were going to loose their housing vouchers with finding a place. Any
money received I would use to help others with coffee or food. I guess the
intentions were what I was expecting. In your notice stating I failed to fill out firm
SEI, this was presented after I left my employment and I did not think it was
relevant to me anymore.

I am requesting copies of the evidence of numerous checks written, as sources
of income.. please email them to me. Thank you. Jose Pech,
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PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service, I was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. My business
address is: Fair Political Practices Commission, 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, California
95811. On October 4, 2021, I served the following document(s):

1. Letter dated October 4, 2021 from Jenna C. Rinehart;

2. FPPC Case No. 19/1407 Response to Respondent’s Request for Records After Service of
Probable Cause Report with records attached bates-stamped pages 0001 through 0161; and

3. FPPC Case No. 19/1407 Interview Recordings of Jose Pech and Javier Torres.

4 By Email or Electronic Transmission. I caused the document(s) to be sent to the person(s)
at the email and/or web address(es) listed below. I did not receive, within a reasonable time after
transmission, any electronic message or other indication that the transmission was unsuccessful.

[] By United States Postal Service. I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person at the address listed below and placed the envelope or package for
collection and mailing by certified mail, return receipt requested, following my company’s
ordinary business practices. I am readily familiar with this business’ practice for collection and
processing correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal Service. On the same day
that correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of
business with the United States Postal Service, with postage fully prepaid.

I am a resident or employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package
was placed in the mail in Sacramento County, California.

SERVICE LIST

Via Email

Commission Assistant
Fair Political Practices Commission
CommAsst@fppc.ca.gov

Jose Pech

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on October 4, 2021.

<
Dominika Wojenska
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street « Suite 3000 » Sacramento, CA 95811

October 4, 2021

Jose Pech

Via Enl:

Re: In the Matter of Jose Pech: FPPC No. 19/1407

Dear Jose Pech:

On December 1, 2020, you requested records in the possession of the Enforcement Division
of the Fair Political Practices Commission in seeking a finding of probable cause in the above-
referenced case. Enclosed you will find documents responsive to that request in accordance with
California Code of Regulations Section 18361.4, subdivision (d)(3).

Within 21 days of the date of this letter and the attached records, you have the right to file
a written response to the Probable Cause Report previously served on November 30, 2020. Your
response should contain a summary of law and evidence that supports a finding that the Probable
Cause Report fails to establish probable cause that any or all of the alleged violations of the Act
occurred. Any response shall be filed with the Commission Assistant by electronic mail at
CommAsst@fppc.ca.gov or U.S. Mail at the address listed above within 21 days from the
date of this letter. If needed, you can reach the Commission Assistant at (916) 327-8269.

Additionally, within 21 days of the date of this letter, you may request a probable cause
conference which shall be filed with the Commission Assistant by electronic mail or U.S. Mail.
All probable cause conferences are held at the offices of the FPPC, located at 1102 Q Street, Suite
3000, Sacramento, CA 95811. You may appear at the conference in person or by telephone. The
Commission Assistant will be in contact with you to set the probable cause conference date and
time.

Please note that probable cause conferences are not settlement conferences. The sole
purpose of a probable cause conference is to determine whether there is probable cause to believe
that respondent(s) violated the Political Reform Act. However, settlement discussions are
encouraged and may take place at any time except during a probable cause conference. If you are
interested in reaching a settlement in this matter, please contact me at

(916) 323-6302 or jrinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

/11



FPPC No. 19/1407
Page 2

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jenna C. Rinehart
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

Enclosures: Response to Respondent’s Request for Records after Service of Probable Cause
Report; Records Index; Records Exhibits pp. 0001-0161
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ANGELA J. BRERETON

Chief of Enforcement

JENNA C. RINEHART

Commission Counsel

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street, Suite 3000

Sacramento, CA 95811

Telephone: (916) 323-6302

Email: JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant
Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission

BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of ) FPPC No. 19/1407

)
) EX PARTE REQUEST FOR A FINDING OF
JOSE PECH, ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND AN ORDER THAT
) AN ACCUSATION BE PREPARED AND
Respondent. ) SERVED

)
) Gov. Code § 83115.5
)

TO THE HEARING OFFICER OF THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION:

Pursuant to Section 83115.5 of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”)! and Regulation 18361.4,
Respondent, Jose Pech (“Pech”), was served with copies of a Report in Support of a Finding of Probable
Cause (“PC Report”) in the above-entitled matter.? The PC Report, attached as “Exhibit A,” was part of a
packet of materials, including a cover letter and a memorandum describing probable cause proceedings,
which were sent to Pech on November 19, 2020 by certified mail, with return receipt requested, and was
delivered on November 30, 2020. A copy of the certified mail receipt and USPS tracking results are
attached as “Exhibit B.”

In the cover letter dated November 19, 2020, and the attached materials, Pech was advised he could

! The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code §§ 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are
to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in §§ 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of
the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.

2 Gov. Code § 83115.5; Cal. Code Reg., Tit. 2, § 18361.4.

1
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request records of the evidence in possession of, and relied upon by, the Enforcement Division; respond
in writing to the PC Report; and orally present the case to the Hearing Officer at a probable cause
conference to be held in Sacramento. Pech was further advised that in order to have a probable cause
conference, he needed to make a written request for one on or before 21 days of the date he was served
with the PC Report, or the date he was served with the records of evidence. Additionally, Pech was advised
that if he did not request a probable cause conference, such a conference would not be held and probable
cause would be determined based solely on the PC Report and any written response that he submitted
within 21 days of the date he was served with the PC Report. On December 1, 2020, Pech requested
records of the evidence in the possession of the Enforcement Division. The Response to Respondent’s
Request for Records After Service of Probable Cause Report was delivered to Pech on October 4, 2021.
To date, Pech has not submitted a written response or requested a probable cause conference.

WHEREFORE, based on the attached PC Report, the Enforcement Division requests a finding by
the Hearing Officer that probable cause exists to believe that Pech committed four violations of the Act,
stated as follows:

Count 1: By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income financial
interest, on December 11, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in making a governmental
decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code
Section 87100.

Count 2: By recommending a rental unit pass inspection for property owned by Torres, a source of
income financial interest, on December 14, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in
making a governmental decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of
Government Code Section §7100.

Count 3: By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income
financial interest, on December 21, 2016, Pech, a public official, participated in making a
governmental decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of
Government Code Section 87100.

Count 4: Pech failed to timely file a Leaving Office SEI by the June 14, 2019 due date, in violation of
Government Code Section 87300.

I
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Additionally, after finding probable cause exists, the Enforcement Division requests an order by

the Hearing Officer that an accusation be prepared against Pech and served upon him.?

A copy of this Request was mailed via U.S. Mail to Pech on February 10, 2022 at the last known

address, as follows:

Jose Pech

Dated: February 8, 2022

3 Gov. Code § 11503.

Respectfully Submitted,

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
Angela J. Brereton
Chief of Enforcement

Jenna Rinehart

By: Jenna C. Rinehart
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

3
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BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of ) FPPC No. 19/1407
)
JOSE PECH, ) FINDING OF PROBABLE CAUSE AND

) ORDER TO PREPARE AND SERVE AN
Respondent. ) ACCUSATION

)
) Gov. Code § 83115.5
)

By means of an Ex Parte Request for a Finding of Probable Cause and an Order that an Accusation
be Prepared and Served (“Ex Parte Request”), the Enforcement Division submitted the above-entitled
matter to the Hearing Officer for a determination of Probable Cause. As set forth in the Ex Parte Request,
the Enforcement Division served a Report in Support of a Finding of Probable Cause (“PC Report”) on
Respondent, Jose Pech (“Pech™), concerning this matter on November 30, 2020 by certified mail, return
receipt requested. Accompanying the PC Report was a packet of materials that informed Pech of his right
to request records of the evidence in possession of, and relied upon by, the Enforcement Division; file a
written response to the PC Report; and to request a probable cause conference within 21 days following
service of the PC Report or service of the records of evidence. During the 21 days that followed service
of the records of evidence, Pech did not file a response or request a probable cause conference. Pursuant
to California Code of Regulations Title 2, Section 18361.4, determination of probable cause may be made
solely on papers submitted when the respondent does not request a probable cause conference.'

In making a probable cause determination, it is the duty of the Hearing Officer of the Fair Political
Practices Commission to determine whether probable cause exists to believe that a respondent violated
the Political Reform Act as alleged by the Enforcement Division in the PC Report served on the
respondent.

i

! The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the
Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of
Regulations.
|
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Probable cause to believe a violation has occurred can be found to exist when “the evidence
sufficiently supports a reasonable belief or strong suspicion that the Act has been violated.”?
The PC Report served on Pech and the subsequent Ex Parte Request in this matter allege four

violations of the Political Reform Act were committed, as follows:

Count [: By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income financial
interest, on December 11, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in making a governmental
decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of Government Code
Section 87100.

Count 2: By recommending a rental unit pass inspection for property owned by Torres, a source of
income financial interest, on December 14, 2015, Pech, a public official, participated in
making a governmental decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of
Government Code Section 87100.

Count 3: By recommending a rental amount for property owned by Torres, a source of income
financial interest, on December 21, 2016, Pech, a public official, participated in making a
governmental decision in which he knew he had a financial interest, in violation of
Government Code Section 87100.

Count 4: Pech failed to timely file a Leaving Office SEI by the June 14, 2019 due date, in violation of
Government Code Section 87300.

Based on the Ex Parte Request given to me, I find that notice has been given to Pech.? I further
find, based on the PC Report and the Ex Parte Request, that there is probable cause to believe Pech violated
the Political Reform Act as alleged in Counts 1 through 4, as identified above.

[ therefore direct that the Enforcement Division issue an accusation against Pech in accordance
with this finding.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: 2-22-22 _ack Woodside

Hearing Officer
Fair Political Practices Commission

2 Cal. Code Reg., Tit. 2, Section 18361.4, subd. (a).
3 Government Code Section 83115.5; Cal. Code Reg., Tit. 2, Section 18361.4, subd. (c).
2
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FPPC No. 19/1407, In the matter of Jose Pech

PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service, I was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. My business address is
Fair Political Practices Commission, 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, CA 95811. On the date
below, I served the following document:

FINDING OF PROBABLE CAUSE AND ORDER TO PREPARE AND SERVE AN ACCUSATION

MANNER OF SERVICE

(U.S. Mail) By causing a true copy thereof to be served on the parties in this action through the U.S. Mail
and addressed as listed below. [ am familiar with the procedure of the Fair Political Practices
Commission for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal
Service, and the fact that the correspondence would be deposited with the United States Postal Service
that same day in the ordinary course of business.

SERVICE LIST
Jose Pech
(By Personal Service) On Tuesday, March 1, 2022, at approximately 3:00 p.m., I personally served:
Jenna Rinehart, Commission Counsel, at 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, CA 95811.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and
correct and that this document is executed at Sacramento, California, on March 1, 2022.

St Jann

Sasha Linker
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ANGELA J. BRERETON

Chief of Enforcement

JENNA C. RINEHART

Commission Counsel

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q St, Suite 3000

Sacramento, CA 95811

Telephone: (916) 323-6302

Email: JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov

Attorneys for Complainant
Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission

BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of: ) FPPC No. 19/1407
)
)
JOSE PECH, ) ACCUSATION

)
)

Respondent. )
) (Gov. Code §11503)
)
)
)

Complainant, the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission, after a finding

of probable cause pursuant to Government Code Section 83115.5, alleges the following:

JURISDICTION

1. Complainant is the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (the
“Commission’) and makes this Accusation in its official capacity and in the public interest.

2. The authority to bring this action is derived from Title 2, California Code of Regulations,
Sections 18361 and 18361.4, subdivision (g), and the statutory law of the State of California, specifically
including, but not limited to, Government Code Sections 83111, 83116, and 91000.5, which assign to the
Enforcement Division the duty to administer, implement, and enforce the provisions of the Political
Reform Act, found at Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014.

/1
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3. When enacting the Political Reform Act (the “Act”),! California voters specifically found
and declared that previous laws regulating political practices had suffered from inadequate enforcement,

and it was their purpose to ensure that the Act be vigorously enforced.?

4. To that end, Section 81003 requires that the Act be liberally construed to achieve its
purposes.
5. One of the stated purposes of the Act is to ensure that the assets and income of public

officials be disclosed and public officials are disqualified from certain matters in order that conflicts of
interest may be avoided.? Another purpose is to provide adequate enforcement mechanisms so that the
Act will be “vigorously enforced.”*

RESPONDENTS

6. Respondent, Jose Pech (“Pech”), served as a Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard
Housing Authority from December 1991 through May 15, 2019.
7. The actions of Pech — making three governmental decisions in 2015 and 2016 in which he

had a financial interest — are in violation of the law and public policies of the State of California.

APPLICABLE LAW
8. All applicable law in this Accusation is the law as it existed during the relevant time for
the violations alleged.
A. Contflict of Interest
9. No public official at any level of state or local government shall make, participate in

making, or in any way attempt to use their official position to influence a governmental decision in which

they know or have reason to know they have a financial interest.’

1

! The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the
Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of
Regulations.

2 Sections 81001, subd. (h), and 81002, subd. (f).

3 Section 81002, subd. (c).

4 Section 81002, subd. (f).

3> Section 87100, subd. (a).

2
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10. “Public Official” means every member, officer, employee, or consultant of a state or local
government agency.® An employee of a department within a city government agency was a public
official.”

11. “Financial interest” includes any source of income amounting to a total of at least $500
received by the public official within 12 months before the decision is made.®

12. “Government decision” means any action taken by a government agency that has a
financial effect on any person other than the governmental agency making the decision.’

13.  In 2015 and 2016, there were four steps to determine whether an individual had a conflict
of interest in a governmental decision. !°

14.  First, it must have been reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision would have
a financial effect on the public official’s financial interests.!! A financial effect on a financial interest is
presumed to be reasonably foreseeable if the financial interest is a named party in a governmental decision
before the public official or the public official’s agency.'?

15. Second, the reasonably foreseeable financial effect must be material.'* For income received
by the official for services provided in the ordinary course of business, including salary, the financial
effect was material if the source of income was a named party in the decision.'*

16. Third, the material financial effect on the public official’s financial interest must not be
indistinguishable from its effect on the public generally.'> A governmental decision’s financial effect on
a public official’s financial interest is indistinguishable from its effect on the public generally if the official
establishes that a significant segment of the public is affected and the effect on his or her financial interest
is not unique compared to the effect on the significant segment.'® A unique effect on a public official’s

financial interest includes a disproportionate effect on a person’s income, investments, assets or liabilities,

¢ Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(1).

7 Sections 82048 and 82041.

8 Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(6)(C).
9 Regulation 18700, subd. (c)(4).

10 Regulation 18700, subds. (b) and (d).
! Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(1).

12 Regulation 18701, subd. (a).

13 Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(2).

14 Regulation 18702.3, subd. (a)(1).
15 Regulation 18700, subd. (d)(3).

16 Regulation 18703, subd. (c)(5).

3
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1.7 The burden of proof is on the official

or real property if the person is a source of income to the officia
to prove this affirmative defense.

17.  Fourth, the public official must have made, participated in making, or attempted to use
their official position to influence a governmental decision.'® A public official participates in a
governmental decision if the official provides information, an opinion, or a recommendation for the
purpose of affecting the decision without significant intervening substantive review. '’

B. Conflict of Interest Codes

18. The Act requires every state and local agency to develop a Conflict of Interest Code.?°

19.  These codes must designate those officials who participate in making decisions which may
foreseeably have a material financial effect on any financial interest belonging to that official and require
those designated officials to disclose all reportable interests on SEIs.?!

20. The requirements of an agency’s Conflict of Interest Code have the force of law, and any
violation of those requirements is deemed a violation of the Act.??

C. City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code

21. The City of Oxnard’s Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019, designated
Housing Inspector as a position required to file SEIs.*

22.  Housing Inspectors are required to disclose all investments and business positions in
business entities, and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities
that are located in, do business in, or own real property within the jurisdiction of the City; and all interests
in real property which is located in whole or in part within, or not more than two miles outside, the

jurisdiction of the City.**

1

17 Regulation 18703, subd. (c)(5).

18 Regulation 18700, subd. (b).

19 Regulation 18704, subd. (b).

20 Section 87300.

21 Section 87302, subd. (a).

22 Section 87300.

23 City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code, effective April 2, 2019.
%
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D. Regulation 18730

23. The City of Oxnard incorporated by reference Regulation 18730 into its Conflict of Interest
Code.”

24.  Regulation 18730 outlines the timing and period covered for disclosing the designated
employees’ economic interests as follows: an initial statement shall be filed by each designated employee
within 30 days after the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code disclosing economic interests held
on the effective date of the code and income received during the 12 months prior to the effective date of
the code; and all persons who leave designated positions shall file Leaving Office statements within 30
days after leaving office disclosing the economic interests held or received during the period between the
closing date of the last statement and the date of leaving office.?®
E. Factors to be Considered by the Fair Political Practices Commission

25.  In framing a proposed order following a finding of a violation pursuant to Government
Code Section 83116, the Commission and the administrative law judge shall consider all the surrounding
circumstances including but not limited to the following factors set forth in Regulation 18361.5
subdivision (e)(1) through (8): (1) The extent and gravity of the public harm caused by the specific
violation; (2) The level of experience of the violator with the requirements of the Political Reform Act;
(3) Penalties previously imposed by the Commission in comparable cases; (4) The presence or absence of
any intention to conceal, deceive or mislead; (5) Whether the violation was deliberate, negligent or
inadvertent; (6) Whether the violator demonstrated good faith by consulting the Commission staff or any
other governmental agency in a manner not constituting complete defense under Government Code
Section 83114(b); (7) Whether the violation was isolated or part of a pattern and whether the violator has
a prior record of violations of the Political Reform Act or similar laws; and (8) Whether the violator, upon

learning of a reporting violation, voluntarily filed amendments to provide full disclosure.?’

1

B
26 Regulation 18730, subd. (b)(5) and (6).
27 Regulation 18361.5, subd. (e).
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GENERAL FACTS

26. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 6 — 7 of this Accusation, as though completely set
forth here.

27.  According to the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, Pech assumed office as a Housing
Inspector in December 1991 and left office on May 15, 2019.

28.  As a Housing Inspector, Pech inspected dwellings and determined their suitability to rent
and fair market rental value. Additionally, some of the dwellings inspected by Pech were subsidized by
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”).

Conflict of Interest

F. Public Official

29.  Between December 1991 and May 15, 2019, Pech was an employee of the Housing
Authority which is a department within the City of Oxnard.

30.  Because Pech was an employee of the City of Oxnard, a local government agency, Pech
was a public official.
G. Governmental Decisions

31.  According to the Housing Program Supervisor, Patricia Magallanes, the general protocol
for rental evaluations, rent increase requests, and suitability inspections of properties at the City of Oxnard
Housing Authority is that housing inspectors conduct a Housing Quality Standards (“HQS”) inspection
for all rental units prior to initiating a new contract, annually or biennially thereafter or when an owner
requests a rent increase. The inspector would also conduct the rent study to determine if the rent requested
by the owner was reasonable. Additionally, a rental evaluation and a HQS inspection can be prompted
when an owner submits a Request for Tenancy Approval to the City of Oxnard.

32.  In 2015 and 2016, Javier Torres (“Torres”) submitted a Request for Tenancy Approval to
the City of Oxnard for rental units Torres owned located at 521 South K Street.

33.  According to the City of Oxnard Housing Authority, Pech was assigned to complete

multiple inspections/evaluations on rental units located at 521 South K Street.

1
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34.  Prior to initiating a new contract with Torres for his rental property located at 521 South K
Street Unit #4, the City of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned Pech to complete the initial HQS inspection
and rental evaluation.

35. On December 11, 2015, Pech completed the rental evaluation for 521 South K Street Unit
#4 and submitted his recommendation and findings for the fair market rental value of the property
amounting to $1,450 per month.

36.  On December 14, 2015, Pech completed and passed the initial HQS inspection for 521
South K Street Unit #4.

37.  Pech’s supervisor, Senior Housing Specialist Grace Navarro (“Navarro”), confirmed she
reviewed Pech’s findings and rental comps but did not complete an independent check of the results for
these decisions. Ultimately, this resulted in Pech’s assessments being approved and on or around
December 15, 2015, Torres entered into a residential lease agreement with a tenant to rent 521 South K
Street Unit #4 for $1,450 per month.

38. The following year, on or around December 15, 2016, Torres submitted a Request for
Tenancy Approval to the City of Oxnard for the rental property located at 521 South K Street Unit #1
and requested a rental value of $2,300 per month. The City of Oxnard Housing Authority assigned Pech
to complete the rental evaluation.

39. On December 21, 2016, Pech completed the rental evaluation for the property located at
521 South K Street Unit #1 and submitted his recommendation and findings for the fair market rental
value of the property amounting to $2,063 per month.

40.  Again, Navarro confirmed she reviewed Pech’s findings and rental comps but did not
complete an independent check of the results for this decision. This resulted in Pech’s assessments being
approved and on or around January 9, 2017, Torres entered into a residential lease agreement with a
tenant to rent 521 South K Street Unit #1 for $2,063 per month.

H. Source of Income
41.  During an interview conducted by HUD investigators on September 19, 2017, Pech

admitted he was paid $75 per month in cash, amounting to $900 per year, by Torres for managing the
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rental properties located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 and Unit #4. Therefore, Pech had a source of
income interest in Torres.

42.  Additionally, Pech admitted that he was involved in the rental increases for Torres’ units
and approved them.

L Reasonably Foreseeable Financial Effect

43.  Pech’s source of income, Torres, owned two rental units that required inspections by the
City of Oxnard Housing Authority to determine the fair market rental value of the units and one unit’s
suitability to rent.

44. Since Torres was explicitly involved in the subject governmental decisions as the owner of
the rental properties under inspection, it is presumed to be reasonably foreseeable that the decisions would
have a financial effect on Torres.

J. Material Financial Effect

45.  Pech’s approval on the initial HQS inspection for Torres’ rental property located at 521
South K Street Unit #4 had a material financial effect on Torres because Torres was then able to initiate a
new rental contract with the City of Oxnard or HUD and receive rental income.

46. Also, Pech’s approval of the rental amounts for each of Torres’ units had a material
financial effect on Torres as Torres was then able to rent the property located at 521 South K Street Unit
#4 for $1,450 per month and the property located at 521 South K Street Unit #1 for $2,063 per month.

47. Since Torres was the named party in these decisions as the owner of the rental properties,
the materiality standard is met.

Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI

48.  Since Pech left office on May 15, 2019, he was required to file a Leaving Office SEI by
the June 14, 2019 due date covering the reporting period of January 1, 2019 through May 15, 2019.
49.  According to the City of Oxnard’s Housing Program Manager, Brenda Lopez, Pech was

asked to file a Leaving Office SEI but failed to do so.

1
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PROCEDURAL HISTORY

50. The Enforcement Division initiated an administrative action against Pech in this matter by
serving a packet containing a cover letter, a Report in Support of a Finding of Probable Cause (“PC
Report”), a fact sheet regarding probable cause proceedings, selected sections of the Government Code
regarding probable cause proceedings for the Commission, and selected regulations of the Commission
regarding probable cause proceedings. Service of a PC Report upon the person alleged to have violated
the Act tolls the statute of limitations.?®

51.  Pech was served with the PC Report via certified mail on or about November 30, 2020.
The information contained in the PC Report packet advised Pech that he had 21 days in which to request
records of the evidence in possession of, and relied upon by, the Enforcement Division; request a probable
cause conference; and/or file a written response to the PC Report. During the 21 days that followed service
of the PC Report, Pech requested records of the evidence to be sent via email.

52.  Pech was served with the Response to Respondent’s Request for Records After Service of
Probable Cause Report (“Response to Request for Records™) via email to Pech on October 4, 2021. The
information contained in the cover letter to the Response to Request for Records advised Pech that he had
21 days in which to file a response to the PC Report and/or request a probable cause conference. During
the 21 days that followed service of the Response to Request for Records, Pech did not file a response to
the PC Report or request a probable cause conference.

53. By means of an Ex Parte Request for a Finding of Probable Cause and an Order that an
Accusation Be Prepared and Served (“Ex Parte Request”), dated February 8, 2022, the Enforcement
Division submitted the matter to the Hearing Officer for a determination of probable cause.

54. On or about February 22, 2022, the Hearing Officer issued an order finding, based on the
Ex Parte Request and the PC Report, that there was probable cause to believe Pech violated the Act and

directed the Enforcement Division to issue an Accusation against Pech in accordance with the finding.

1

28 Section 91000.5, subd. (a).
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VIOLATIONS

55. Pech committed 4 violations of the Act as follows:
Count 1

Contflict of Interest

56. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 — 55 of this Accusation, as though completely set
forth here.

57. On December 11, 2015, Pech, in his position as a Housing Inspector, participated in a City
of Oxnard Housing Authority governmental decision by completing a rental evaluation for a rental
property owned by Torres, at a time when Torres was a source of income to Pech of $500 or more within
the preceding 12 months.

58. Since Torres was explicitly involved in the governmental decision as the owner of the
rental property under evaluation, it is presumed that the decision would have a reasonably foreseeable
financial effect on Torres that is material.

59.  Assuch, Pech participated in a governmental decision in which he had a financial interest,
in violation of Government Code Section 87100.

Count 2

Conflict of Interest

60. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 — 59 of this Accusation, as though completely set
forth here.

61. On December 14, 2015, Pech, in his position as a Housing Inspector, participated in a City
of Oxnard Housing Authority governmental decision by completing an initial HQS inspection for a rental
property owned by Torres, at a time when Torres was a source of income to Pech of $500 or more within
the preceding 12 months.

62. Since Torres was explicitly involved in the governmental decision as the owner of the
rental property under inspection, it is presumed that the decision would have a reasonably foreseeable
financial effect on Torres that is material.

63.  As such, Pech participated in a governmental decision in which he had a financial interest,
in violation of Government Code Section 87100.
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Count 3

Conflict of Interest

64. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 — 63 of this Accusation, as though completely set
forth here.

65. On December 21, 2016, Pech, in his position as a Housing Inspector, participated in a City
of Oxnard Housing Authority governmental decision by completing a rental evaluation for a rental
property owned by Torres, at a time when Torres was a source of income to Pech of $500 or more within
the preceding 12 months.

66. Since Torres was explicitly involved in the governmental decision as the owner of the
rental property under evaluation, it is presumed that the decision would have a reasonably foreseeable
financial effect on Torres that is material.

67.  As such, Pech participated in a governmental decision in which he had a financial interest,
in violation of Government Code Section 87100.

Count 4

Failure to Timely File Leaving Office SEI

68. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 — 67 of this Accusation, as though completely set
forth here.

69.  Asapublic official, Pech had a duty under the Act to file a Leaving Office SEI by the June
14, 2019 due date.

70.  According to the City of Oxnard, Pech failed to timely file this Leaving Office SEI.

71. By failing to timely file this Leaving Office SEI, Pech violated Government Code Section
87300.

MITIGATING OR EXCULPATORY FACTORS

72.  Pech is no longer in the position of Housing Inspector for the City of Oxnard Housing
Authority.

73.  Pech has no prior enforcement history.

74. On March 11, 2019, Pech filed a 2018 Annual SEI electronically for the reporting period
of January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 and reported no interests.
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AGGRAVATING FACTORS AND OTHER RELEVANT MATERIALS

75.  On August 4, 2016, the evidence shows HUD inspectors completed a special inspection of
the rental property located at 521 South K Street Unit #4, which resulted in the property failing the
inspection for various reasons.

76. On October 31, 2016, the evidence shows Pech attended a class on HUD’s Housing
Inspection Manual. A key principle reviewed during the class was objectivity — the inspector must conduct
the inspection free of personal, class, ethnic, or neighborhood biases. At least one of the violations here
appears to be deliberate as the class Pech attended on HUD’s Housing Inspection Manual occurred
approximately three weeks prior to the December 21, 2016 governmental decision. Thus, Pech knew or
should have known that he should not have participated in the governmental decisions discussed in this
report.

77.  On September 19, 2017, during an interview conducted by HUD investigators, Pech stated
that he was being paid in cash by Torres for the management of certain properties owned by Torres and
that all he was doing was just helping a friend out. Also, on September 19, 2017, during an interview
conducted by HUD investigators, Torres stated he managed the properties located at 521 South K Street
alone and that he has never paid Pech for any services. However, the evidence shows multiple checks
were written from Torres to Pech during the relevant time period.

PRAYER
WHEREFORE, Complainant prays as follows:
1. That the Fair Political Practices Commission hold a hearing pursuant to Section 83116 and
Regulation 18361.5, and at such hearing find that Pech violated the Act as alleged herein;
2. That the Fair Political Practices Commission, pursuant to Section 83116, subdivision (c),
order Pech to pay a monetary penalty of up to $5,000 for the violation of the Political
Reform Act alleged in Count 1;

3. That the Fair Political Practices Commission, pursuant to Section 83116, subdivision (c),

order Pech to pay a monetary penalty of up to $5,000 for the violation of the Political

Reform Act alleged in Count 2;
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4. That the Fair Political Practices Commission, pursuant to Section 83116, subdivision (c),
order Pech to pay a monetary penalty of up to $5,000 for the violation of the Political
Reform Act alleged in Count 3;

5. That the Fair Political Practices Commission, pursuant to Section 83116, subdivision (c),
order Pech to pay a monetary penalty of up to $5,000 for the violation of the Political
Reform Act alleged in Count 4;

6. That the Fair Political Practices Commission, pursuant to Regulation 18361.5, subdivision
(e), consider the following factors in framing a proposed order following a finding of a
violation pursuant to Section 83116: (1) The extent and gravity of the public harm caused
by the specific violation; (2) The level of experience of the violator with the requirements
of the Political Reform Act; (3) Penalties previously imposed by the Commission in
comparable cases; (4) The presence or absence of any intention to conceal, deceive or
mislead; (5) Whether the violation was deliberate, negligent or inadvertent; (6) Whether the
violator demonstrated good faith by consulting the Commission staff or any other
governmental agency in a manner not constituting complete defense under Government
Code Section 83114(b); (7) Whether the violation was isolated or part of a pattern and
whether the violator has a prior record of violations of the Political Reform Act or similar
laws; and (8) Whether the violator, upon learning of a reporting violation, voluntarily filed
amendments to provide full disclosure.

7. That the Fair Political Practices Commission grant such other and further relief as it deems

just and proper.

Dated: 10/20/2022

Angela J. Brereton, Chief of Enforcement
Fair Political Practices Commission
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DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER FPPC NO. 19/1407



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
CAUSE No: 19/1407
BEFORE THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN THE MATTER OF

JOSE PECH
Respondent,

Documents: STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT; ACCUSATION AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Atlasta Process Service received the above documents on: October 20, 2022 at __6:00 P.M. to be delivered to:

JOSE PECH

I, Gean O. Smith, the undersigned, being duly sworn, depose and say, that | am duly authorized under Rule 103 and 536(a) to make
delivery of the document(s) listed herein in the above styled case. | am over the age of 18, and am not a party to or otherwise
interested in this matter. Delivery of said documents occurred in the following manner:

By delivering to: JOSE PECH

(Title / Relationship):___ RESPONDENT

s sric. N

Date of Service: NOVEMBER 5, 2022 Time of Service: 6:00 P.M.

Type of Service:
B PERSONAL SERVICE: Individually and personally to the above named recipient.

SUBSTITUTE SERVICE: By leaving a true copy of said process with a person therein, who is of suitable age, at the above
listed address, which is the usual place of abode or dwelling house of the above named person.

agent or anyone available to accept service for the above named entity whose name and title is listed above.
POSTING WITH COURT ORDER: By posting a true copy of said process along with a true copy of the Court Order with the

date of service endorsed thereon by me, to the front entrance of the above listed address of service, which is the usual place
of abode or dwelling house of the above named person, in compliance with state statues and per Rule 106 Order.

g CORPORATION / PARTNERSHIP / LLC: By delivering a true copy of said process to an officer, agent, partner, registered

“I declare under penalties of perjury that the information contained herein is true and correct.

/fi@a/u/ 0. M

Signature Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary

Gean O. Smith PSC#_4683 public on_ A0, 12352 73 2022
Authorized Person Exp:___ 1/31/2024 i £ ,.\‘ 4 / e
ATLASTA PROCESS SERVICE % Y /] / C /(). J
P.O. Box 864036 "J"] / ’\U)‘\"( /// l‘ ; \((—[ N

T,

Plano, Texas 75086

Notary Public en and For The State of Texas
214-808-1568

2\ SHIRLEY NELL MCCLELLAN |
=~ Notary ID #6985122 B

f Jal M issi £
g \- v/ My Commission Exnire

September 21, 2025
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FAIR PoLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street « Suite 3000 « Sacramento, CA 95811

STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT

[Government Code Section 11505, subdivision (b)]
Jose Pech
FPPC Case No. 19/1407

Enclosed is an Accusation, which was filed with the Fair Political Practices Commission (the
“FPPC”) and which is hereby served upon you, along with two copies of a Notice of Defense and
Government Code Sections 11506 through 11508.

Unless a written request for a hearing signed by you or on your behalf is delivered or mailed to the
FPPC within 15 days after the Accusation was served on you, the FPPC may proceed upon the
Accusation without a hearing. The request for a hearing may be made by delivering or mailing the
enclosed form entitled Notice of Defense, or by delivering or mailing a notice of defense as
provided by Section 11506 of the Government Code to the Commission Assistant at the FPPC.

You may, but need not, be represented by counsel at any or all stages of these proceedings.

If you desire a list of the names and addresses of witnesses against you, or an opportunity to inspect
and copy the items mentioned in Section 11507.6 of the Government Code that are in the
possession, custody, or control of this agency, or if you wish to discuss the possibility of resolving
this matter without a formal hearing, you may contact Jenna Rinehart, Commission Counsel,
Enforcement Division, at (916) 323-6302 or at JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

The hearing may be postponed for good cause. If you have good cause, you are obliged to notify
the FPPC or, if an administrative law judge has been assigned to the hearing, the Office of
Administrative Hearings, within 10 working days after you discover the good cause. Failure to
give notice within 10 days will deprive you of a postponement.

After a hearing, the FPPC will consider the following factors in determining whether to assess a
penalty (Title 2, California Code of Regulations, Section 18361.5, subdivision (e)):

1. The extent and gravity of the public harm caused by the specific violation;

The level of experience of the violator with the requirements of the Political Reform Act;

Penalties previously imposed by the Commission in comparable cases;

The presence or absence of any intention to conceal, deceive or mislead;

Whether the violation was deliberate, negligent or inadvertent;

Whether the violator demonstrated good faith by consulting the Commission staff or any

other governmental agency in a manner not constituting complete defense under

Government Code Section 83114(b);

7. Whether the violation was isolated or part of a pattern and whether the violator has a
prior record of violations of the Political Reform Act or similar laws; and

8. Whether the violator, upon learning of a reporting violation, voluntarily filed
amendments to provide full disclosure.

SARNANE ol el



Before the Fair Political Practices Commission

State of California

In the Matter of ) NOTICE OF DEFENSE
) (Pursuant to Gov. Code § 11506)
)
JOSE PECH, ) FPPC Case No. 19/1407
)
)
Respondent. )
)
)
)

JOSE PECH, a respondent named in the above entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledges receipt of
the Accusation, a copy of the Statement to Respondent, a copy of Government Code Sections 11506
through 11508, and two copies of a NOTICE OF DEFENSE.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 11506, subdivision (a), you may file this NOTICE OF DEFENSE
requesting a hearing on the grounds listed below. Failure to file this NOTICE OF DEFENSE shall
constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing. If you waive your right to a hearing, you may file a
statement of mitigation by separate letter that will be considered by the Commission in assessing any
penalties for the violations alleged in the Accusation.

If you wish to file a NOTICE OF DEFENSE, please check all applicable grounds for the NOTICE OF
DEFENSE, complete the remainder of the form, and mail to the Commission within fifteen (15) days
of receipt of the Accusation.

By law, this NOTICE OF DEFENSE, must be in writing and include your mailing address.

You may include your email address and telephone number and indicate if you agree to service by
electronic means. If you wish to receive service through electronic means, you must complete and sign
the Consent to Electronic Service Agreement (OAH 44). (Enclosed)

See information regarding the Office of Administrative Hearings Secure eFile Transfer (SFT) system at
https://www.dgs.ca.gov Page-Content/Office-of-Administrative-Hearings-Services-
List-Folder/OAH-Secure-e-File-Information




LI 1)
L1 2
1 3
')
[]
[]
1 5
1 6
Dated:

GROUNDS FOR NOTICE OF DEFENSE

I request a hearing;

I object to the Accusation upon the ground that it does not state acts or omissions upon
which the agency may proceed;

I object to the form of the Accusation on the ground that it is so indefinite or uncertain
that I cannot identify the transaction that is the subject of the Accusation or prepare my
defense;

I admit the Accusation in whole or in part (check box "a" or "b");
a) I admit the Accusation in whole.

b) I admit the Accusation in part as indicated below:

I wish to present new matter by way of defense;

I object to the accusation upon the ground that, under the circumstances, compliance
with the requirements of a regulation of the Fair Political Practices Commission would
result in a material violation of another regulation enacted by another department
affecting substantive rights.

Respondent

Print Name

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

Email address

Phone number

L] By checking this box, I agree to accept service using the OAH e-File Transfer System.
I have enclosed the Consent to Electronic Service Agreement (OAH 44).

2-



Before the Fair Political Practices Commission

State of California

In the Matter of ) NOTICE OF DEFENSE
) (Pursuant to Gov. Code § 11506)
)
JOSE PECH, ) FPPC Case No. 19/1407
)
)
Respondent. )
)
)
)

JOSE PECH, a respondent named in the above entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledges receipt of
the Accusation, a copy of the Statement to Respondent, a copy of Government Code Sections 11506
through 11508, and two copies of a NOTICE OF DEFENSE.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 11506, subdivision (a), you may file this NOTICE OF DEFENSE
requesting a hearing on the grounds listed below. Failure to file this NOTICE OF DEFENSE shall
constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing. If you waive your right to a hearing, you may file a
statement of mitigation by separate letter that will be considered by the Commission in assessing any
penalties for the violations alleged in the Accusation.

If you wish to file a NOTICE OF DEFENSE, please check all applicable grounds for the NOTICE OF
DEFENSE, complete the remainder of the form, and mail to the Commission within fifteen (15) days
of receipt of the Accusation.

By law, this NOTICE OF DEFENSE, must be in writing and include your mailing address.

You may include your email address and telephone number and indicate if you agree to service by
electronic means. If you wish to receive service through electronic means, you must complete and sign
the Consent to Electronic Service Agreement (OAH 44). (Enclosed)

See information regarding the Office of Administrative Hearings Secure eFile Transfer (SFT) system at
https://www.dgs.ca.gov Page-Content/Office-of-Administrative-Hearings-Services-
List-Folder/OAH-Secure-e-File-Information
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Dated:

GROUNDS FOR NOTICE OF DEFENSE

I request a hearing;

I object to the Accusation upon the ground that it does not state acts or omissions upon
which the agency may proceed;

I object to the form of the Accusation on the ground that it is so indefinite or uncertain
that I cannot identify the transaction that is the subject of the Accusation or prepare my
defense;

I admit the Accusation in whole or in part (check box "a" or "b");
a) I admit the Accusation in whole.

b) I admit the Accusation in part as indicated below:

I wish to present new matter by way of defense;

I object to the accusation upon the ground that, under the circumstances, compliance
with the requirements of a regulation of the Fair Political Practices Commission would
result in a material violation of another regulation enacted by another department
affecting substantive rights.

Respondent

Print Name

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

Email address

Phone number

L] By checking this box, I agree to accept service using the OAH e-File Transfer System.
I have enclosed the Consent to Electronic Service Agreement (OAH 44).
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OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Consent to Electronic Service (E-Service or “SFT"”) Agreement

Attention: In an effort to expedite the service of documents, the Office of
Administrative Hearings (OAH) allows parties to receive documents electronically. By
completing this form, you are agreeing to receive your documents from OAH by
Secure e-File (SFT). You may access the OAH secure e-File system at
https://www.applications.dgs.ca.gov/oah/oahsftweb to register for an account, if you

have not done so already.
Instructions
1. Complete the form.

2. Requestor information. Enter the firm/agency name. requestor’s name,

telephone number and the program(s) to which this form will apply.

3. Method of Service. Select the method of service and complete the contact

information as applicable. Remove previous names.

4. Terms and Conditions. Read the terms and conditions. Select a condition in
which this form will apply. Complete the signature authorizing service of

process.

DGS OAH 44 (Education Code section 59504.5, subdivision (c)(7),
Government Code section 11370.5(b)) (For Optional Use)
(Rev. 12/2019) Page 1



5. Submit the completed form using the Office of Administrative Hearings Secure

File Transfer System at: https://www.applications.dgs.ca.gov/oah/oahsftweb.

One agreement must be submitted per person, per LEA, or per Governmental Agency

or Law Firm, as applicable.

DGS OAH 44 (Education Code section 59504.5, subdivision (c)(7),
Government Code section 11370.5(b)) (For Optional Use)
(Rev. 12/2019) Page 2



OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Consent to Electronic Service (E-Service or “SFT"”) Agreement

Requestor Information

Full Name of Firm/Agency Requesting

Full Name of Person Requesting

Telephone Number

Please identify the program(s) to which this applies
Method of Service (Select ONE option)

The Office of Administrative Hearings will serve your documents according to

the option indicated below.

Complete the information for the desired service option selected below.

Option #1 Secure e-File (SFT) Only

Option #2 U.S. Mail + Secure e-File (SFT)

Requestor’s Email Address

Additional Email Addresses for Copies

DGS OAH 44 (Education Code section 59504.5, subdivision (c)(7),
Government Code section 11370.5(b)) (For Optional Use)
(Rev. 12/2019) Page 3



Mailing Address (if mail option selected)

Remove the following additional email address(es) related to the attorney named

above

Do not remove any names already in place

Terms and Conditions (Select ONE option)

By signing this form, you acknowledge and agree to receive documents from OAH
according to the option selected above until notified otherwise. In the event that your

contact information should change it is your responsibility to notify OAH.

I agree to accept service of documents from OAH by the option selected above

for ALL current and future cases with OAH.

I no longer wish to participate in electronic service. Please cancel my previous

agreement.

Requestor’s Signature

By checking this box and typing my name below, I am electronically signing this

agreement.

Date

Title of person making this request

DGS OAH 44 (Education Code section 59504.5, subdivision (c)(7),
Government Code section 11370.5(b)) (For Optional Use)
(Rev. 12/2019) Page 4



For multiple requestors, you may attach an additional sheet containing a list of

each requestor’s contact information and additional email address(es) to be

applied to each requestor.

For E-filing https://www.applications.dgs.ca.gov/oah/oahsftweb

DGS OAH 44 (Education Code section 59504.5, subdivision (c)(7),
Government Code section 11370.5(b))
(Rev. 12/2019)

(For Optional Use)
Page 5



OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Privacy Notice

This notice is provided pursuant to the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Civil Code,

Section 1798 et seq.).

All information and records submitted to OAH may be subject to disclosure in
accordance with the California Public Records Act (Government Code, Section 6250 et
seq.), and other applicable authority unless expressly prohibited by law. Proceedings
before OAH and records held by OAH are public unless otherwise provided by statute
(Government Code, Section 11425.20). For example, the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA 20 United States Code Section 1232(g)) recognizes privacy rights to
educational records in certain limited circumstances. It is the obligation of the parties
to determine if case filings or proceedings require privacy protections. OAH cannot

provide legal advice.

The Information Practices Act requires OAH to provide notice to individuals who

submit personal information to OAH.

(Rev. 12/2019) Page 6



1) This notice does not apply to information provided by an agency or to routine
contact information collected by OAH for the purpose of identification or

communication regarding the case.

2) To the extent this form seeks information about a need for accommodation,
OAH requests the information for the sole purpose of making a determination about
the accommodation an individual is seeking. An individual seeking an accommodation
is not required to use this form; it is provided as a convenience only. OAH can request
this information in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 United

State Code Section 12101 et seq.).

3) Requests for Public Records or information maintained in accordance with the
Information Practices Act shall be directed to the OAH Public Records Officer, 2349
Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833, (916) 263-0550, or
OAHPRA@dgs.ca.gov.

(Rev. 12/2019) Page 7



California Government Code sections 11506 through 11508

§ 11506. Filing of notice of defense or notice of participation; Contents; Right to hearing on
the merits

(a) Within 15 days after service of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force
the respondent may file with the agency a notice of defense, or, as applicable, notice of
participation, in which the respondent may:

(1) Request a hearing.

(2) Object to the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force upon the ground that
it does not state acts or omissions upon which the agency may proceed.

(3) Object to the form of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force on the
ground that it is so indefinite or uncertain that the respondent cannot identify the transaction or
prepare a defense.

(4) Admit the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force in whole or in part.
(5) Present new matter by way of defense.

(6) Object to the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force upon the ground
that, under the circumstances, compliance with the requirements of a regulation would result in a
material violation of another regulation enacted by another department affecting substantive
rights.

(b) Within the time specified the respondent may file one or more notices of defense, or, as
applicable, notices of participation, upon any or all of these grounds but all of these notices shall
be filed within that period unless the agency in its discretion authorizes the filing of a later
notice.

(¢) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent files a notice
of defense or notice of participation, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all parts
of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force not expressly admitted. Failure to
file a notice of defense or notice of participation shall constitute a waiver of respondent's right to
a hearing, but the agency in its discretion may nevertheless grant a hearing. Unless objection is
taken as provided in paragraph (3) of subdivision (a), all objections to the form of the accusation
or District Statement of Reduction in Force shall be deemed waived.

(d) The notice of defense or notice of participation shall be in writing signed by or on behalf
of the respondent and shall state the respondent's mailing address. It need not be verified or
follow any particular form.

1 Updated September 8, 2017




(e) As used in this section, "file," "files," "filed," or "filing" means "delivered or mailed" to
the agency as provided in Section 11505.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1945 ch 867 § 1. Amended Stats 1963 ch 931 § 1; Stats 1982 ch 606 § 1; Stats 1986 ch
951 § 20; Stats 1995 ch 938 § 29 (SB 523), operative July 1, 1997; Stats 2013 ch 90 § 5 (SB 546), effective January
1,2014.

§ 11507. Amended or supplemental accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force;
Objections

At any time before the matter is submitted for decision, the agency may file, or permit the
filing of, an amended or supplemental accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force.
All parties shall be notified of the filing. If the amended or supplemental accusation or District
Statement of Reduction in Force presents new charges, the agency shall afford the respondent a
reasonable opportunity to prepare his or her defense to the new charges, but he or she shall not
be entitled to file a further pleading unless the agency in its discretion so orders. Any new
charges shall be deemed controverted, and any objections to the amended or supplemental
accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force may be made orally and shall be noted in
the record.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1945 ch 867 § 1. Amended Stats 2013 ch 90 § 6 (SB 546), effective January 1, 2014; Stats
2014 ch 71 § 69 (SB 1304), effective January 1, 2015.

§ 11507.3. Consolidated proceedings; Separate hearings

(a) When proceedings that involve a common question of law or fact are pending, the
administrative law judge on the judge's own motion or on motion of a party may order a joint
hearing of any or all the matters at issue in the proceedings. The administrative law judge may
order all the proceedings consolidated and may make orders concerning the procedure that may
tend to avoid unnecessary costs or delay.

(b) The administrative law judge on the judge's own motion or on motion of a party, in
furtherance of convenience or to avoid prejudice or when separate hearings will be conducive to
expedition and economy, may order a separate hearing of any issue, including an issue raised in
the notice of defense or notice of participation, or of any number of issues.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1995 ch 938 § 30 (SB 523), operative July 1, 1997. Amended Stats 2013 ch 90 § 7 (SB
546), eftective January 1, 2014.
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§ 11507.5. Exclusivity of discovery provisions

The provisions of Section 11507.6 provide the exclusive right to and method of discovery as
to any proceeding governed by this chapter.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1968 ch 808 § 3.

§ 11507.6. Request for discovery

After initiation of a proceeding in which a respondent or other party is entitled to a hearing
on the merits, a party, upon written request made to another party, prior to the hearing and within
30 days after service by the agency of the initial pleading or within 15 days after the service of
an additional pleading, is entitled to (1) obtain the names and addresses of witnesses to the extent
known to the other party, including, but not limited to, those intended to be called to testify at the
hearing, and (2) inspect and make a copy of any of the following in the possession or custody or
under the control of the other party:

(a) A statement of a person, other than the respondent, named in the initial administrative
pleading, or in any additional pleading, when it is claimed that the act or omission of the
respondent as to this person is the basis for the administrative proceeding;

(b) A statement pertaining to the subject matter of the proceeding made by any party to
another party or person;

(c¢) Statements of witnesses then proposed to be called by the party and of other persons
having personal knowledge of the acts, omissions or events which are the basis for the
proceeding, not included in (a) or (b) above;

(d) All writings, including, but not limited to, reports of mental, physical and blood
examinations and things which the party then proposes to offer in evidence;

(e) Any other writing or thing which is relevant and which would be admissible in evidence;

(f) Investigative reports made by or on behalf of the agency or other party pertaining to the
subject matter of the proceeding, to the extent that these reports (1) contain the names and
addresses of witnesses or of persons having personal knowledge of the acts, omissions or events
which are the basis for the proceeding, or (2) reflect matters perceived by the investigator in the
course of his or her investigation, or (3) contain or include by attachment any statement or
writing described in (a) to (e), inclusive, or summary thereof.

For the purpose of this section, "statements" include written statements by the person signed
or otherwise authenticated by him or her, stenographic, mechanical, electrical or other
recordings, or transcripts thereof, of oral statements by the person, and written reports or
summaries of these oral statements.



Nothing in this section shall authorize the inspection or copying of any writing or thing
which is privileged from disclosure by law or otherwise made confidential or protected as the
attorney's work product.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1968 ch 808 § 4. Amended Stats 1985 ch 1328 § 5; Stats 1995 ch 938 § 31 (SB 523),
operative July 1, 1997.

§ 11507.7. Motion to compel discovery; Order

(a) Any party claiming the party's request for discovery pursuant to Section 11507.6 has not
been complied with may serve and file with the administrative law judge a motion to compel
discovery, naming as respondent the party refusing or failing to comply with Section 11507.6.
The motion shall state facts showing the respondent party failed or refused to comply with
Section 11507.6, a description of the matters sought to be discovered, the reason or reasons why
the matter is discoverable under that section, that a reasonable and good faith attempt to contact
the respondent for an informal resolution of the issue has been made, and the ground or grounds
of respondent's refusal so far as known to the moving party.

(b) The motion shall be served upon respondent party and filed within 15 days after the
respondent party first evidenced failure or refusal to comply with Section 11507.6 or within 30
days after request was made and the party has failed to reply to the request, or within another
time provided by stipulation, whichever period is longer.

(¢) The hearing on the motion to compel discovery shall be held within 15 days after the
motion is made, or a later time that the administrative law judge may on the judge's own motion
for good cause determine. The respondent party shall have the right to serve and file a written
answer or other response to the motion before or at the time of the hearing.

(d) Where the matter sought to be discovered is under the custody or control of the
respondent party and the respondent party asserts that the matter is not a discoverable matter
under the provisions of Section 11507.6, or is privileged against disclosure under those
provisions, the administrative law judge may order lodged with it matters provided in
subdivision (b) of Section 915 of the Evidence Code and examine the matters in accordance with
its provisions.

(e) The administrative law judge shall decide the case on the matters examined in camera, the
papers filed by the parties, and such oral argument and additional evidence as the administrative
law judge may allow.

(f) Unless otherwise stipulated by the parties, the administrative law judge shall no later than
15 days after the hearing make its order denying or granting the motion. The order shall be in
writing setting forth the matters the moving party is entitled to discover under Section 11507.6.
A copy of the order shall forthwith be served by mail by the administrative law judge upon the
parties. Where the order grants the motion in whole or in part, the order shall not become



effective until 10 days after the date the order is served. Where the order denies relief to the
moving party, the order shall be effective on the date it is served.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1968 ch 808 § 5. Amended Stats 1971 ch 1303 § 8; Stats 1980 ch 548 § 2; Stats 1995 ch
938 § 32 (SB 523), operative July 1, 1997.

§ 11508. Time and place of hearing

(a) The agency shall consult the office, and subject to the availability of its staff, shall
determine the time and place of the hearing. The hearing shall be held at a hearing facility
maintained by the office in Sacramento, Oakland, Los Angeles, or San Diego and shall be held at
the facility that is closest to the location where the transaction occurred or the respondent resides.

(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), the hearing may be held at either of the following
places:

(1) A place selected by the agency that is closer to the location where the transaction
occurred or the respondent resides.

(2) A place within the state selected by agreement of the parties.

(¢) The respondent may move for, and the administrative law judge has discretion to grant or
deny, a change in the place of the hearing. A motion for a change in the place of the hearing shall
be made within 10 days after service of the notice of hearing on the respondent.

Unless good cause is identified in writing by the administrative law judge, hearings shall be
held in a facility maintained by the office.

HISTORY: Added Stats 1945 ch 867 § 1. Amended Stats 1963 ch 710 § 1; Stats 1967 ch 17 § 39; Stats 1987 ch 50
§ 1; Stats 1995 ch 938 § 33 (SB 523), operative July 1, 1997; Stats 2005 ch 674 § 22 (SB 231), effective January 1,
2006.



PROOF OF SERVICE

At the time of service, I was over 18 years of age and not a party to this action. My business address
is Fair Political Practices Commission, 1102 Q Street, Suite 3000, Sacramento, California 95811.
On October 20, 2022, I served the following document(s):

Statement to Respondent;

FPPC Case No. 19/1407: Accusation;

Notice of Defense for Jose Pech (Two Copies);

Consent to Electronic Service Agreement;

Selected Sections of the California Government Code, Administrative Procedure Act.

Nk W=

[] By Personal Delivery. I personally delivered the document(s) listed above to the person(s)
at the address(es) as shown on the service list below.

X By personal service. At 3:36pm:

[] I personally delivered the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the
address(es) as shown on the service list below.

= By providing the document(s) listed above with instructions for registered process
server to personally deliver the envelope(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) set
forth on the service list below. The signed proof of service by the registered
process server will be attached as soon as it is available.

I am a resident or employed in the county where the mailing occurred. The envelope or package
was placed in the mail in Sacramento County, California.

SERVICE LIST

Jose Pech

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on October 20, 2022.

Roone Pelersevv

Roone Petersen
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From:

Magallanes, Patricia

To: George Aradi

Subject: Re: Request for Assistance: Jose Pech

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:51:11 PM
EXTERNAL EMAIL

Good afternoon Mr. Aradi,

The answers to your questions are as follows:

1.) General OHA protocol for rental evaluations, rent increase requests, and
suitability inspections of properties; inspectors conduct an HQS inspection for all
units prior to initiating a

New contract, annually or biennially thereafter or when an owner requests a rent
increase. The inspector would also conduct the rent study to determine if the rent
requested by the owner was reasonable.

He obtained a rent reasonableness certification through Nan McKay and
Associates, Inc. using GoSection8.com. The inspector has the ability to select a
different unit other than the

one automated by the system if he believed there was a different unit that was more
comparable/reasonable.

2.) The inspectors did not select or volunteer to conduct these tasks, since it was
part of their job responsibilities.

3.) There are no records that reflect Mr. Peck sought to conduct these tasks for
properties owned by Mr. Torres. It is the staff's responsibility to advise
management that there is or may

potentially be a conflict of interest, so that the tasks could be assigned to someone
else.



4.) Once the reports were submitted by the inspector, the rent comps would be
reviewed by Senior Housing Specialist, Grace Navarro. If she saw anything
unusual then she would or something

that did not look correct, she would return it to Jose to re-run the rent study.

5.) It appears the owner requested a rent increase amount of $2300.00 but the rent
comp maxed out at $2,063.00 (please refer to first line under
CERTIFICATION).

If you need further clarification or explanation please either call me at 805-385-
8087 or email me. I hope I was able to answer your questions.

Sincerely,

Patricia M Sanchez HPS

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 12:31 PM George Aradi <GAradi@fppc.ca.gov> wrote:

Ms. Sanchez: As you may know, the FPPC is investigating an allegation that
Mr. Pech had violated the provisions of the Conflict of interest code by
making or influencing a governmental decision(s) relating to income he
received from Mr. Torres, an Oxnard Housing Authority-OHA landlord
participant. Attached are copies of two rental evaluations by Mr. Pech of
units owned by Mr. Torres, in 2015 and 2016. Also attached is an October
2016 rental increase evaluation by Mr. Pech for Mr. Torres’ property. In this
context I have the following questions:

1) Generally, what protocol does OHA use to assign rental
evaluations, rental increase evaluations and suitability inspections of



properties to Inspectors?

2) Do Inspectors have the ability to select or volunteer to conduct any
of these tasks?

3) Are there any records that reflect Mr. Pech sought to conduct these
tasks for properties owned by Mr. Torres?

4) Once these reports are submitted by an Inspector, who has the final
authority to approve?

5) In the case of the Mr. Pech’s October 2016 rental increase
evaluation, it appears that Ms. Navarro had adjusted lower Mr. Pech’s
recommended increase. Were any of the other two adjusted by Ms. Navarro
or another supervisor?

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

George J. Aradi

Special Investigator

Enforcement Division

Fair Political Practices Commission

1102 Q Street, Suite 3000 | Sacramento, CA 95811

Phone: (916) 327-0268 | Fax: (916) 322-1932

Email: GAradi@fppc.ca.gov

http://www.fppc.ca.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution not
authorized by the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.



Patricia M. Sanchez

Housing Program Supervisor

Section 8 Division

1470 Colonia Road, Oxnard, CA 93030

805-385-8087
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Oxnard Housing Authority
Inspection Schedule S . Page 1

Inspector: JOSE PECH
Tnspection Date/Time ﬁso’

1., .4/15 10:00 am Inspection Type: Initial . Inspection ID: 34682

Anticipated Duration: 0 minutes .

Date Tenant Notified: Tenant: VALENCIA COLBERT

Due Date: 12/13/15 Tenant Code: t0000423

Prop Code: vohcv Tenant Phone:

Unit Code: 521-4SK

Address: 521-4 SKST Mail Address: 531-7 SOUTH F ST
OXNARD, CA 93030 OXNARD, CA 93030

# Bed: 2

Schedule Notes: PLEASE INSPECT UNIT AT 10:00 A.M. THE OWNER WILL BE LEAVING KEY TO
UNIT UNDER THE DOORMAT FOR YOU TO OPEN UNIT.
THANKS,
mdelgado

Friday, December 11, 2015
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Rent Reasonable Valuation

Subject Comparable 1 Comparable 2 Comparable 3
Address R S0WCIBivd 711SBSt 520 S K St
City Oxnard 93030 Oxnard 93033 Oxnard 93030 Oxnard 93030
LOCATION
Subdivision TR 211901 LT 24 MP REF 062MR  |Gemini Iii Apartments Rentals
081 PR APN 2020010450 Apartments.Com
Proximity to Subject 0.63 0.71 0.05
Compare/Adjust Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
SIZE
Beds/Baths 2/1.5 2/2 2/2 2/1
Sq. Ft. 1011 950 616 1000
Compare/Adjust Superior / Adj: -$30.00 Inferior / Adj: $41.10 Inferior / Adj: $30.00
TYPE
Property Type Apt Apt Apt Apt
Compare/Adjust Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
AGE & CONDITION
Year Built 1977 1966 1987
Condition Average Average Average Average
Compare/Adjust Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
UTILITIES
Heat Type/Paid By Natural Gas/Tenant Natural Gas/Tenant IEIecm'ch enant Electric/Tenant
Hot Water/Paid By Natural Gas/Tenant Natural Gas/Tenant INatural Gas/Tenant Natural Gas/Tenant
Cooking/Paid By Natural Gas/Tenant Natural Gas/Tenant IElectricfr enant Electric/Tenant

Sewer Type/Paid By

Public Sewer/Owner

Public Sewer/Owner

|Public Sewer/Owner

Public Sewer/Owner

Water Type/Paid By

City Water/Owner

City Water/Owner

City Water/Owner

City Water/Owner

Lights/Other Electric

Tenant

Tenant

Tenant

Tenant

Compare/Adjust

Similar / Adj: $0.00

Similar / Adj: $0.00

Similar / Adj: $0.00

MAINTENANCE

Maintenance

Lawn, Pest, Trash

Lawn, Pest, Trash

ILawn, Pest, Trash

Lawn, Pest, Trash

Compare/Adjust Similar / Adj: $0.00 |Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
AMENITIES
Amenities Stove, Dishwasher, W/D Stove, Refrigerator, Garbage Washer, Dryer, Stove, Washer, Dryer, Stove,
Hookups, Garbage Disposal Disposal, Pool Refrigerator, Garbage Disposal |Refrigerator, Garbage Disposal
AC None None |None None
Heat Furnace Central |Furnace Furnace
Parking 1 - Carport 1 - Car Garage
Exterior Features
Lot Size
Compare/Adjust Superior / Adj: -$25.00 Superior / Adj: -$50.00 Superior / Adj: -$70.00
QUALITY
Rating Average Average Average Average
Compare/Adjust Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
RENT ADJUSTMENTS
Data Source Owner/Manager GOsection8.com / Owner GOsection8.com / Owner GOsection8.com / Owner
Date Listed 12/11/2015 10/17/2015 11/27/2015 8/13/2015
Date Rented
Listing Status Open Market Open Market Open Market
Asking Rent $1,450.00 $1,445.00 $1,689.00 $1,500.00
Actual Rent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Adjustment -$55.00 -$8.90 -$40.00
Adjusted Monthly Rent $1,390.00 $1,680.10 $1,460.00
LOCAL MARKET ANALYSIS

Number of Units Available in this Jurisdiction: 298

The 245 nearest properties were analyzed for similarity and the most similar comparables were selected for this analysis.

Payment Standard for a 2 Bedroom in Ventura County is: $1,762.00

GOsection8.com's Average List Price for a 2 Bedroom in this city is $1,431.99

CERTIFICATION

Tenant: Colbert

Inspection Number: Initial

RR Certifier: Jose Pech v4

I (we) estimate the monthly market rent of the subject as of 12/11/2015 to be $1,510.03.

The Adjusted Reasonable Rent Range is $1,390.00 to $1,680.10

Requested Rent Amount: $1,450.00 Rent Approved: $1,450.00

Signature: Jose Pech (RR Certifier)

Title:

Signature:

Title:

In accordance with 24 CFR 982.4, 982.54 (d) (15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507, I certify that based on the information provided to the , the approved contract rent IS

reasonable.
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Yardi Systems, Inc. - Inspection #34682 Page 1 of 1

I Inspection | Inspection #34682
[J 06/19/2019 - vohcv:560-21
Reinspection | Locaton | [ Contact
[ 05/22/2019 - vohcv:560-21

Reinspection Unit 521-45K Tepnant t0000423 VALENCIA COLBERT (C... _

m - .560- Address 521-4 SOUTH K ST
Annaal 010 T voheviseo-zt Owner 10050900 JAVIER TORRES I
[ 09/10/2018 - vohcv:2210SNOW [ Primary Inspector
Annual
E iggllzﬂzms - vohev:560-21 Gity OXNARD Emplovee JOSE PECH None
[J 08/21/2018 - vohcv:560-21 State-Zip CA 93030 Vendor :]
Initial
[111/22/2017 - vohcv:2210sNow ~ CUMY
Reinspection Pro| yohey ~
[J 10/25/2017 - vohcv:2210SNOW . HCV - REGULAR
Reinspection
[J 10/04/2017 - vohcv:2210SNOW
Annual
[] 09/28/2017 - vohcv:2210SNOW
Annual
[] 09/20/2017 - vohcv:2210SNOW
Annual
[] 09/13/2017 - vohcv:2210SNOW | sae || New || gose || bep Delete
Amnnual Created by norma.rios on 12/11/2015. Modified by marisa delgado on 12/11/2015.
= i:};{12/2017 - vohev:2210SNOW [~ S heduling || Results |
[J 09/14/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK
E?inspeaion

09/07/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK .
Reinapection Inspected Date [12/14/2015 |EB3:50pm  |[@] User defined 0|

[] 08/31/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Primary Status |Pass User defined 1|

Reinspection
[] 08/24/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Secondary Status [ User defined 2|
User defined 3|

Reinspection 3
[ 08/22/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Severity |

Reinspection ; User defined 4
[] 08/08/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Notified Date [T I

Reinspection .
[ 08/05/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Action Date [ m

Annual Notes 5 .
[J 08/04/2016 - vohcv:521-45K Create Reinspection

Special .
06/16/2016 - vohcv:521-4SK Create QC Inspection

Special

12/14/2015 - vohcv:521-4SK
Initial
[J 04/17/2012 - vohcv:531-7FST
Annual
[J 03/26/2012 - vohcv:531-7FST
ADngt:;?Ilz/mu - vohev:531-7FST | Inspector Signature || Owner Signature || Tenant Signature
Annual
[J 06/02/2011 - vohcv:531-7FST Add Add Add
Reinspection
[J 05/03/2011 - vohcv:531-7FST
Reinspection
[J 04/19/2011 - vohcv:531-7FST
Annual
[J 04/13/2011 - vohcv:531-7FST
Annual
[J 03/16/2011 - vohcv:531-7FST
Annual
-] 06/09/2010 - vohcv:531-7FST
Initial

https://www.yardiaspla2.com/24668oxnard/Pages/FramesNav.aspx?RedirUrl=/24668oxnar... 2/19/2020
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CALIFORNIA

/4

&S issociation RESIDENTIAL LEASE OR
W, 7 of REALTORS® MONTH-TO-MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT

v

(C.A.R. Form LR, Revised 1/06)
Javier Torres

("Landlord") and

Valencia Cotbert

(*Tenant™) agree as follows:

-

PROPERTY:

Oxnard, CA 93030

A. Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements described as: 521 South K St. #4

("Premises").

B. The Premlises sre for the sole use as a personal residence by lhe lollowing named person(s) only:

C. The following parsonal property, malntained pursuant to paragraph 11, Is Included:

2. TERM: The term begins on (date)

or (if checked) the personal property on lhe altached addendum.
("Commencement Dale"), (Check A or B):

[ A. Month-to-Month: and continues as 2 month-to-monih tenancy. Tenanl may lerminate the tenancy by glving written nolice at least 30 days
prior to the intended terminallon date. Landlord may lerminate the tenancy by giving written notice as provided by law. Such nolices may be

given on any date.

Lease: and shall terminate on (dale) December 14, 2016

&

' 0O aw O e,

Tenan! shall vacale the Premises upon tarminalion of Ihe Agreement, unless: (i) Landlord and Tenant have extended this agreement in
writing of slgned 2 new agreement; (il) mandated by local rent control law; or {llf) Landlord accepts Rent fiom Tenant (other than pasl dus
Rent), In which case a month-lo-month tenancy shall be created which eilher parly may lerminate as specllied in paragraph 2A. Rent shall be
at a rate agreed to by Landlord and Tenant, or as allowed by law. All other lerms and conditions of Ihis Agreament shall remain In full foree

and effecl.

3, RENT: "Rent" shall mean all monefary obllgatldns of Tenant to Landlord undar the terms of the Agreement, except security deposil.

A. Tenantagrees lopay $ _ 145000 per month for the term of the Agreement.

B. Rentis payable in advance on lhe 1st (or [

) day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the next day.

C. If Commencemant Date falls on any day other than the day Rent is payable under paragraph 38, and Tenant has paid one full month's Rent in
advance of Commencement Date, Rant for the second calendar manth shall be prorated based on a 30-day period.

D. PAYMENT: Rent shall be pald by Q’personal check, Mmoney order, [] cashier's check, or [] other o
(name) Javier Torres (phone) __805-729-0109 at
(address) 023 W, Michellorens Streel, Sanla Baibara. CA 93101 .
{or atany olher localion subsequently specified by Landlord in writing to Tenant) between the hours of and
on the following days . If any payment is retumed fornon-sufficient funds ("NSF") or

because lenant stops payment, then, after that: (i) Landlord may, in wrlting, require Tenant to pay Rentin cash for three months and (il} all future

Renl shall be paid by [J money order, or [ cashler's check.
4. SECURITY DEPOSIT:
1450.00

A, Tenant agrees to pay $
of the Premises, or b held in Owner's Broker's lrust account.

as a securily deposil. Security deposit il be [] transferred 1o and held by the Owner

B. Al or any portion of the securily deposil may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenan I's default in payment of Rent (which inciudes

Late Charges, NSF fees or other sums due); (if} repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant orb

y a guest or licensee of

Tenant; (ill) clean Premises, If necessary, upon lerminalion of the lenancy; and (iv) replace or return personal property or appurienances.
SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEL) OF PAYMENT OF LAST MONTH'S RENT. If all or any poriion of the
securlty deposlt is used during the tenancy, Tenant agrees to relnstate the total security deposit within five days afler writien notice Is dellvered ta
Tenant. Wilhin 21 days alter Tenant vacates the Premises, Landlord shail: (1) furnish Tenanl an lemizad statement indlcaling the amount of any
securily deposil received and lhe basis for its disposition and supporting documentation as required by California Civil Code § 19560.5(g): and (2)

return any remalning poriion of the security deposit 1o Tenant.

C. Security deposit will not be returned until all Tenants have vacated the Premlises and all keys returned. Any securlty deposlt returned

by check shall be made outto all Tenants named on this Agreement, or as subseguently modified,
D. No inlerest will be paid on security deposil unless required by local law.

E. If the security deposil is held by Owner, Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for ifs retum, If the securily depasit Is held in Owner's
Broker's Irust account, and Broker's authority is terminated before expiration of this Agreement, and securily deposi! is released to someone
other than Tenant, then Broker shall nolify Tenant, In writing, where and to whom seourily deposit has been released. Once Tenant has been

provided such notice, Tenant agrees not to hald Broker responsible for the security deposit,
5. MOVE-N COSTS RECEIVED/DUE: Move-in funds made payable lo

shal be paid by [ ] personal check, [_]money order, or [] cashier's chack.

Category Total Due Payment Recelved Balance Due Date Due
Rent from _12115/2015
o 123172015 (dale) 748.00 vz #- /sl 64320 ottA 12/45/2018
*Security Deposit 1450 00 JHSH g0 Rerhwinly - 121150015
Other
Other
Total 2198.00 1,04 % 00 12115/2015

*The maximum amount Landlord may recelve as security deposil, however designaled, cannot exceed two months’

three months’ Rent for furnished premises, T t's Initia
The copyright laws of the Uniled States (Tile 17 U.S, Cade) forbld the unauthorized e
Landlord's Initials (

nt for unfumished premises, or
W)

)

means, Including facsimlle of compulerized formals. Copyright © 1981-2007,

reproduction of this form, or any portian thereof, by pholocopy machine or any other
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. [ Revi

d by

]

Dale
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Premises:

6.

7.

1
521 South K St. #4, Oxnard, CA 93030 Date: __12/6/2015

LATE CHARGE; RETURNED CHECKS:

A. Tenant acknowledges either late payment of Rent or Issuance of a returned check may cause Landlord to incur costs and
expenses, the exact amounts of which are extremely difficult and impractical to determine. These costs may include, but are not
limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. If any instaliment of Rent
due from Tenant is not received by Landlord within 5 (or [J ) calendar days after the date dus, or if a check is returned,
Tenant shali pay to Landlord, respectively, an additional sum of $__75.00 or % of the Rent due as
a Late Charge and $25.00 as a NSF fee for the flrst returned check and $35.00 as a NSF fee for each additional returned check,
either or both of which shall be deemed additional Rent.

B. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Landlord may incur by
reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment. Any Late Charge or NSF fee due shall be paid with the current installment of Rent.
Landlord's acceptance of any Late Charge or NSF fee shall not conslitute a waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landlord's right
to collect a Lale Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed an extenslon of the date Rent is due under paragraph 3 or prevent
Landlord from exercising any other rights and remedies under this Agreement and as provided by law.

PARKING: (Check A or B)

A, Parking is permitted as follows: __attached 1 Car garage and assigned side parking and any available stree! parking

The right to parking [Z1s L] Is not included in the Rent charged pursuanl lo paragraph 3. If not included Itt Ihe Renl, lhe
parking rental fee shall be an additional § per month. Parking space(s) are 1o be used for parking
properly licensed and operable motor vehicles, excepl for trailers, boals, campers, buses or frucks (other than pick-up
{rucks). Tenant shall park in assigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are to be kep! clean. Vehicles leaking oil, gas or other
motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage of inoperable vehicles is not permitted
in parking space(s) or elsswhere on the Premises.

oR [ B. Parking Is nol permitted on the Premises.

STORAGE: {Check A or B)

[J A. Storage Is permltted as follows:
The right to storage space []is,[ ] is not, included in the Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If nol Included In the Rent,
storage space fee shall be an addilional $ per month, Tenant shall store only personal property
Tenant owns, and shall not store property claimed by another or in which another has any right, tille or Interest. Tenant shall
not store any Improperly packaged food or perishable goods, flammable materlals, explosives, hazardous waste or other
inherently dangerous material, or llegal substances. 3

OR [J B. Storage is not permitted on the Premises,

9.

10.

11.

Copyright © 1934-2007, CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC.
LR REVISED 1/06 (PAGE 2 OF 6) [ Reviewed by Date |

UTILITIES: Tenant agrees to pay for ail utilities and services, and the following charges:
except __water & holwaler , which shall be paid for by Landlord. If any ulilities are not separately metered,
Tenant shall pay Tenant's proportional share, as reasonably determined and directed by Landlord. If utilities are separaiely metered,
Tenan! shall place utililies in Tenant's name as of the Commencement Date. Landlord is only responsible for installing and
maintaining one usable telephone jack and one telephone line to the Premises. Tenant shall pay any cost for conversion from
existing utilities service provider.
CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined Premisses and, if any, all fumlture, furnishings, appliances, landscaping and
fixtures, including smoke detector(s).
Check all that apply:)

A. Tenant acknowledges these items are clean and in operable condition, with the following exceptions:

(] B, Tenants acknowledgment of the condition of these items is contained In an altached statement of condition (C.A.R. Form

MIMO),

& c. Tenan)t will provide Landlord a list of items that are damaged or not in operable condition within 3 (or | ) days
after Commencement Dale, not as a contingency of this Agreement but rather as an acknowledgment of the condition of the
Premisss.

(] pD. Other:

MAINTENANCE:
A. Tenant shall properly use, operate and safeguard Premises, including if applicable, any landscaping, furniture, furnishings and

appliances, and all mechanical, electrical, gas and plumbing fixtures, and keep them and the Premises clean, sanitary and well
ventilated. Tenant shall be responsible for chacking and maintaining all smoke detectors and any additional phone lines beyond
the one line and Jack that Landlord shall provide and maintain. Tenant shall immediately notify Landlord, in wrlting, of any
problem, malfunction or damage. Tenant shall be charged for all repairs or replacements caused by Tenant, pets, guests or
licensees of Tenant, excluding ordinary wear and tear. Tenant shall be charged for all damage to Premises as a result of failure
to report a problem in a timely manner. Tenant shall be charged for repair of drein blockages or stoppages, uniess caused by
defective plumbing parts or tree roots invading sewer lines.

. & Landlord [] Tenant shall water the garden, landscaping, trees and shrubs, except:

. [0 Landlord [] Tenant shall maintain the garden, landscapling, trees and shrubs, except:

[0 Lendlord {4 Tenant shall maintain __enclosed patio area and balcany .
. Tenant's failure to maintain any item for which Tenant is responsible shall give Landlord the right to hire someone to perform

such malnlenance and charge Tenant to cover the cost of such maintenance,
The following items of personal properly are included in the Premises without warranty and Landiord wili not maintain, repair or

replace them:

m o mu O W

Tonant's Initials  ( ,ML;_ W)
Landlord's Initlals ( <2 )(____)

00, USRI
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1

Premises: 521 South K Sireet #4, Oxnard, CA 93030 Date: 12/6/2015
12. NEIGHBORHOOD CONDITIONS: Tenant |s advised lo satisfy him or herself as to neighborhood or area conditions, in¢luding

13.
14.

15.

16,

17.

18.

18.
20.

21,

schools, proximily and adequacy of law enforcement, crime stalislics. proximily of registered felons or offenders, fire prolection, other
governmental services, availabilily, adequacy end cost of any speed-wired, wireless internet connections or other
telecornmunlcations or other technology services and installations, proximity to commercial, industrial or agricullural aclivilies,
exisling and proposed Iransportation, consiruction and development that may affect noise, view, or Iralfic, airport noise, noise or odor
from any source, wild and domestic animals, other nuisances, hazards, or circumsiances, cemeteries, faclities and condilion of
common areas, conditions and influences of significance to certain cultures andior religions, and personal needs, requirements and
preferences of Tenant.

PETS: Unless olherwise provided in California Civil Code § 54.2, no animal or pel shall be kept on or about the Premises

without Landlord's prior written consent, except: NOPETS :

RULES/REGULATIONS:

A. Tenani agrees to comply with all Landlord rules and regulations that are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to
Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenan! shall not, disturb, annoy, endanger or interfere
with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any unlawiul purposes. Including, bul not limited to,
using, manufacturing, selling, storing or transporting illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or ordinance, or commit a
waste or nuisance on or about the Premises.

B. (Ifapplicable, check one) '

(J1. Landlord shall provide Tenanl with a copy of the rules and regulations within days or

OR []2. Tenant has been provided with, and acknowledges receipt of, a copy of the rules and regulations.

C1(f checked) CONDOMINIUM; PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT:

A. The Premises is a unil in @ condominium, planned unit development, common interest subdivision or other development
governed by a homeowners' association (‘HOA"). The name of the HOA Is 3
Tenant agrees to comply with all HOA covenants, conditions and restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations and decisions,
Landlord shall provide Tenani copies of rules and reguiations, if any. Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for any fines or charges
imposed by HOA or other authorilies, due lo any violation by Tenant, or the guests or licensees of Tenant.

B. (Check one)

[ 1. Landlord shall provide Tenant with a copy of the HOA rules and regulaticns within days or

OR [ 2. Tenanthas been provided with, and acknowledges receipt of, a copy of the HOA rules and regulations.

ALTERATIONS: REPAIRS: Unless otherwise specified by law or paragraph 27C, without Landlerd's prior written consent, (1) Tenant

shall not make any repairs, alterations or improvements in or about the Premises including: pa nting, wallpapering, adding or

changing locks, Installing antenna or sateliite dish(es), placing signs, displays or exhiblts, or using screws, fastening devices, large
nalls or adhesive materials; (i) Landlord shall not be responsible for the costs of alterations or repairs made by Tenant; (ili) Tenant
shall not deduct fram Rent the costs of any repairs, alterations or improvements; and (iv) any deduction made by Tenant shall be
considered unpaid Rent.
KEYS; LOCKS:
A. Tenant acknowledges receipt of (or Tenant will receive [ prior to lhe Commencement Date, or 7 12192015 )
2 key(s) to Premises, remote control device(s) for garage door/gate opener(s),
—1L__ key(s) to mailbox, * 1 A __temmrioconmet Post sftice for ey lo mat o 7— ,
key(s) to common area(s), (] .

B. Tenan! acknowledges that locks to the Premises [ haver{=~have-rat-been re-keyed.

C. If Tenant re-keys existing locks or opening devices, Tenant shall immediately deliver coples of all keys to Landlord. Tenant shall
pay all costs end charges related to loss of any keys or opening devices. Tenant may nol remove locks, even if installed by
Tenant.

ENTRY:
A. Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landiord's representatlve for the purpose of entering to make necessary or

agreed repairs, decorations, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show Premises to
prospective or aclual purchasers, tenants, mortgagess, lenders, appraisers, or contractors.

B. Landiord and Tenanl agree that 24-hour written notice shall be reasonable and sufficient notice, except as follows: 48-hour
wrilten notice is required to conduct an ingpection of the Premises prior to the Tenant moving out, unless the Tenant waives the
right to such notice. Notice may be given orally to show the Premises to aclual or prospective purchasers provided Tenant has
been notified in writing within 120 days preceding the oral notice that the Premises are for sale and that oral nolice may be given
1o show the Premises. No notice s required: (i) to enter in case of an emergency; (li) if the Tenant Is present and consents at
the time of entry or (iii) if the Tenant has abandoned or surrendered the Premises. No written notice is required if Landlord and
Tenant orally agree to an entry for agreed services or repairs If the date and time of entry are within one week of the oral
agreement,

C. L:] (If checked) Tenant authorizes the use of a keysafe/lockbox to aliow entry into the Premises and agrees to sign a

ey:

safe/lockbox addendum (C.A.R. Form KLA).
SIGNS: Tenan! authorizes Landlord to place FOR SALE/LEASE signs on the Premises.
ASSIGNMENT; SUBLETTING: Tenanl shall not sublet all or any parl of Premises, or assign or transfer this Agreement or any
interest in it, without Landlord's prior wrilten consenl. Unless such consent is obtained, any assignment, lransfer or sublelling of
Premises or this Agreement or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operalion of law or otherwise, shall, al the oplion of Landlord,
terminate lhis Agroement. Any proposed assignee, lransieree or sublessee shall submit lo Landlord an application and credit
information for Landlord's approval and, If approved, sign a separate wrillen agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord's
consent to any one assignment, transfer or sublease, shall not be construed as consent to any subsequent assignment, iransfer or
sublease and does not release Tenan! of Tenant's obligations under this Agreemnent.
JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenani, each one shall be Individually and completely
responsible for the performance of all obligations of Tenanl under this Agreement, joinlly with every gther Tenant, and individually,
whether or not in possession. .

Tenant's Initlals  ( I )
Landlord'’s Initlals (<" M )
Copyright © 1894-2007, CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC, [ Reviewed by Dato J e
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Premises; 521 SOUth K Street #4 Oxnard. CA 93030 Date; __12/6/2015
22. [] LEAD-BASED PAINT (If checked): Premises was construcied prior o 1878, In accordance with federal law, Landlord glves and

23,
24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

29,

30.

31.

32.

Tenanl acknowledges receipt of the disclosures on the allached form (C.A.R. Form FLD) and & federally approved lead pamphlet.

(] MILITARY ORDNANGE DISCLOSURE: (If applicable and known to Landiord) Premises is located within one mile of an area once
used for military fraining, and may contain polentially explosive munitions.

(] PERIODIC PEST CONTROL: Landlord has enlered into & contract for periodic pest control Ireatment of the Premises and shall
give Tenant a copy of he notice originally given to Landlord by the pest control company.

[) METHAMPHETAMINE CONTAMINATION: Prior o signing Ihis Agreement, Landlord has glven Tenant a notice that a health
officlal has issued an order prohibiting occupancy of the property because of methamphetamine contaminalion. A copy of Ilhe
notice and order are altached. .

DATABASE DISCLOSURE: Notice; Pursuant to Section 290.46 of the Penal Code, information about specified registered sex

offenders is made available to the public via an Internel Web site maintained by the Depariment of Justice at www.meganslaw.ca.gov.

Depending on an offender's criminal history, this information will include either the address at which the offender resides or the

community of residence and ZIP Code in which he or she resides, (Neither Landlord nor Brokers, if any, are required to check this

website. If Tenant wants further information, Tenant should obtain Information directly from this website.)

POSSESSION:

A. Tenant is not in possession of the premises. If Landlord is unable to dellver possesslon of Premises on Commengement Date,
such Date shall be extended to the date on which possession is made available to Tenant. If Landlord is unable to deliver
possession within 5 (or (] ) calendar days after agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this Agreement
by giving wrliten notlce to Landlord, and shall be refunded all Rent and securily deposit paid. Possession is deemed terminated
when Tenant has returned all keys to the Premises to Landlord. '

B. [JTenzntis already in possession of the Premises.

TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: .

A. Upon termination of the Agreement, Tenant shall: (i) give Landlord all coples of all keys or opening devices to Premises,
including any common areas; (1) vacate and surrender Premises to Landlord, empty of all parsons; (iil) vacale any/all parking
and/or storage space; (iv) clean and deliver Premises, as specified in paragraph C below, to Landlord In the same condition as
referenced in paragraph 10; (v) remove all debris; (vi} give wrilten notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address; and (vii)

B. All alterations/improvements made by or caused 10 be made by Tenant, with or without Landlord’s consent, become the properly
of Landlord upon termination. Landlord may charge Tenant for restoration of the Premises to the condition It was in prior to any
alterations/improvements.

C. Right to Pre-Move-Out Inspection and Repairs as follows: (i) After giving or receiving notice of termination of a tenpancy
(C.A.R. Form NTT), or before the end of a lease, Tenant has the right to request that an Inspection of the Premises lake place
prior to termination of the lease or rental (C.A.R. Form NRI). If Tenant requests such an inspection, Tenant shall be given an
opportunily to remedy idenlified deficiencies prior to termination, consistent with the terms of this Agreement. (i) Any repairs or
alterations made to the Premises as a result of this inspection (collectively, "Repairs”) shall be made al Tenant's expense.
Repairs may be performed by Tenani or through others, who have adequate insurance and licenses and are approved by
Landlord, The work shall comply with applicable law, including governmental permit, inspection and approval requirements,
Repairs shall be performed in @ good, skilliul manner with materials of quality and appearance comparable lo existing materials.
It is understood that exact restoration of appearance or cosmetic items following all Repairs may not be possible. (iii) Tenant
shall: (a) obtain receipts for Repairs performed by others; (b) prepare a written stalement indicating the Repairs performed by
Tenant and the date of such Repairs; and (c) provide copies of receipts and statements to Landlord prior to termination.
Paragraph 28C does not apply when ihe tenancy Is terminated pursuant to Callfornia Code of Civil Procedure § 1161(2), (3) or (4).

BREACH OF CONTRACT; EARLY TERMINATION: In addition to any obligations established by paragraph 28, in the event of

termination by Tenant prior to completion of the original term of the Agreement, Tenant shall also be responsible for lost Rent, rental

commisslons, adveriising expenses and painling costs necess:ry to ready Premises for re-rental. Landlord may withhold any sltich
amounts from Tenant's security deposit.

TEMPORARY RELOCATION: Subject to local law, Tenant agrees, upon demand of Landlord, to temporarlly vacate Premises for a

reasonable period, to allow for furigation (or other methods) to control wood destroying pests or organisms, or other repairs to

Premises, Tenanl agrees to comply with all instructions and requirements necessary to prepare Premises to accommodale pest

control, fumigation or other work, including bagging or storage of food and medicine, and removal of perishables and valuables,

Tenant shall only be entitied 1o a credit of Rent equal to the per diem Rent for lhe period of time Tenant is required to vacate

Premises.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no faull of Tenanl, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake,

accident or other casualty that render Premises lotally or parlially uninhabitable, either Landlord or Tenant ma?' terminate this

Agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date Premises become totally or partially uninhabitable.

The abated amount shall be the current monthly Rent prorated on a 30-day period. If the Agreement is not terminated, Landlord shali

promptly repair the damagse, and Rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage Interferes with Tenant's reasonable

use of Premises. If damage occurs as a result of an act of Tenant or Tenanl's guests, only Landlord shall have the right of
termination, and no reduction in Rent shall be made.

INSURANCE: Tenant's or guest's personal property and vehlcles are not insured by Landlord, manager or, if applicable, HOA,

against loss or damage due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant Is

advised to carry Tenant's own Insurance (renter's insurance) 1o protect Tenant from any such loss or damage. Tenant shall
comply with any requirement imposed on Tenanl by Landlord's insurer to avoid: {i) an increase In Landlord's insurance premium {or

Tenant shall pay for the increase in premium); or (ii) loss of insurance.
Tenanl's Initiats (E/ M)
Landlord's Inilials ( M )

Copyright ® 1894-2007, CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC. ey T
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Premises. £.21 South K Street #4, Oxnard, CA 93030 Daie: 12/6/2015

33. WATERBEDS: Tenant shall not use or have waterbeds on the Premises unless: (i) Tenant obtains a valid walerbed insurance
policy; (i) Tenant increases the security deposit in an amount equal lo one-half of one month’s Rent; and (lii) the bed conferms lo
the floor load capacity of Premises.

34. WAIVER: The waiver of any breach shall not be conslrued as a continuing waiver of the same or any subsequent breach.

35. NOTICE: Nofices may be served at lhe following address, or at any other localion subsequently designated:

Landlord: __Javier Torres Tenant, ___Valenca Golbert
521 Soulh K St #4
Oxnard, CA 93030

36. TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE: Tenant shall execute and return 2 tenant estoppel certificale dellvered to Tenant by Landlord or
Landlord's agent within 3 days after its receipt. Failure to comply with this requirement shall be deemed Tenant's acknowledgment
that the tenant estoppel certificate is frue and correcl, and may be relied upon by a lender or purchaser.

37. TENANT REPRESENTATIONS: CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's rental application are accurate. Tenant
authorizes Landlord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit report periodically during the tenancy in connection with the modification
or enforcement of thls Agreement. Landlord may cancel this Agreement: (i) before occupancy begins; (i) upon disapproval of the
credit report(s); or (iii) at any time, upon discovering that information in Tenant's application is false. A negative credit repart reflecting
on Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if Tenant falls to fulfill the terms of payment and other obligations
under this Agreement.

38. MEDIATION:

A. Consistent with paragraphs B and C below, Landlord and Tenant agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them out
of this Agreement, or any resulting transaclion, before resorting to court action, Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally
among the parties Involved. If, for any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without
first attempting to resolve the matter through mediatlon, or refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party
shall not be entitied to recover attomey fees, even if they would otherwise be available to that party in any such action.

B. The following matters are excluded from mediation: (i) an unlawful detainer action; (i) the flling or enforcement of a mechanic's
llen; and (iii) any matter within the jurisdiction of a probale, small claims or bankruptcy court. The filing of a court action 1o'enable
the recording of @ notice of pending action, for order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other provisional remedles, shall
not constitute a walver of the mediation provlsion.

C. Landlord and Tenant agree to mediate disputes or claims involving Listing Agent, Leasing Agent or properny manager ("Broker”),
provided Braker shall have agreed to such mediation prior to, or within a reasonabie time after, the dispute or claim Is presented
to such Broker. Any election by Broker to participate in mediation shall not result in Broker being deemed a party to this
Agreement,

39. ATTORNEY FEES: In any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement, the prevaillng party between Landiord and Tepant shall
be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs, except as provided in paragraph 38A.

40, C.A.R.FORM: C.A.R. Form means the specific form referenced or another comparable form agreed to by the parties.

41. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS; SUPPLEMENTS: £ Interoreter/Tianslator Agreement (G.A.R. Form ITA),
[ Kaysale/Lockhox Addandum (C.A.R.Form KLA): [ Lead-Basad Paint and Lead-Based Pain! rds Di ur

42. TIME OF ESSENCE; ENTIRE CONTRACT; CHANGES: Time is of the essence. All understandings between the parties incorporated
in this Agreement. Its terms are intended by the parties as a final, complele and exclusive expression of lheir Agreement with respect
10 its subject matler, and may nol be conlradicled by evidence of any prior agreemeni or contemporaneous oral agreement. If any
provision of this Agreement is held to be ineffective or invalid, the remaining provisions will neverlheless be given full force and effecl.
Neither this Agreemenl nor any provision In it may be exiended, amended, modified, allered or changed except in writing. This
Agreemenl Is subject lo Californla landlord-tenant law and shall incorporate all changes required by amendment or successors o
such law, This A?reemenl and any supplement, addendum or medification, including any copy, may be signed in two or more
counterparts, all of which shall conslilule ene and the same wriling.
43, AGENCY:
A. CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationship(s) are hereby confirmed for this transaction:
Listing Agent: (Print firm name)
is the agent of (check one): (] the Landiord exclusively; or [Jboth the Landiord and Tenant.
Leasing Agent: (Print firm name)
(if not same as Listing Agent) is ne agent of (check one): [ Jthe Tenanl exclusively; or [J1he Landlord exclusively; or
[a both the Tepant and Landlord.
B SCLOSURE: [] (If checked): The term of this lease exceeds one year. A disclosure regarding real estale agency relationships
(C.A.R. Form AD] has been provided to Landlord and Tenan!, who each acknowledge its recelpt.
44. [J TENANT COMPENSATION TO BROKER: Upon execution of this Agreement, Tenant agraes to pay compensation to Broker as
specified In a separate written agreement between Tenant and Broker.

45. [] INTERPRETER/TRANSLATOR: The terms of this Agreement have been interpreted for Tenant into the following language:
. Landlord and}'ﬁnanl acknowledge receipt of

the atlached interpretor/iranslator agresment (C.A.R. Form [TA). '\
5 Tenants Initials  ( Al )
Landlord's Initials ( K )
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Premises: 521 South K Street #4 Oxnard, CA 93030 Date: __12/8/2015

46. FOREIGN LANGUAGE NEGOTIATION: If this Agreement has been negotiated by Landlord and Tenant primarily in Spanish,
Chinese, Tagalog, Korean or Vietnamese. Pursuant to the California Civil Code Tenanl shall be provided a lranslation of this
Agreement in the language used for the negotiation.

47. OWNER COMPENSATION TO BROKER: Upon execution of this Agreement, Owner agrees to pay compensation to Broker as
specified In a separate writtan agreement between Owner and Broker (C.A.R. Form LCA).

48. REGEIPT: If specified in paragraph 5, Landlord or Broker, acknowledges receipt of move-in funds.

Landiord and Tenant acknowledge and agree Brokers: (a) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (b) cannot verify
representations made by others; (¢) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (d) will not provide olher advice or informalion that exceeds
the knowledge, education or experience required to obtain a real estate license. Furthermore, If Brokers are not also acting as
Landlord in this Agreement, Brokers: (e) do not decide what renlal rate a2 Tenant should pay or Landlord should accept; and (1) do
not decide upon the length or other lerms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree that they will seek legal, tax, insurance and other
desired assistance from appropriate professionals.

Tenant ar/rézjo rent the prem{ses/o}(he abpve terms and conditions.
Tenant _[Z0LLq ( & Lh -ﬂL Dale 2
l/\.—_!*

Address City T Zip
Telephonse Fax E-mai

Tenant Date

Address Clty State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

[] GUARANTEE: In consideration of the execution of the Agreement by and between Landlord and Tenant and for valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned ("Guarantor’) does hereby: (i) guarantee
unconditionally to Landlord and Landlord's agents, successors and assigns, the prompt payment of Rent or other sums that
become due pursuant to this Agreement, including any and all court costs and attorney fees included in enforcing the Agreement;
(if) consent to any changes, modiflcations or alterations of any lerm in this Agreement agreed to by Landlord and Tenant; and (iil)
walve any right to require Landlord andior Landlord’s agents to proceed against Tenant for any default occurring under this

Agreement before seeking to enforce this Guaraniee.

Guarantor (Print Name)

Guarantor Date
Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

Landlord % 10 rent the premises on the above terms and conditions.

Landiord /ot Jotree Landlord

Address

Teleplhone Fax E-matl

REAL ESTATE BROKERS:

A. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord under the Agreement are not parties fo the Agreement between Landlord and
Tenant. )

B. Agency relationships are confirmed In paragraph 43.

C. COOPERATING BROKER COMPENSATION: Listing Broker agrees lo pay Cooperating Broker (Leasing Firm) and Cooperating
Broker agrees to accept: (i) the amount specified in the MLS, provided Cooperating Broker is a Participant of the MLS in which the
Property is offered for sale or @ reciprocal MLS; or (ii) [()(if checked) the amount specified in @ separate written agreement

between Listing Broker and Cooperaling Broker.

Real Estate Broker (Listing Flrm) DRE Lic. #
By (Agent) DRE Lic. # Date

Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

Real Estate Broker (LeasIng Firm) DRE Lic. #
By (Agent) DRE Lic, # Date

Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.AR.). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION [N ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TQ ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.

This form Is avallable for use by he enlire real estate industry, It is not intended to (dentify Ihe user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® is 3 regislered collective membership mark
which may be used only by members of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who subscribe to Its Code of Efhics.

" Publishied and Dislribuled by:
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC,
a subsidlary of he California Asseciation of REALTORS®
» 525 Soulh Virgil Avenue, Los Angoles, California 80020 [Rev\ewed by Date J Loou e

LR REVISED 1/06 (PAGE 6 OF 6)
RESIDENTIAL LEASE OR MONTH-TO-MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT (LR PAGE 6 OF 6) T6390021.ZFX

]
o
: ]




Exhibit A-17

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER FPPC NO. 19/1407



e DS L

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169
(exp. 09/30/2017)

- T S =

: Sow T — —
{: 5 f ; /

\ &

“'Request for Tenancy Approval
Housing Choice Voucher Program

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average .08 hours per response, including the time br reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to
respond to, a collection of information unless that collection displays a valid OMB control number. The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to collec
information required on this form by Section 8 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437f). Collection of the data on the family's selected unit is mandatory. The information is
used to determine if the unit is eligible for rental assistance. HUD may disclose this information to Federal, State, and local agencies when relevant civil, criminal, or regulatory
investigations and prosecutions. It will not be otherwise disclosed or released ourside of HUD, except as permitted or required by law. Failure to provide any of the information may
result in delay or rejection of family voucher assistance.

2. Address of Unit (street address, apartment number, city, State & zip code)

ol At
te of Lease |4. Number of Bedrooms] 5. Year Constructed| 6. Proposed Rent | 7. Security Deposit Amt. 8. DateU it Availa Ie for Inspection

AESENGY A U AL s i s N 4, V/low JZ
9. Type of Héusempaﬁment o> \3

[ ] Single Family Detached | ] semi-Detached / Row House [ ] Manufactured Home D Garden / Walkup [:I Elevator / High-Rise

1. Name of Public Housing Agency (PHA)
OXNARD HOUSING AUTHORITY
1470 COLONIA ROAD
OXNARD CA 93030

35 Requested ginning

10. If this unit is subsidized, indicate type of subsidy.
[] Section202 [ ] Section 221(d)(3)(BMIR)

EI Home

D Other (Describe Other Subsidy; Including Any State or Local Subsidy)

[ ] Section 236 (Insured or noninsured) [ ] Section 515 Rural Development

[ ] Tax Credit

11. Utilities and Appliances
The owner shall provide or pay for the utilities and appliances indicated below by an "O". The tenant shall provide or pay for the utilities and appliances indicated below
by a “T". Unless otherwise specified below, the owner shall pay for all utilities and appliances provided by the owner.

ltem Specify fuel type Providedby | Paidby
Heating [X| Natwralgas [ ] Bottiegas [] o (] Etectic [ ] Coalor Other s il
Cooking [x] Nawralgas [ ] Bottie gas []on [] Eectic [ ] coalorOther XXX T
Water Heating [ Natwralgas [ ] Bottlegas [] oi [] Etectic [ ] coalorother xxx‘ O
Other Electric i
Water O
Sewer

D
Trash Collection >
Air Conditioning ' 0,; /A
R geaict | oxxx
Range/Microwave ’. XXX
Other (specify) N/A

Previous editions are obsolete

Page 1 of 2

form HUD-52517 (09/2014)
ref. Handbook 7420.8



¢. Check one of the following

12. Qwner's Certifications.

a.

The program regulation requires the PHA to certify that the rent charged

to the housing choice voucher tenant is not more than the rent charged for
other unassisted comparable units. Owners of projects with more than 4
units must complete the following section for most recently leased
comparable unassisted units within the premises.

Date Rented Rental Amount

Address and unit number

b. The owner (including a principal or other interested party) is not the
parent, child, grandparent, grandchild, sister or brother of any member of the
family, unless the PHA has determined (and has notified the owner and the
family of such determination) that approving leasing of the unit, notwithstand-

ing such relationship, would provide reasonable accommcdation for a family

member who is a person with disabilities.

Lead-based paint disclosure requirements do not apply because this

property was built on or after January 1, 1978.
The unit, common areas servicing the unit, and exterior painted
surfaces associated with such unitor common areas have been found to be
lead-based paint free by a lead-based paint inspector certified under:the
Federal certification program or under a federally accredited State certifica-

tion program.
A completed statement is attached containing disclosure of known

information on lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the unit,
common areas or exterior painted surfaces, including a statement that the
owner has provided the lead hazard information pamphlet to the family.

13, The PHA has not screened the family’s behavior or suitability for
tenancy. Such screening is the owner’s own responsibility.

14. The owner's lease must include word-for-word all provisions of the

HUD tenancy addendum.

15. The PHA will arrange for inspection of the unit and will notify the
owner and family as to whether or not the unit will be approved.

Printor Type Name of Household Head

\AUMN iowwcf>

Print or Tjpe Name of OwnerfOwner Representative

<

YULIANA HERRERA RODRIGUEZ

Signature (Housshold Head)

Signature

/‘/CJ felS

ress

\%)L.C, Ne
Present Address of Family (street address, apartment no., city, State, & zip code)

1301-4 ISLETON PL

OXNARD, CA 93030
Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Business

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Telephone Number

1/ 29 /5

Telephone Number

(oo YO

o =

ey

(4 ¥} .
2aE
& J&
o A (T :‘zc::
— Q(D
L Zo
COME T
S A =
s ¢y T o
(VW) o T
o) o

<t

gt U
g 5

73/76//4A

form HUD-52517 (09/2014)
ref. Handbook 7420.8

Page 2 of 2
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Rent Reasonable Valuation

Subject Comparable 1 Comparable 2 Comparable 3
Address 521SKSt1 1254 Lost Point Ln 235 W 1st St 501 Miguel Ln
City Oxnard 93030 Oxnard 93030 Oxnard 93030 Oxnard 93030
LOCATION

Subdivision

Proximity to Subject 0.24 0.85 1.6

Adjustment Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
Size

Beds/Baths/Half Baths 3/2/0 3/3/1 3/1/0 3/2/1

Sq. Ft. 0 1583 1000 1648

Adjustment Superior / Adj: -$75.00 Inferior / Adj: $45.00 Superior / Adj: -$30.00
TYPE

Property Type 4 plex townhouse/villa 4 plex Itownhouse/villa

Adjustment Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 |Similar/ Adj: $0.00
AGE

Year Built 1977 1992 1992

Adjustment Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00

CONDITION & QUALITY
Rating Unknown Average Average Average
Adjustment Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
UTILITIES
Heat Natural Gas / Tenant Natural Gas / Tenant |Natural Gas / Tenant |Natural Gas / Tenant

Hot Water / Paid By Natural Gas / Tenant Natural Gas / Tenant

|Natural Gas / Tenant

|Natural Gas / Tenant

Cooking / Paid By Natural Gas / Tenant Natural Gas / Tenant

|Natural Gas / Tenant

|Natural Gas / Tenant

Sewer Type / Paid By Public Sewer / Tenant unknown / Tenant unknown / Owner unknown / Tenant
Water Type / Paid By City Water / Tenant City Water / Tenant City Water / Owner City Water / Tenant
Lights / Other Electric Tenant Tenant Tenant Tenant
Adjustment Similar / Adj: $0.00 Superior / Adj: -$55.00 Similar / Adj: $0.00
MAINTENANCE
Maintenance Lawn, Trash ILawn, Pest, Trash
Adjustment Inferior / Adj: $50.00 ISupen‘or / Adj: -$10.00 Inferior / Adj: $50.00
AMENITIES
Amenities Garbage Disposal, W/D Hookups, |Washer, Dryer, Dishwasher, W/D Hookups, Microwave, Garbage Disposal, W/D Hookups,
Stove Garbage Disposal, Microwave, |Stove, Fenced Yard Stove, Gated Community
Pool, Stove, Gated Community
AC None None |None |None
Heat Furnace Central Window / Wall |Furnace
Parking 2 - Car Garage 1 - Carport 2 - Carport 2 - Car Garage
Exterior Features |Patio
Lot Size
Adjustment Superior / Adj: -$45.00 Inferior / Adj: $25.00 Superior / Adj: -$10.00
RENT ADJUSTMENTS
Data Source Internet Listing Internet Listing Internet Listing
Date Listed 9/30/2016 7/6/2016 9/26/2016
Date Rented 8/6/2016
Listing Status Rented |Rented |Rented
Asking Rent $2,300.00 $2,295.00 $1,800.00 $2,150.00
Actual Rent $1,800.00
Adjustment ($70.00) $5.00 $10.00
Adjusted Monthly Rent $2,225.00 $1,805.00 $2,160.00
COMPARABLE BREAKDOWN
1,671 Recent comparables in jurisdiction
572 Similar 3 bedroom comparables in Ventura County
139 Similar 3 bedroom comparables in the City of Oxnard

9  Within 1.75 miles

| CERTIFICATION

]I (we) estimate the monthly market rent of the subject as of 12/21/2016 to be $2,063.33.
]The adjusted reasonable rent range is $1,805.00 to $2,225.00.

lRequ&sted Rent Amount: $2,300.00 Rent Approved: $2,063.00.

RR Certifier Signature: Jose Pech

QC Certifier Signature: Grace Navarro

In accordance with 24 CFR 982.4, 982.54 (d) (15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507, I certify that based
on the information provided to the Oxnard Housing Authority, the requested rent of $2,300.00 IS
NOT reasonable, and the approved rent of $2,063.00 IS reasonable.

Certification ID
Certification Date
Version

Client Reference
Voucher Bedroom
Family Name
Housing Authority
Certifier

Utility Schedule
Page

4DE9S009E-04CF-4390-B8AA-3773ED1986B7

2016-12-21
AVM 6.1, RRC 7.0, CompareForm

3

Yuliana Herrera

Oxnard Housing Authority
Jose Pech

7/14 - Apartment/ Walk Up
1 of 1 excluding appendices.










Exhibit A-19

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER FPPC NO. 19/1407



Residential Lease

APARTMENT — CONDOMINIUM - HOUSE
'Tanuugéiqq 9200 T

BY THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on beeem -Bth;-2016 between
Javier Torres, herein referred to as Lessor, and Yuliana Herrera Rodriguez, herein ._S 7~
referred to as Lessee. Lessor leases to Lessee the premises situated at 521 S “K” St,
Apt 1, in the City of Oxnard, County of Ventura, State of California, and more particularly
described as follows: 3 bedroom, 2 bath, 2 car garage with patio, together with all
appurtenances, for a term of one (1) year, to commence on December45th;-2046, and \)
to end on December 15th—2047. = 'S'G-nuau"tj Qth 2017

”e}w\owx.»gbx , 2016 .
1. Rent. Lessee agrees to pay, without demand, to Lessor as rent for the demised : -J 7‘
premises the sum of Two Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($2;806-66)per month in g 2)0{0 et
advance on the 1* day of each calendar month beginning December 15th, 2016.

2. Form of Payment. Lessee agrees to pay rent each month in the form of cash, OR
one personal check, OR one cashier’s check, OR one money order made out to Javier

Torres. '

3. Late Payments. For any rent payment not paid by the date due, Lessee shall pay a
late fee in the amount of $100.00 Dollars ($100.00).

4. Returned Checks. If, for any reason, a check used by Lessee to pay Lessor is
returned without having been paid, Lessee will pay a charge of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) as
additional rent AND take whatever other consequences there might be in making a late
payment. After the second time a Lessee’s check is returned, Lessee must thereafter
secure cash, a cashier’s check or money order for payment of rent. '

5. Security Deposit. On execution of this lease, Lessee deposits with Lessor Two
Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($2,300.00), receipt of which is acknowledged by
Lessor, as security for the faithful performance by Lessee of the terms hereof, to be
returned to Lessee, without interest, except where required by law, on the full and
faithful performance by him of the provisions hereof.

6. Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants that on paying the rent and performing the
covenants herein contained, Lessee shall peacefully and quietly have, hold, and enjoy
the demised premises for the agreed term.

7. Use of Premises. The demised premises shall be used and occupied by Lessee
exclusively as a private single family residence, and neither the premises nor any part
thereof shall be used at any time during the term of this lease by Lessee for the purpose
of carrying on any business, profession, or trade of any kind, or for any purpose other
than as a private single family residence. Lessee shall comply with all the sanitary laws,
ordinances, rules, and orders of appropriate governmental authorities affecting the
cleanliness, occupancy, and preservation of the demised premises, and the sidewalks
connected thereto, during the term of this lease.

wwav.socrates.com Page 1 0of6 LF310-1 Rev. 05/04



8. Number of Occupants. Lessee agrees that the demised premises shall be occupied
by no more than 5 persons, consisting of 1 adult and 4 children under the age of 18

years, without the written consent of Lessor.

9. Condition of Premises. Lessee stipulates that he has examined the demised
premises, including the grounds and all buildings and improvements, and that they are,
at the time of this lease, in good order, repair, and a safe, clean, and tenantable

condition.

10. Keys. Lessee will be given 2 key(s) to the premises and 0 mailbox key(s). If all keys
are not returned to Lessor following termination of lease, Lessee shall be charged One

Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00).

11. Locks. Lessee agrees not to change locks on any door or mailbox without first
obtaining Lessor’s written permission. Having obtained written permission, Lessee
agrees to pay for changing the locks and to provide Lessor with one duplicate key per

lock.

12. Lockout. If Lessee becomes locked out of the premises after management’s regular
stated business hours, Lessee will be required to secure a private locksmith to regain

entry at Lessee’s sole expense.

mtended Lessor is not responsible T0 [o)2 [A I !‘L(
damages caused by fire, theft, casualty 3 atsoever with respect to

14. Assignment and Subletting. Without the prior written consent of Lessor, Lessee
shall not assign this lease, or sublet or grant any concession or license to use the
premises or any part thereof. A consent by Lessor to one assignment, subletting,
concession, or license shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent
assignment, subletting, concession, or license. An assignment, subletting, concession,
or license without the prior written consent of Lessor, or an assignment or subletting by
operation of law, shall be void and shall, at Lessor’s option, terminate this lease.

15. Alterations and Improvements. Lessee shall make no alterations to the buildings
on the demised premises or construct any building or make other improvements on the
demised premises without the prior written consent of Lessor. All alterations, changes,
and improvements built, constructed, or placed on the demised premises by Lessee,
with the exception of fixtures removable without damage to the premises and movable
personal property, shall, unless otherwise provided by written agreement between
Lessor and Lessee, be the property of Lessor and remain on the demised premises at
the expiration or sooner termination of this lease.

16. Damage to Premises. If the demised premises, or any part thereof, shall be
partially damaged by fire or other casualty not due to Lessee’s negligence or willful act
or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor, the premises shall be promptly repaired

www.socrates.com Page 2 of 6 LF310-1 Rev. 05/04



by Lessor and there shall be an abatement of rent corresponding with the time during
which, and the extent to which, the leased premises may have been untenantable; but, if
the leased premises should be damaged other than by Lessee’s negligence or willful act
or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor to the extent that Lessor shall decide not
to rebuild or repair, the term of this lease shall end and the rent shall be prorated up to

the time of the damage.

17. Dangerous Materials. Lessee shall not keep or have on the leased premises any

article or thing of a dangerous, inflammable, or explosive character that might

unreasonably increase the danger of fire on the leased premises or that might be

considered hazardous or extra hazardous by any responsible insurance company.

18. Utilities. Lessee shall be responsible for arranging for and paying for all utility 1_3(/“

services required on the premises, except that A, shall be provided by Lessor. & A/# A
wATER] Trask(| Serreve; WATEA 744 ’%—

19. Right of Inspection. Lessor and his agents shall have the right at all reasonable

times during the term of this lease and any renewal thereof to enter the demised

premises for the purpose of inspecting the premises and all building and improvements

thereon.

20. Maintenance and Repair. Lessee will, at his sole expense, keep and maintain the
leased premises and appurtenances in good and sanitary condition and repair during the
term of this lease and any renewal thereof. In particular, Lessee shall keep the fixtures
in the house or on or about the leased premises in good order and repair; keep the
furnace clean; keep the electric bills in order; keep the walks free from dirt and debris;
and, at his sole expense, shall make all required repairs to the plumbing, range, heating,
apparatus, and electric and gas fixtures whenever damage thereto shall have resulted
from Lessee’s misuse, waste, or neglect or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor.
Major maintenance and repair of the leased premises, not due to Lessee’s misuse,
waste, or neglect or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor, shall be the
responsibility of Lessor or his assigns. Lessee agrees that no signs shall be placed or
painting done on or about the leased premises by Lessee or at his direction without the
prior written consent of Lessor.

21. Painting. Lessor reserves the right to determine when the dwelling will be painted
unless there is any law to the contrary.

22. Insurance. Lessor has obtained insurance to cover fire damage to the building itself
and liability insurance to cover certain personal injuries occurring as a result of property
defects or Lessor's negligence. Lessor’s insurance does not cover Lessee’s
possessions or Lessee’s negligence. Lessee shall obtain a Lessee’s insurance policy to
cover damage or loss of personal possessions, as well as losses resulting from their

negligence.

23. Pets. No pets are allowed.

24. Display of Signs. During the last 15 days of this lease, Lessor or his agent shall
have the privilege of displaying the usual “For Sale” or “For Rent” or “Vacancy” signs on
the demised premises and of showing the property to prospective purchasers or tenants.
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25. Rules and Regulations. Lessor’s existing rules and regulations, if any, shall be
signed by Lessee, attached to this agreement-and incorporated into it. Lessor may adopt
other rules and regulations at a later time provided that they have a legitimate purpose,
not modify Lessee’s rights substantially and not become effective without notice of at

least two (2) weeks.

26. Subordination of Lease. This lease and Lessee’s leasehold interest hereunder
are and shall be subject, subordinate, and inferior to any liens or encumbrances now or
hereafter placed on the demised premises by Lessor, all advances made under any
such liens or encumbrances, the interest payable on any such liens or encumbrances,
and any and all renewals or extensions of such liens or encumbrances.

27. Holdover by Lessee. Should Lessee remain in possession of the demised
premises with the consent of Lessor after the natural expiration of this lease, a new
month-to-month tenancy shall be created between Lessor and Lessee which shall be
subject to all the terms and conditions hereof but shall be terminated on 30 days’ written
notice served by either Lessor or Lessee on the other party.

28. Notice of Intent to Vacate. [This paragraph applies only when this Agreement is or
has become a month-to-month Agreement.] Lessor shall advise Lessee of any changes
in terms of tenancy with advance notice of at least 30 days. Changes may include

notices of termination, rent adjustments or other reasonable changes in the terms of this

Agreement.

29. Surrender of Premises. At the expiration of the lease term, Lessee shall quit and
surrender the premises hereby demised in as good state and condition as they were at
the commencement of this lease, reasonable use and wear thereof and damages by the

elements excepted.

30. Default. If any default is made in the payment of rent, or any part thereof, at the
times hereinbefore specified, or if any default is made in the performance of or
compliance with any other term or condition hereof, the lease, at the option of Lessor,
shall terminate and be forfeited, and Lessor may re-enter the premises and remove all
persons therefrom. Lessee shall be given written notice of any default or breach, and
termination and forfeiture of the lease shall not result if, within /O days of receipt of such
notice, Lessee has corrected the default or breach or has taken action reasonably likely
to effect such correction within a reasonable time.

31. Abandonment. [f at any time during the term of this lease L&éssee abandons the
demised premises or any part thereof, Lessor may, at his option, enter the demised
premises by any means without being liable for any prosecution therefore, and without
becoming liable to Lessee for damages or for any payment of any kind whatever, and
may, at his discretion, as agent for Lessee, re-let the demised premises, or any part
thereof, for the whole or any part of the then unexpired term, and may receive and
collect all rent payable by virtue of such re-letting, and, at Lessor’s option, hold Lessee
liable for any difference between the rent that would have been payable under this lease
during the balance of the unexpired term, if this lease had continued in force, and the net
rent for such period realized by Lessor by means of such re-letting. If Lessor’s right of
re-entry is exercised following abandonment of the premises by Lessee, then Lessor
may consider any personal property belonging to Lessee and left on the premises to
also have been abandoned, in which case Lessor may dispose of all such personal
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property in any manner Lessor shall deem proper and is hereby relieved of all liability for
doing so.

32. Binding Effect. The covenants and conditions herein contained shall apply to and
bind the heirs, legal representatives, and assigns of the parties hereto, and all covenants
are to be construed as conditions of this lease.

33. Radon Gas Disclosure. As required by law, (Landlord) (Seller) makes the
following disclosure: “Radon Gas” is a naturally occurring radioactive gas that, when it
has accumulated in a building in sufficient quantities, may present health risks to
persons who are exposed to it over time. Levels of radon that exceed federal and state
guidelines have been found in buildings in every state. Additional information regarding
radon and radon testing may be obtained from your county public health unit.

34. Lead Paint Disclosure. “Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint.
Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can pose health hazards if not managed properly.
Lead exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. Before
renting pre-1978 housing, lessors must disclose the presence of known lead-based paint
and/or lead-based paint hazards in the dwelling. Lessees must also receive a federally

approved pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention.”

35. Severability. If any portion of this lease shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable
for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a
court finds that any provision of this lease is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting
such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be
deemed to be written, construed and enforced as so limited.

36. Other Terms: Lessee shall provide the following appliances: Refrigerator, stove,
Washer and dryer hook-ups are provided.

*NO SMmovInG.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this lease the day and year first
above written.

Lessor: <:;7£ }- '

Lessee:

‘:/U Liang Herteta

Lessee:

NOTICE: State law establishes rights and obligations for parties to rental agreements.
This agreement is required to comply with the Truth in Renting Act or the applicable
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Landlord Tenant Statute or code of your state. If you have a question about the
interpretation or legality of a provision of this agreement, you may want to seek

assistance from a lawyer or other qualified person.

NOTICE: Contact your local county real estate board for additional forms that may be required to meet your
specific needs.
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v woud Republic Title Comparny

AFN

B

Zp

RECOFDING REQUESTED BY

2714000165-FLK

202-0-211-080
WHEN ASCORDED MAL TO

| foier Tomes & Rosario. IlﬂHIIIEﬂIIIIIIHIIIIIIlﬂ!IHIIWII

GBI 1&!2003 2d:00: 00 u: SGSG
Vantura County Retorder
Philip J Scheit RL

RECORDING REQUESTED BY__75
OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY

= SPACE ABCVE THED LINE FOR RECORIDERS USE

7 7. Grant Deed

The undersigned grz.ntor(s) declare(s):

Documentary transfor tax is . 576;50 ’

( X) computed on full value, of property conveyed, or

( ) computed on full value less Value of liens and encumbrances remaining at time of sale.

( ) Unincorporated area: (X ) Cityof Oxmard

(  )Realty not sohd

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
Rama, L.P., a Califarnia Limited Partnership

hereby GRANT(S) 1o Javiex Torres and Rosario Torres, husband and wife,
as joint tenauts

that propertyin the City of Oxnard, Ventura County, State of California, described
ass

Mail Tax Statements to Grantee at address above

Date_May 8, 2003

Ram, L.P., a Califormia Lamted

?ZAM Sﬂ*L-\ &P

Ricardo Alvarez

STATE OF CALIFORNIA IBYI . ). &
COUNTY OF \leaoes
On AUL].E 2, 3003 before me. the

igned, a Notary Public in and for said §ate, a%
mm. Auagez e haa 1 2~

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of sausfactory
cvideace) 10 be the person(s) whose namc(s) isfare subscribed to the within
mam:mmﬂgcqwmwhﬁmqmummcmh

nome_ 12> KRANSIBOH L

N (typed or printed) (This avea for official notarial seal)

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE




X

EXHIBIT “A”

2 (
SAID LAND iS SITJATED IN Ti"iE COUNTY OF VENTURA, STATE OF CAL]FORNEA, AND IS DESCRIEBED
AS FOLLOWS: .

LOT 24 OF TRACT NO. 2119-1, IN THE CITY OF OXNARD, AS PER MAP

RECORDED IN BOOK 62, PAGE 81 THROUGH 83, INCLUSIVE OF MISCELLANEOUS
RECORDS, IN THE .OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM ALL OILS, GAS, MINERALS AND OTHER HYDROCAREON
SUBSTANCES LYING BELOW A DEPTH OF 500 FEET FROM THE SURFACE OF SAID
LAND, BUT WITHOUT THE RIGHT OF ENTRY UPON ANY PORTICN OF THE SURFACE
ABOVE A DEPTH OF 500 FEET, AS RESERVED IN DEEDS OF RECORD.
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CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OXNARD
RESOLUTION NO. 15,211

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OXNARD REPEALING
RESOLUTION NO. 15,111 AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST
CODE PURSUANT TO THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT

WHEREAS. the State of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government
Code Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act™), which contains provisions relating to conflicts of interest
which potentially affect all officers, employees and consultants of the City of Oxnard (“City™)
and requires all public agencies to adopt and promulgate a conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted a Conflict of Interest Code (the “Code™), which was
amended on April 17, 2018 in compliance with the Act; and

WHEREAS, subsequent changed circumstances within the City have made it advisable and
necessary pursuant to Sections 87306 and 87307 of the Act to amend and update the City’s
Code; and

WHEREAS, the potential penalties for violation of the provisions of the Act are substantial
and may include criminal and civil liability, as well as equitable relief. which could resuit in the
City being restrained or prevented from acting in cases where the provisions of the Act may have
been violated; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the proposed amended Code at a regular
meeting of the City Council on April 2, 2018 at which all present were given an opportunity to
be heard on the proposed amended Code.

NOW. THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Oxnard resolves:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby repeals Resolution No. 15,111.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby adopts the proposed amended Conflict of Interest
Code, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. The amended Conflict of Interest Code shall be on file with the City Clerk
and available to the public for inspection and copying.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2nd day of April, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers Basua, Flynn, Lopez, Madrigal, Perello and Ramirez.

NOES: None.



Resolution No. 15,211
Page 2

ABSENT: Councilman MacDonald.

ABSTAIN: None.

ATTEST:

Tim Flynn, Mayor’

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

—— —

Stephen M. Fischer, City Attorney
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CITY OF OXNARD
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code, §§ 81000, et seq.) requires state and local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political
Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, § 18730) (“Section
18730”) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code, which can be incorporated
by reference in an agency’s code. After public notice and hearing, the Fair Political Practices
Commission may amend Section 18730 to conform to amendments in the Political Retorm Act.
Therefore, the terms of Section 18730 and any amendments to Section 18730 that the Fair
Political Practices Commission adopts are hereby incorporated by reference. This incorporation
page, Section 18730 and the attached Appendix designating positions and establishing disclosure
categories, shall constitute the City of Oxnard (the “City”) Conflict of Interest Code.

All officials and designated positions required to submit a statement of economic
interests shall file their statements with the City Clerk as the City’s Filing Officer. The City
Clerk shall make and retain a copy of all statements filed by the Mayor, Members of the City
Council and Planning Commission, the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City Treasurer,
and forward the originals of such statements to the Fair Political Practices Commission. The
City Clerk shall retain the originals of the statements filed by all other officials and designated
positions and make all statements available for public inspection and reproduction during regular

business hours. (Gov. Code, § 81008.)



APPENDIX

CITY OF OXNARD
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

OFFICER AND EMPLOYEE DESIGNATIONS

The Mayor, Members of the City Council and Planning Commission, the City Manager,
the City Attorney, the City Treasurer, and all Other City Officials who manage public
investments, as defined in section 18700.3(b) of title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are
not subject to the City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code but must file disclosure statements

under Government Code section 87200 et seq. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, § 18730, subd. (b)(3).)

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

The City has determined that the positions listed below are Other City Officials who
manage public investments.' These positions are listed here for informational purposes only:
Chief Financial Officer
Assistant City Treasurer

Housing Financial Officer

' Individuals holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices Commission for
assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been categorized
incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by
Government Code section 87200.

App. A-1




DESIGNATED POSITIONS

(GOVERNED BY THE CITY OF OXNARD CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE)

DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
ASSIGNED

City Attorney’s Office

Assistant City Attorney 1,2
Deputy City Attorney 1,2
Law Office Manager 5

City Clerk’s Office

City Clerk 5
Assistant City Clerk 5

City Manager’s Office

Assistant City Manager 1,2
Communications and Marketing Manager 1,2
Deputy City Manager 1,2
Legislative Affairs Manager 1.2
Management Analyst I1/111 2,3,5

City Treasurer’s Office

Assistant City Treasurer 1,2

Community Development Department

Assistant Plan Check Engineer 3.5.6
Assistant Planner 2.3.5,6
Associate Planner 2.3.5.6

App. A-2



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Civil Engineer 3,5.6
Code Compliance Manager 5,6
Deputy Building Inspector 3,5,6
Deputy Building Official 3.5.6
Development Services Director 1,2
Development Services Manager 1,2
Economic Development Manager 1,2
Junior Civil Engineer 3,5,6
Junior Plan Check Engineer 3,5.6
Junior Planner 2.3.5.6
Management Analyst 11/111 2,3
Permit Coordinator 2.3.5.6
Plan Check Engineer 3.5,6
Planning and Environmental Services Manager 1.2
Principal Planner 2,.3,5,6
Project Manager 2,3,5,6
Supervising Building Inspector 3.5.6
Supervising Civil Engineer 3.5.6

Cultural and Community Services Department
City Librarian 1.5
Community Services Manager 1.2.5.6
Cultural & Community Services Director 1.2

App. A-3



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Cultural Arts Supervisor 5
Library Circulation Supervisor 5
Library Management Analyst | 5
Library Services Supervisor 5
Library Systems Analyst 5
Management Analyst I/11 5.6
Performing Arts Center Manager 5
Recreation Supervisor 5.6
Finance Department
Assistant Chief Financial Officer 4
Budget Manager 5
Buyer 4
Chief Financial Officer 1.2
Controller 5
Purchasing Manager 4
Fire Department
Assistant Fire Chief 1,2
Battalion Chief 5.6
CUPA Coordinator 5.6
EMS Coordinator 5
Emergency Services Manager 5

App. A4



DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Fire Chief
Fire Environmental Specialist I/II

Housing Department

Accounting Manager
Compliance Services Manager

Grants Coordinator

Homeless Assistance Program Coordinator

Housing Contract Administrator
Housing Director

Housing Engineer

Housing Financial Ofticer
Housing Inspector

Housing Maintenance Supervisor

Housing Modernization Superintendent

Housing Program Manager

Housing Program Supervisor

Housing Rehabilitation Program Manager

Management Analyst I/I1/111

Human Resources Department

Assistant Director of Human Resources

Human Resources Director

App. A-5

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
ASSIGNED

1,2

6

1,2

5.6

1,2

3.5

1.2

2.3



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Human Resources Manager 5
Workers’ Compensation Manager 5
Information Technology Department
Geographic Information Systems Coordinator 5
Information Technology Director 5

Information Technology Systems Administrator 5
Network Services Coordinator 5
Systems Administrator 5

Police Department

Assistant Police Chief 1.2
Community Affairs Manager 5
Police Chief 1.2
Police Commander 5,6
Police Financial Manager 5
Police Records Manager 5
Public Safety Communications Manager 5
Public Works Department
Assistant Public Works Director 1.2
City Engineer 1,2
Chief Operator S5
Construction & Maintenance Engineer 1,2

App. A-6



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Environmental Resources’/MRF Manager 2,5.6
Environmental Resources Supervisor 5
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 5
Fleet Manager 5
Fleet Services Mechanic Supervisor 5
Fleet Services Operations Manager 5
Maintenance Services Manager 2,3,5
Management Analyst 1I/111 5
Parks Maintenance Supervisor 5
Parks Manager 2,3,5
Project Manager 2,3.4
Public Works Director 1,2
Recycling Manager 5
Special Districts Manager 1,2.3
Special Districts Project Manager 1,2,3
Streets Manager 5
Technical Services Manager/Water Quality 6
Manager
Traffic Engineer 1,2
Transportation Services Manager 1,2
Water Programs Manager 5
Water Resources Manager 2.5.6

App. A-7



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Ultilities Director 1.2
Utilities Finance Officer 5
Wastewater Division Manager 2,5,6
Wastewater Maintenance Manager 5
Wastewater Operations Manager 5
Water Division Manager 2,5,6

Members of Boards, Committees & Commissioners

Downtown Design Review Committee Member 1,2
Finance Authority Board Member 1.2
Housing Authority Commissioner 1,2

Las Cortes Housing Development Corporation

Member 1,2
Measure “O” Citizen Oversight Committee 1.2
Member

Mobilehome Park Rent Review Board Member 2,6

Oxnard Convention & Visitors Bureau Member 1.2

Performing Arts Center Corporation Board of 5,6
Directors Member

App. A-8



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Miscellaneous
Consultants and New Positions® 1.2
Acting Positions Subject to the same disclosure as
position performed
Interim Positions Subject to the same disclosure as

position performed

* Individuals providing services as a “consultant,” as that term is defined in section 18700.3 of title 2 of the
Calitornia Code of Regulations, or in a new position created since this Conflict of Interest Code was last approved
that makes or participates in making decisions shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in this
Code subject to the following limitation:

The City Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or contractual obligations, it is more appropriate to
assign a limited disclosure requirement. A clear explanation of the duties and a statement of the extent of the
disclosure requirements must be in a written document. (Gov. Code, § 82019; Cal Code Regs., tit. 2, §§ 18219,
18734.) The City Manager’s determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same
manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Code. (Gov. Code, § 81008.)

App. A9



DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests that the
designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or she is assigned.’

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are located in, do
business in, or own real property within the jurisdiction of the City.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part within, or
not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the City.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are engaged in
development, construction, appraisal, or the acquisition or sale of real property within the
jurisdiction of the City.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that provide services,
supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type utilized by the City.

Category S: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that provide services,
supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the
designated position’s department, unit, or division.

Category 6: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are subject to the
regulatory, permit, or licensing authority of the designated position’s department, unit, or
division.

* This Conflict of Interest Code does not require the reporting of gifts from outside the City’s jurisdiction if the
source does not have some connection with or bearing upon the functions or duties of the position. (Cal. Code
Regs., tit. 2, § 18730.1)

App. A-10
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From: Lopez, Brenda <brenda.lopez@oxnard.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:50 PM

To: George Aradi <GAradi@fppc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Jose Pech: Oxnard Housing Authority: FPPC case 2019-1407

EXTERNAL EMAIL

George,

-Attached is the only Form 700 filed by Jose Pech. In addition, he was notified of his duty to file
one upon resignation, however; he did not respond.

-For the training, yes, he was required to pass the HQS inspector training upon hire. However;
we do not have a copy of his certificate.

-For the City of Oxnard Code of Ethics signature, Jose's personnel file is with the City Attorney's
Office which is closed until further notice.

I can follow up once our offices reopen, will that work for you?

Brenda



Official Use Only

caurorniarorm 700 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS  Date Inital Filing Receive

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
COVER PAGE Filed Date: 03/11/2019 01:16 PM
Please type or print in ink. A PUBLIC DOCUMENT SAN: 011900233-STH-0233
NAME OF FILER  (LAST) (FIRST) (MIDDLE)
Pech Jose

1. Office, Agency, or Court

Agency Name (Do not use acronyms)

City of Oxnard
Division, Board, Department, District, if applicable Your Position
Housing Department Housing Inspector

» If filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment. (Do not use acronyms)

Agency: Position:

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)

[] State (] Judge or Court Commissioner (Statewide Jurisdiction)
] Multi-County [ County of
City of Oxnard (] Other

3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)

Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2018, through [] Leaving Office: Date Left / /
December 31, 2018. (Check one circle.)
or The period covered is / / through O The period covered is January 1, 2018, through the date of
December 31, 2018. .or- 'eaving office.
[] Assuming Office: Date assumed / / O The period covered is / I through
the date of leaving office.
[] Candidate: Date of Election __ and office sought, if different than Part 1:
4. Schedule Summary (must complete) » Total number of pages including this cover page: — 1
Schedules attached
[] Schedule A-1 - Investments — schedule attached []Schedule C - Income, Loans, & Business Positions — schedule attached
[] Schedule A-2 - Investments — schedule attached [] Schedule D - Income - Gifts — schedule attached
[] Schedule B - Real Property — schedule attached [] Schedule E - Income — Gifts — Travel Payments — schedule attached

-0or- None - No reportable interests on any schedule

5. Verification

MAILING ADDRESS STREET CITY STATE ZIP CODE
(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document)

435 S. D St. Oxnard CA 93030
DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

( 805 )385-8041 jose.pech@oxnard.org

| have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. | have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained
herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete. | acknowledge this is a public document.

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

03/11/2019 01:16 PM Signature Electronic Submission

(month, day, year) (File the originally signed paper statement with your filing official.)

Date Signed

FPPC Form 700 (2018/2019)

FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.fppc.ca.gov
Page -5
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CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OXNARD
RESOLUTION NO. 15,111

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OXNARD REPEALING
RESOLUTION NO. 14,898 AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST
CODE PURSUANT TO THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT

WHEREAS, the State of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government
Code Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act™), which contains provisions relating to conflicts of interest
which potentially affect all officers, employees and consultants of the City of Oxnard (“City™)
and requires all public agencies to adopt and promulgate a conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS. the City Council adopted a Conflict of Interest Code (the “Code™), which was
amended on February 23, 2016 in compliance with the Act; and

WHEREAS, subsequent changed circumstances within the City have made it advisable and
necessary pursuant to Sections 87306 and 87307 of the Act to amend and update the City’s
Code; and

WHEREAS, the potential penalties for violation of the provisions of the Act are substantial
and may include criminal and civil liability, as well as equitable relief. which could result in the
City being restrained or prevented from acting in cases where the provisions of the Act may have
been violated; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the proposed amended Code at a regular
meeting of the City Council on April 17, 2018 at which all present were given an opportunity to
be heard on the proposed amended Code.

NOW. THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Oxnard resolves:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby repeals Resolution No. 14.898.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby adopts the proposed amended Conflict of Interest
Code, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. The amended Conflict of Interest Code shall be on file with the City Clerk
and available to the public for inspection and copying.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th day of April, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:  (Councilmembers Flynn, Ramirez, MacDonald, Perelle and Madrigal.

NOES: None.



Resolution No. 15,111

ABSENT: y. ...

ABSTAIN: None.

T S

Tim Flynn, Maycfr

ATTEST:

Y ,LL N

Miehélle Ascencidf, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

y i

Stephen M. Fischer, City Attorney
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CITY OF OXNARD
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

INCORPORATION PAGE

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code, §§ 81000, ct seq.) requires state and local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political
Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (Cal. Code Regs.. tit. 2, § 18730) (*“Section
18730”) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code. which can be incorporated
by reference in an agency’s code. After public notice and hearing, the Fair Political Practices
Commission may amend Section 18730 to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act.
Therefore, the terms of Section 18730 and any amendments to Section 18730 that the Fair
Political Practices Commission adopts are hereby incorporated by reference. This incorporation
page. Scction 18730 and the attached Appendix designating positions and establishing disclosure
categories. shall constitute the City of Oxnard (the “City™) Conflict of Interest Code.

All officials and designated positions required to submit a statement of economic
interests shall file their statements with the City Clerk as the City’s Filing Officer. The City
Clerk shall make and retain a copy of all statements filed by the Mayor. Members of the City
Council and Planning Commission, the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City Treasurer,
and forward the originals of such statements to the Fair Political Practices Commission. The
City Clerk shall retain the originals of the statements filed by all other officials and designated
positions and make all statements available for public inspection and reproduction during regular

business hours. (Gov. Code. § 81008.)



APPENDIX

CITY OF OXNARD
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

OFFICER AND EMPLOYEE DESIGNATIONS -

The Mayor, Members of the City Council and Planning Commission, the City Manager,
the City Attorney. the City Treasurer, and all Other City Officials who manage public
investments, as defined in section 18700.3(b) of title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are
not subject to the City of Oxnard Conflict of Interest Code but must file disclosure statements

under Government Code section 87200 et seq. (Cal. Code Regs.. tit. 2. § 18730, subd. (b)(3).}

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

The City has-determined that the positions listed below are Cther City Officials who
manage public investments.! These positions are listed here for informational pﬁrposes only:
Chief Financial Officer
Assistant City Treasurer

Housing Financial Officer

" Individuals holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices Commission for
assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been categorized
incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a pesition is cavered by
Government Code section 8§7200.

App. A-1



DESIGNATED POSITIONS

(GOVERNED BY THE CITY OF OXNARD CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE)
DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
ASSIGNED

City Attorney’s Office

Assistant City Attorney 1.2
Deputy City Attorney 1.2
Law Office Manager 5

City Clerk's Office

City Clerk 5
Assistant City Clerk 5
City Manager’s Office
Assistant City Manager 1.2
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 5
Fleet Services Operations Manager 5
Fleet Services Mechanic Supervisor 5
Fleet Manager 5
Geographic Information Systems Coordinator 5
Information Technology Director 5

Information Technology Systems Administrator 5

2

Legislative Affairs Manager 1.

Maintenance Services Manager 2,3.5

App. A-2



DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Management Analyst 11/111

Network Services Coordinator

Parks Maintenance Supervisor

Parks Manager

Project Manager

Media & Community Relations Manager
Systems Administrator

Community Development Department

Economic Development Director
Management Analyst 11
Project Manager

Development Services Department

Development Services Director

Development Services Manager

Planning and Environmental Services Manager
Management Analyst 11

Code Compliance Manager

Plan Check Engineer

Assistant Plan Check Engineer

Junior Plan Check Engineer

App. A-3

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
ASSIGNED

2,3.3

S\J
W

1.2

1.2

1.2

5.6
3.5,6
3.5.6

3.5.6



DESIGNATED POSITIONS | DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Supervising Civil Engineer 3.5.6
Civil Engineer 3.5.6
Junior Civil Engineer 3.5.6
Supervising Building Inspector 3.5.6
Deputy Building Official 3.5.6
Principal Planner 2,.3.5.6
Associate Planner 2.3,5.6
Assistant Planner 2.3.5.6
Junior Planner 2,3.5.6
Project Manager 2,3.5.6
Permit Coordinator 2.3.5.6
Finance Department
Budget Manager 5
Accounting Manager (Purchasing) 4
Assistant Chief Financial Officer 4
Buyer 4
Controller 5
Fire Department
Fire Chief 1.2
Assistant Fire Chief 1.2
Battalion Chiet 5.6

App. A4



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
CUPA Coordinator 5.6
EMS Coordinator 5
Emergency Services Manager 5
Fire Environmental Specialist I/I1 6
Housing Depariment
Housing Director 1.2
Accounting Manager 1
Grants Coordinator 5
Housing Contract Administrator 4
Housing Program Manager 6
Housing Program Supervisor _ 6
Housing Maintenance Supervisor 5
Housing Modernization Superintendent 5
Housing Rehabilitation Program Manager 2,3
Housing Engineer 3.5
Homeless Assistance Program Coordinator 5.6
Compliance Services Manager 1.2
Management Analyst I/L/1T 3
Human Resources Department
Human Resources Director 1.2

App. A-5



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Assistant Director of Human Resources 5
Human Resources Manager 5
Workers® Compensation Manager 5
Cultural and Community Services Department

Cultural & Community Services Director 1.2

City Libranan 1.5
Library Services Supervisor 5
Library Circulation Supervisor 5
Library Systems Analyst 5
Library Management Analyst | 5
Recreation Supervisor 5.6
Community Services Manager 1.2.5.6
Management Analyst I/I1 5.6
Performing Arts Center Manager 5
Cultural Arts Supervisor 5

Police Department

Police Chief 1.2
Assistant Police Chief 1.2
Police Commander 5.6

App. A-6



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Police Financial Manager 5
Community Affairs Manager 5
Police Records Manager 5
Public Safety Communications Manager 5
Public Works Department
Public Works Director 1.2
Assistant Public Works Director 1,2
City Engineer 1.2
Transportation Services Manager 1.2
Traffic Engineer 1,2
Management Analyst 11/111 5
Water Programs Manager 5
Water Resources Manager 2,5.6
Environmental Resources/MRF Manager 2,5.6
Environmental Resources Supervisor — 5
Supervisor Maintenance

Environmental Resources Supervisor — Health & 5
Safety

Environmental Resources Supervisor — Zero 5
Waste/Recycling

Environmental Resources Supervisor- Collections 5

App. A-7



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED
Construction & Maintenance Engineer 1.2
Recycling Manager 5
Streets Manager 5
Chief Operator 5
Wastewater Operations Manager 5
Wastewater Maintenance Manager 5
Technical Services Manager/Water Quality 6
Manager
Utilities Director 1.2
Utilities Finance Officer 5
Water Division Manager - 2.5.6
Wastewéter Division Manager 2.5.6

Members of Boards, Committees & Commissioners

Downtown Design Review Committee Member 1.2

[ £

Finance Authority Board Member 1.
Housing Authority Commissioner 1.2
Mobilehome Park Rent Review Board Member 2,6
Performing Arts Center Corporation Board of 5.6

Directors Member

Measure “O" Citizen Oversight Committee 1.2
Member
Parks, Recreation and Community Services 1.2

Commissioner

App. A-8



DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

ASSIGNED

Cultural Arts Commission Commissioner 1.2

Senior Services Commission Commissioner 1.2

Library Board Member 1.2

Miscellaneous

Consultants and New Positions® 1.2

Acting Positions Subject to the same disclosure as
position performed

[nterim Positions . Subject to the same disclosure as

position performed

? Individuals providing services as a “consultant,” as that term is defined in section 18700.3 of title 2 of the
California Code of Regulations, or in a new position created since this Conflict of Interest Code was last approved
that makes or participates in making decisions shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in this
Code subject to the following limitation:

The City Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or contractual obligations, it is more appropriate to
assign a limited disclosure requirement. A clear explanation of the duties and a statement of the extent of the
disclosure requirements must be in a written document. (Gov. Code, § 82019; Cal Code Regs.. tit. 2, §§ 18219,
18734.) The City Manager's determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same
manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Code. {Gov. Code. § 81008.)

App. A-9



DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests that the
designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or she is assngned

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are located in, do
business in, or own real property within the jurisdiction of the City.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part within, or
not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the City.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that are engaged in
development, construction, appraisal, or the acquisition or sale of real property within the
jurisdiction of the City.

Catepory 4: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, from business entities that provide services,
supplies. materials, machinery. vehicles or equipment of a type utilized by the City.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts, loans and trave] payments. from business entities that provide services,
supplies, materials, machinery. vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the
designated position’s department, unit, or division,

Category 6: All invesiments and business positions in business entities, and sources of
income, including gifts. loans and travel payments, from business entities that are subject to the
regulatory. permit, or licensing authority of the designated position’s department, unit, or
division.

* This ConRlict of Interest Code does not require the reporting of gifts from outside the City’s jurisdiction if the
source does not have some connection with or bearing upon the functions or duties of the position. (Cal. Code
Regs.. tit. 2. § 18730.1)

App. A-10
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S?{ bk You P oo

: . U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval Mo, 2577-3169
I'ns _pes:tl’on Che?khS't and Urban Development (Exp. 9i3002012)
tausing Choice Voucher Program Office of Public and Indian Housina

Public reporling burden for lhis collection of informalion is eslimated to average 0.50 hours per response, including the line for reviewing insiruclions,
scarching existing dala sources, gathering and mainlaining the dala needed, and campleling and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may nol
conduct or sponsor, and a persan is nol required lo rtespond o, a collection af informalion unless (hal colicclion displays a vahd OMB control number,
Assurances of confidentialily are nol provided under (his cailection.

This collection of informaticn is aulheorized under Seclion 8 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.5,C 14371) The infuormalion is used lo delermine

it a unil meels the housing qualily standards ol the section f§ renlal assistance program.

Privacy Act Statement, The Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to colicet the informalion required on this form by

Sectlion 8 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437f). Collection of the name and address of both family and the owner is mandalory. The

information is used to delemmine if a unit meets (he housing qualily slandards of lhe Section 8 renlal assisiance program, HUG may disclose this information

lo Federal, State and local agencies when reievanl (o civil, eriminal, or regulatory invesligalions and prosecutions. It will nal be olhenwise disclosed or
reloased outside of HUD, except as permilted or required by law. Failure lo provide any of lhe information may resull in delay or rejeclion of family narticipation,

Tenant ID Number Dale of Request (mm/ddlyyyy)
VALENCIA COLBERT 0000423

Name of Family

Neighborhood/Census Tracl—4 Dale of Inspeclion (n:n\lddly;;

CESAR FONSECA & JIM STARR 08/04/2016

Dale of Last inspeclion (mmiddiyyyy) PHA

Inspeclor

Type of Inspeciion

inttial Special  [_] Reinspection

A. General Information
Inspected Unit

Yoar Construcied {yyyY) Housing Type (check as appropriale)

Single Family Detached

Full Address (Including Slreet, Cly, Counly, Slate, Zip) o )
521 #4 SOUTHK ST V/| Duplex or Twa Family
OXNARD CA 93030 __| Row House or Town House

Low Rise: 3, 4 Slories,
lncluding Garden Apartment

High Rise; 5 or More Staries
Manufactured Home
Congregate

Number of Children in Family Under 6 |

Owner L
Name of Owner or Agent Aulhorized te Leaso Unil inspecied Phone Number Cooperative

Residence

o o - ) N Single Room Occupancy
Shared Housing

Address of Qwner OrE]énl

__| Other
B. Summury Decislon On Unit (T be complttud alter form has Leen filled oul) - - T
Pass Numbor of Bedrooms for Purposes Number of Sieeping Rooms
v Eail of the FVR or Paymenl Standard
Inconclusive 2

Inspeclion Checklist )

Iterm Yes No | In. Final Approva-l
No. 1. Living Room Pass | Fail 'Conc Comment Date (mm/ddlyyyy)
1.1 Living Room Present v '

| ]
1.2 Electricity v :
= { : ; : '
. . |

1.3 Electrical Hazards ! v ‘
14 Security | v !
15  Window Condilion v ‘ | I
16 Celling Condition v I
{ |
17 Wal Conditicn v ;
|
|

1.8 Floor Condilion v

Provions cdilinns are shsolaie Pty 1 al /! form HUD-52580 (3/2091}



* Room Codes: | = Bedroom or Any Other Room Used for Sieeping (segardless of lype of roomy); ¢ = Dining Roam or Dining Arca,
3= Second Living Raom, Fumly fworn, Den, Playioen, TV Room: 4 = Enlrance Hafls, Corridors, Halls, Staircases; 5= Additional Balhroom; 6 = Olher
lem e . Yes | No | In- Final Appraval
Mo 1. Luvmg R_OET (Con_h_n_ued)_ Pass | Fail |Conc.| —_ Comment — Date (mnhidiyyyy)
1.9 Lead-Bosed Painl I—Jl Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of deteriorated o
paint? ‘/ R
If nal, do delerioraled surfaces exceed two
square feet per room and/or is mare than v
10% of a componenl?
2. Kitchen
2.1 Kitchen Area Present v
22 Electricity 4
< v
2.3 Electrical Hazards / Z) G € CHECK NOTES LAST PAGE
24  Securily v
2,5 Window Condition v
2.6 Ceiling Condition v
27 WallConditon /4 S S v BIG HOLE UNDER KITCHEN SINK
2.8 Floor Condition v
2.9 Lead-Based Paint Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of deteriorated
paint? v
If nat, do daleriorated surfaces exceed two ?
square feet per room and/or is more than v
10% of a companent?
210 Stove or Range with Oven /79 S < v IMPROPER RANGE HOOD (VENT)
2.11 Refrigerator v
2,12 Sink - v
2.13 Space for Storage, Preparation, and Serving T i
ufl Food e ,V_ =l e e
. 3. Bathroom B o
3.1 Bathroom Presenl i __‘_/_7 Il
3.2 Elechicity I
3.3 Electrical Hazards i - v » -
34 Security B v [
3.6 Window Condition v S )
3.6 Calling Condition o | :/ I - e ow
3.7 WallCondlion LA N - — T pp—
3.8 Floor Conditian — 1LY L o 3 NS | .
3.9 Lead-Based Painl Not Applicable
Ara all painted surfaces free of deleriorated
paint?
il not, do detariorated surfaces exceed tvo . -
square leet per room and/or is more than
10% of a component? v
3 10 Ftush Tonlpl in Enclosed Raom in Unit v B
311 Fixed Wash Basin or Lavatory in Unil v
3.12 Tubor ohower in Unil v
313 Ventilation v
vamm aditions are r)'v;olplﬂ Paae 20l 7 (orm 111525900 (IH-?W)



4. Other Rooms Used For Livin;n

ialls

; Yes ] Mo n- |

Fina_l;‘\pprovgr

‘em
No. I Pass | Fail ,LE\;{\_«..E Comment Date {inmlddlyyyy)
4.1 Room Gode® and l 1] Lefl (Circle One) (Circie One) ,
[Room Lucalion £ Right/CenteriLeit FronVCenler/Rear 2 Floor Level
4,2  Electicity/liturnination | v |
4.3  Electrical Hazards v
4.4  Securily v
45 Window Condition v - 1
4.6 Ceiling Condition v
47 Wall Condition v -
4.8 Floor Condition : v i o
4.9 Lead-Based Faint [Zl Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of deterlorated v
paint?
If not, do deterlorated surfaces exceed two
square feet per room and/or is more than
~10% of acomponent? v
4.10 Smeke Detectors v
4.1 Room Code” and (Cir¢la One) (Circle One)
Room Localion m Right Right/Canler/Left Front/Center/Rear Floor Level
4.2 " Electicity/illumination - v i e
4.3  Electrical Hazards v
4.4  Security v
4.5  Window Condition v '
4.6 Ceiling Condition v
4.7  Wall Condition v
4.8  Floor Condition v
4.9 Lead-Based Paint Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of deteriorated
paint? 4
If not, do deleriorated surfaces exceed two
square foel per room and/or is more than
10% of 8 component? v
4.10  Smoke Deleclor: . v | B )
4.1 Room Code* and (Circle One} (Circle One)
Room Localion RighuCenter/l efl Front/Center/Rear .. Floor Level
4.2 Electricity/lllumination 4
4.3  Electrical Hazards | v ' :
4.4  Security v
1.5  Window Condilion v l
4.6 Ceiling Condition v
4.7  Wall Gondition by |
4.8  Floor Condition | v !
4.9 Lead-Based Painl l | EZJ Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of - deleriorated ! | |
paint? IV l S
If nol, do deteriorated surfaces exceed two | !
square feel per room and/or is more than |
10% of 3 componenl? : [ S I R
410 Smaoke Deleclars

lorm HUD-52560 (3/2001)
reel Hancihook 7420 B



ltem 4. Other Roams Used ror Living and Halls

Yrs

Noe | In- .

' Final Approval

Mo Poss [iFalt_iCony: Comment ! Data fmmhtilyyyy)
41 Room Code*and . {Circle One) (Circle One) ‘
Room Localion 5] Right/Center/i efl “ronl/Center/Rear 2 E)or Level
42  Electdcity/llumination (v ‘
43 Electical Hazards /74 S < ~) NO GFCI BY BATHROOM SINK
4.4  Security v
4.5  Window Condition v
4.6 Ceiling Condition v
4.7 Wall Condition v h i
4.8 Floo_r Condition v o
4.9 Lead-Based Paint Not Applicable
Are all painled surfaces free of delerioraled
palnt? v
If not, do deteriorated surfaces exceed two
square feel per room and/or is more than
10% of a componenl?
4.10 Smoke Detectors N/A
4.1 Room Code* and I:l (Circle One) (Clrcle Ons)
Rpom Localion Right/CenteriLeft “ronUCentor/Rear Floor Level
4.2 Electricity/llumination
43 _Eleclrical Hazards _ . . I I
44 Becurlly . - o :
4.5 Window Condition
4.6 Celiling Condition
47 wal Condiion I
4.8  Floor Conditio
4.9 Lead-Based Paint D Not Applicable
Are all painted surfaces free of deterioraled
paint? .
If not, do delerioraled surfaces exceed two T 3 | - - S
square feet per roam and/or is more than | !
B 10% of a componen|? I S B B - N | S
4,10 Smoke Deleclors - l | - e
5. All Secondary Rooms
___ _{Rooms not used for living)
|
51 None Go o Part 6 v i .
52 Security
6.3 Eleclrical Hazards
5.4  Other Polentially Hazardous

Fealures in these Rooms

Pravious edilions are obsolele

T TPagedof7

""" form HUD-52580 (3/2001)
rel Handhook 7420 8



Item 6. Buildi;g Exterior “yes I No | .| » Final Approval
No. ‘Pnssl Fail !conc.l Comment Date (mmlddiyyyy)
6.1 Condilion of Foundation v
62 Condilion of Stairs. Rails, and Porches | /| i
6.3 Condilion of Roof/Gulters . i o'l
6.4 Condition of Exlerior Surfaces ' v i =
6.5 Condilion of Chimney ; v !

6.6 Leuad Paint: Exterior Surfaces ; ' No\ Applicable

Are all painled surfaces free of deteriorated '
paint? a/ I
If not, do deleriorated surfaces exceed 20
square feel of lotal exterior surface area?
6.7 Manufactured Home: Tie Downs ' :
7. Heating and Plumbing

7.1 Adequacy of Heating Equlpment 72 .

7.2 Safety of Heating Equipment v
73 Ventilation/Cooling 1y i i
7.4 Water Heater v S ) o
7.6 Approvable Waler Supply v o os .

7.6 Plumbing v
7.7 Sewer Connecllon ‘ 1 v -

8. General Health and Safety

8.1 Access to Unit | v |
8.2 Fire Exits IV
8.3 Evidence of Infeslation ’ ' |
8.4  Garbage and Debris v
8.5 Refuse Disposal v I )

_ 86 interior Stairs and Commom Halls vy B -
8.7 Other Interior Hazards v ! o F - - s

88 Bovatos NN N IR N

8.9 laterior Alr Quality — | ¢ _5’

8.10 Site and Neighborhood Condilions | v : !
8.117E;1-63Q‘Paimi: aner‘s C(;r‘tiﬁ:ation - ‘- _] I l IZ] NolhApplicab.I-e'—d - . o

i the owner is required ta corract any lead-based paint hazards at the properly including delerioraled paint or other hazards idenlified by 2
visual assessor, 4 cerlified lead-based paint risk assessor, or cerlified lead-based paint inspector, lhe PHA musl obtain certification thal lhe
work has been done in accordance wilh all applicable requirements of 24 CFR Parl 35. The Lead -Based Paint Owner Gertificalion rus! be
received by the PHA before the execution of the HAP contract or within the lime period staled by the PHA in the owner HQS violalion notice,
Receipl of the compleled and signed Lead-Based Paint Owner Cerlilication signifies that all HQS lead-hased painl requirements have been
met and no re-inspection by the HOS inspector is required

Brovious ediliens 2ra ohsAela | - T Page S0 7 7 fomi HUD-52580 (3/2001)
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2. Spevial Amenities (Oplionil)
Thiz Sectien is for oplinnol wse of the HA [Lis designed Lo collect addilional information about other pasitive feaiures of [he unit that may be preserl.
Although the featurns iisled below are nolincluded in the Housing Quality Standards, the tenant and HA may wish Lo lake them into consideration in
decisions nbaul reniing he Uil and the reasonableness of the rent,
Check/list any positive feattres found in relalion lo the unil,

i 4. Baith
Special feature shower head
Built-in heat lamp

| | Large mirrors

Glass door on shower/tub

1. Living Room

High quality flloors or wall coverings
| Warking fireplace or stove Balcony,
! patio, deck, porch Special windows

S, s, . i

jor doors
| Exceplional size relative to needs of family ", Separate dressing room
Olher: (Specify) "] Double sink or special lavatory

| Exceptional size re[allve to needs of family
Other: (Specily)

2. Kitchen
/| Dishwasher
Separale [reczer
/| Garbage disposal
Eating counter/breakfast nook
Pantry or abundant shelving or cabinets 5. Overall Characteristics
Double oven/self cleaning aven, microwave -
v| Double sink -
High quality cabinets c
Abundant counter-top space
Moaerr.' apphz.mce(s) . . condition of lawn)
Exceptional size relative to needs of family | Garage or parking facilities
| ] Other: (Specify) =1 Driveway
| Large yard
Good maintenance of building exterior
Other: {Specify)

i

Storm windows and doors

Other forms of weatherization (e.g., insulation, weather

| stripping) Screen doors or windows

Good upkeep of grounds (i.e., site cleanliness, landscaping,

3. Other Rooms Used for Living

| l High quelily foars or wall coverings
| Working fireplace or stove Balcony,
| palio, deck, porch Special windows 6. Disabled Accessibility

or doors -
! ! Unit is accessible i isabiiity. | 0
| Exceptional size relalive lo needs of family | 4 ) f‘ ces to a particular disabilily I—-’ Yes LJ N

' | Disability

| Other: (Specify)

D Queslions to ask the Tenant (Oplional)

i Does Ihe owner make repairs when asked?  Yes || No | ]
2. How many people live there?

3. How much money do you pay to the owner/agent for rent? $

4

Da you pay for anything else? (specify) _ g—

5. Who owns the range and refrigeralor? {inset O = Owneror T = lenant)  Range _ _ Relngerater __ Microwave
8. Is lhare anything else you wanl o lell us? (specify) Yes [ ] No ||
Firyiona nlilnns Zre obsolele . fPagu G of 7 - T oo HUD-52580 (/2001

suf Mandhieok 420 8



S, Wnspoztion Summary/Comments  (Optior.

Provide a summary descriplion of each ilem which resulted in a raling of *Fail” or "Pass wih Comments.”

Dule of Inspeclion {mmlddlyyyy) | Address of Inspected Unil

- & 08/04/2016 521 #4 SOUTH K ST
t423 CESAR & JIM . 804/2016 __ OXNARD CA 93030

Tenant ID Numbar Inspeclor

Typa of Inspaction Iniial [ | Spacial /] Reinspection [ ]

ltern Nurmber Reason for "Fail* of "Pass with Comments® Rating

FAIL

KITCHEN

Outlets needs to protected (GFCI) by sink
Missing light bulb

Hole under kitchen sink

Range hood inappropriate (VENT)

LIVINGROOM
No C/O detector

BATHROOMS
Upstalrs and downstairs bathrooms no GFCl by sink

NOTE

Downstalrs bathroom toilet constantly running
Check downstairs window tracks lenant complaining about debris left behind!!

(clean window tracks)

Continued on additional page [ | Yes (] No

Previous edilions are obsolete Page 7 of 7

form HUD-52580 (3/2001)
rel Handbook 7420.8
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g .':b_'r;nda:\:ldpeZ@oXn,a:j'd .org.

Al TA HQS Inspections
u" ‘Mgn Created by: brenda.lopez@oxnard.org - Your response: v Yes, I'm going
NN, o 0 R

Time Guests
8:30am - 4:30pm (Pacific Time) . v brenda.lopez@oxnard.org
v josg.gech@oxnard.org
oot v william. m rhodes@hud.gov
ate
v Freds Q;an\ﬂ’rwl/
Mon Oct 31, 2016 / GuokaNO egW
Where

1470 Colonia Road, Oxnard, CA

Description
HQS Inspection overview for In-House Inspector:
Jose Pech. Event will take place in conference room

at the 1470 Colonia Rd. location.

AN
iy Hotes 4 “WW 3
4



I have read Chapter 8 of the Admin Plan as of November 7, 2016.

’
Marilu Duran {,/,( d [///:’ ey

¥ ' o
Rachel Delgadillo 14?“7* : (| CL:;(/\,LQQ

Grage Havareo (_ ’( /Z(/( #[\ Cfu U/ W' Z

. ," /'_‘

t/ﬂ;}/g}/j /"" NN

Veronica Martinez ((’K[ - ( ’A{-q{{(/fg )

Norma Rios

Sylvia Gutierrez

Juse Pech (e (ach

Kathy Cano {t/[/%i/ /)ﬂ/é Q

Marissa. Delgado M’“’W M)%Mj

A o,
Elsa Andrade (. (C{‘ Cq i Y.-A/L,.--

M@%’VJ&"/’ )
O
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purchased at very little cost at a hardware store. To determine
whether electric current is present in an outlet, the tester is simply
plugged into the outlet. The use of a circuit tester is explained in

Section III.

4. Additional Inspection Guidelines

This section will cover general inspection practices that are common
to all types of inspection (initial, annual and complaint). Specific
guidelines, by type of inspection, for scheduling and interacting

with owners and tenants during and after the inspection, are given in

Sections I-6, I-7, and I-8 of this Manual.

Principles of Good Inspection

To the general public, the inspector acts as the representative of the
PHA and the Section 8 Program. In many cases the inspector will be
the single most visible contact between the owner, tenant and the PHA.
It is therefore essential that he or she carry out the functions with
the highest levels of professionalism. The data collected during the
inspection will have important bearing on leasing, rents, and repairs.
The inspection must be carried out thoroughly and accurately so that
it can serve as the basic record to justify the PHA's decisions and
recommendations on each particular unit. The inspection guidelines
reviewed below outline key principles for professional inspections:
e Consistency and Accuracy: Accuracy and consistency

are essential to the inspector's and the PHA's

position in defending decisions on units. If the

unit fails the HUD Housing Quality Standards (or an

approved variation) and an identical unit passes,

the grounds for the PHA's defense of its decision

is seriously eroded. Accuracy and consistency are

measures of the inspector's professional competency.

Be accurate in applying the standards explained in

this Manual. Be consistent from one unit to the
next.

e Focus: The HUD Housing Quality Standards relate to
permanent aspects of the house or apartment itself
and not to the furnishings owned by the tenant. The
inspector's judgment on a specific housing quality

19



item (such as ceiling and wall condition) should
not be affected by a superficial ccndition such
as an unmade bed or laundry lying around the
room.

Objectivity: The inspector must conduct the
inspection free of personal, class, ethnic, or
neighborhood biases. If the inspector has a
background in other types of housing inspection
{e.g., code enforcement or real estate appraisal),
the perspective of this previcus work must not
interfere with the application of t : HUD
requirements set out in this Manual and on the
Checklist. -

Completeness: The inspector must £ill out the
ntire Checklist so that no HUD requirements are
issed in evaluating the unit.

-egibility: The Checklist must be £:lled out in

a legible manner so that it can later be used as

a basis for assessing issues such as tenant
liability for repair, the reasonableness of rent
changes, and repair negotiations. The inspector
will also need the completed Checklist as documen-
tation of his or her reasons for failure of a unit
and may need to defend the decision based on this
documentation. Also, other individuais may need
to review the Checklist at a later date and must
be able to easily read and interpret the Checklist
ratings. Legibility applies to the inspector's
checking of boxes as well as to the writing in of
comments and details in the area on the right of
the form.

Confidentiality: The inspection results can be
shared only with the followi:. parties: the PHA
staff, the tenant, and the owner. They should not
be shared with other individuals outside of this
group (e.g., neighbors of the tenant, other
Section 8 participants).

Judgment Calls and Exceptions

Although the Checklist and this Manual have been developed in an

attempt to reduce the amount of discretion needed to perform the

inspection, there will obviously be numerous cases when an inspec-

tor's decision will be a "judgment call." 1In this case it is

recommended that the inspector record the reason for t. <ecision

and then review the particular decision with the inspe. .on

20
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street, Suite 3000 « Sacramento, CA 95811

May 4, 2023

Jose Pech

NOTICE OF DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
Re: FPPC Case No. 19/1407; In the Matter of Jose Pech
Dear Jose Pech:

On November 5, 2022, you were personally served with an accusation in the above referenced
matter. Pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act, you were required to file a notice of
defense within 15 days after service of the accusation to request an administrative hearing. You
did not file a notice of defense. As a result, you have waived your right to an administrative
hearing.!

The Fair Political Practices Commission (the “Commission”) will proceed with a default,
decision and order (“default”) against you. The initial notice of this default will appear on the
published agenda for the Commission’s public meeting on May 18, 2023. This agenda will be
public and you could be contacted by the media with questions. The Commission will be asked
to adopt the default at the subsequent public meeting on June 15, 2023 and impose an
administrative penalty of $14,000 against you.

Following the issuance of the default, the Commission will obtain a judgment in superior court
for the amount owed and then take action to collect the judgment. Please be advised that
administrative penalties for violations of the Political Reform Act cannot be discharged in
bankruptcy proceedings.

You may still resolve this matter informally by way of a stipulated settlement if an agreement
can be reached prior to this matter appearing for consideration by the Commission. Please
contact me at (916) 323-6302 (voicemail) or jrinehart@fppc.ca.gov if you wish to enter into a
settlement to resolve this matter in its entirety.

Sincerely,
Gennva Ronchiart
Jenna C. Rinehart

Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

! Government Code section 11505.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street, Suite 3050 « Sacramento, CA 95811

June 22, 2023

Jose Pech

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
Re: FPPC Case No. 19/1407; In the Matter of Jose Pech
Dear Jose Pech:

On November 5, 2022, you were personally served with an accusation in the above referenced
matter. Pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act, you were required to file a notice of
defense within 15 days after service of the accusation to request an administrative hearing. You
did not file a notice of defense. As a result, you have waived your right to an administrative
hearing.!

The Fair Political Practices Commission (the “Commission”) will proceed with a default,
decision and order (“default”) against you. The initial notice of this default appeared on the
published agenda for the Commission’s public meeting on June 15, 2023. The Commission will
be asked to adopt the default at its public meeting scheduled for August 17, 2023 and impose an
administrative penalty of $14,000 against you. A copy of the default, decision, and order and
accompanying exhibits the Commission will consider at its meeting on August 17, 2023 is
enclosed with this letter.

You may, but you are not required to, provide a response brief, along with any supporting
materials, no later than five calendar days before the Commission hearing at which the default is
scheduled to be heard. Your response brief must be served on the Commission Assistant, at the
above address.

Following the issuance of the default order and imposition of the administrative penalty, we will
commence legal proceedings to collect this fine, which may include converting the
Commission’s order to a court judgment. Please be advised that administrative penalties for
violations of the Political Reform Act cannot be discharged in bankruptcy proceedings.

I

! Government Code Section 11505.



FPPC Case No. 19/1407
Page 2

This letter is your last opportunity to resolve this matter informally by way of a stipulated
settlement, before the default proceedings are commenced. If we do not reach a resolution, the
enclosed documents will be placed on the Commission’s agenda for the August 17, 2023
meeting. Please contact me at (916) 323-6302 (voicemail) or jrinehart@fppc.ca.gov if you wish
to enter into a negotiated settlement.

Sincerely,
Jenna C. Rinehart

Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

Enclosures: Default Decision and Order, Exhibit 1 and attachments
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